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2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
92,018 94,365 93,364 78,771 65,527
(1,586,390) (1,626,853) (1,609,595) (1,358,012) (1,129,685)
31,611 30,388 29,577 28,928 26,754
(544,974) (523,889) (509,907) (498,719) (461,239)
31,545 30,329 29,528 28,883 26,715
(543,836) (522,872) (509,063) (497,943) (460,567)
304,760 250,455 223,493 178,975 152,839
(5,254,062) (4,317,844) (3,853,019) (3,085,529) (2,634,944)
52,489 46,679 46,679 46,679 46,277
(904,910) (804,746) (804,746) (804,746) (797,815)
4,088,243 4,020,042 3,167,710 2,737,010 2,415,086
(70,481,309)  (69,305,524)  (54,611,320)  (47,186,052)  (41,636,083)
W 5.24 4.72 4.36 3.83 3.3

( )
(90.34) (81.37) (75.17) (66.03) (56.89)
( 0.64 0.63 0.63 0.62 0.66
®
)
(11.03) (10.86) (10.86) (10.69) (11.38)
® 0.59 0.63 0.63 0.62 0.66
( )

(10.17) (10.86) (10.86) (10.69) (11.38)
-142,721 349,679 211,400 34,699 -697
(-2,460,510) (6,028,466) (3,644,536) (598,211) (-12,016)
12,318 -423,325 -313,132 -92,527 -22,720
(212,362)  (-7,298,123)  (-5,398,396)  (-1,595,165) (-391,693)
39,284 191,134 125,107 38,782 2,634
(677,256) (3,295,150) (2,156,845) (668,602) (45,410)
147,923 241,507 121,964 98,001 116,821
(2,550,193) (4,163,581) (2,102,659) (1,689,537) (2,013,994)
(ROMY 0.78 0.85 1.00 1.12 1.14
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)
4,088,243 68,201
1.70 2,032,056 236,778
13.19 49.70 5.04
2,272,665 151,778 7.16
60.08 3.81
)
31,545 1,216 4.01
30,774 2,662 9.47
33.44
3.65
)
32,392 3,690
1.59% 0.01 158.18
6.16
)
13.49

2.69 Tier 9.56 1.35
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2017 2016 /
60,950 65,288 (4,338)
30,774 28,112 2,662
(2,751) 223 (2,974)
6 5 1
(193) (261) 68
2,464 338 2,126
768 660 108
30,802 30,254 548
20,570 23,931 (3,361)
40,646 40,180 466
9,035 9,792 (757)
31,611 30,388 1,223
31,545 30,329 1,216
92,018 2,347 2.49
33.44 3.65 66.24
2.95
2017 2016
66.24 69.19
33.44 29.79
0.32 1.02
100.00% 100.00%
4,338 6.64 60,950
1.32 27
1.52 26
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2017 2016
(D) D)
1,956,332 86,941 4.44 1,701,422 77,702 4.57
58,191 2,729 4.69 50,421 2,012 3.99
1,315,771 54,391 4.13 1,155,338 46,560 4.03
355,074 5,263 1.48 356,866 5,306 1.49
326,598 11,019 3.37 394,855 11,870 3.01
4,011,966 160,343 4.00 3,658,902 143,450 3.92
160,343 143,450
2,185,250 42,218 1.93 2,091,143 41,451 1.98
1,012,350 36,593 3.61 915,773 25,412 2.77
512,675 20,582 4.01 345,449 11,299 3.27
3,710,275 99,393 2.68 3,352,365 78,162 2.33
99,393 78,162
60,950 65,288
1.32 1.59
1.52 1.78
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11,328 (2,089) 9,239

364 353 717

6,632 1,199 7,831

@n (16) (43)

(2,303) 1,452 (851)

14,111 2,782 16,893

16,893

1,818 (1,051) 767

3,491 7,690 11,181

6,714 2,569 9,283

9,588 11,643 21,231

21,231

(4,338)

160,343 16,893 11.78

(€H)
9,239 11.89 86,941
2017 2016
() Q)
1,174,691 53,463 4.55 1,035,211 47,884 4.63
750,482 32,365 4.31 591,441 27,057 4.57
31,159 1,113 3.57 74,770 2,761 3.69
1,956,332 86,941 4.44 1,701,422 77,702 4.57
(@)
7,831 16.82 54,391
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®
11,019 851 7.17
99,393 21,231 27.16
€Y
42,218 767 1.85
2017 2016
(%) D)
1,741,071 33,706 1.94 1,625,568 32,035 1.97
669,238 4,660 0.70 570,552 3,747 0.66
1,071,833 29,046 2.71 1,055,016 28,288 2.68
444,179 8,512 1.92 465,575 9,416 2.02
160,000 662 0.41 146,586 621 0.42
284,179 7,850 2.76 318,989 8,795 2.76
2,185,250 42,218 1.93 2,091,143 41,451 1.98
)
36,593 11,181 44.00
®
20,582 9,283
82.16
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30,774 2,662 9.47
6,160 43.34
811 43.74
2017 2016
33,025 29,932
1,604 1,442
20,372 14,212
1,066 934
3,400 7,472
861 828
2,665 1,854
1,683 1,614
1,374 1,576
(2,251) (1,820)
30,774 28,112
294 671
2017 2016

(2,751) 223

6 5

(193) (261)

2,464 338

768 660

294 965

30,802 548 1.81

32.36 3.36
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2017 2016
15,679 15,171
4,828 4,740
1,025 2,885
9,270 7,458
30,802 30,254

20,570 3,361

2017 2016
19,700 22,111
92 572
(11) 102
207 574
391 330
191 242
20,570 23,931

10
9,035 757 7.73
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68,201 (1.70 4,088,243
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
% %
2,032,056 1,795,278
(51,238) (43,634)
1,980,818 48.45 1,751,644 43.57
56,364 1.38 55,560 1.38
44,754 1.09 232,630 5.79
353,703 8.65 381,620 9.49
40,352 0.99 22,720 0.57
1,302,449 31.86 1,323,050 32.91
240,257 5.88 193,305 4.81
28,576 0.70 25,339 0.63
14,929 0.37 14,228 0.35
1,281 0.03 1,281 0.03
7,596 0.19 5,622 0.14
17,164 0.41 13,043 0.33
4,088,243 100.00 4,020,042 100.00
€))
2,032,056 236,778
13.19 48.45 4.88
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
(%) (%)
1,179,663 58.05 1,075,974 59.93
830,004 40.85 663,131 36.94
22,389 1.10 56,173 3.13
2,032,056 100.00 1,795,278 100.00
@
1,302,449
20,601 1.05
31.86
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
D) D)
24,196 1.86 7,791 0.59
4,513 0.35 4,950 0.37
414,547 31.83 425,131 32.13
344,617 26.46 257,500 19.46
514,576 39.50 627,678 47.45
1,302,449 100.00 1,323,050 100.00

®
93,789 20,138
78.06

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
D) D)
911 0.97 1,861 1.63
19,663 20.97 54,146 47.53
73,215 78.06 57,920 50.84
93,789 100.00 113,927 100.00

(@) 10

4,500 4.01 2037 1 9 -
4,430 3.83 2024 1 6 -
3,500 3.80 2036 1 25 -
2,790 3.43 2021 12 8 -
2,720 3.85 2024 1 9 -
2,500 4.20 2020 4 17 -
2,340 3.95 2031 2 26 -
2,000 4.20 2020 5 24 -
2,000 4.30 2020 9 5 -
10 1,500 4.20 2020 7 21 -
11 1,500 4.00 2020 3 9 -
12 1,500 4.29 2020 10 30 -
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®)
6,019
4,738 1,281
(©)
3,782,807 13,833
0.37
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
() D)
232,500 6.15 187,000 4.96
2,272,665 60.08 2,120,887 56.27
577,447 15.27 830,354 22.03
152,379 4.03 136,696 3.63
6,552 0.17 4,368 0.12
8,412 0.22 7,776 0.21
4,932 0.13 4,501 0.12
40,206 1.06 33,576 0.89
445,396 11.77 412,500 10.94
42,318 1.12 31,316 0.83
3,782,807 100.00 3,768,974 100.00
2,272,665 151,778
7.16
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
(%) D)
1,797,159 79.08 1,653,200 77.95
740,220 32.57 656,760 30.97
1,056,939 46.51 996,440 46.98
384,135 16.90 359,660 16.96
179,176 7.88 183,856 8.67
204,959 9.02 175,804 8.29
91,371 4.02 108,027 5.09
2,272,665 100.00 2,120,887 100.00
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304,760 54,305
() 31,545
25,978
6,025
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
52,489 46,679
35,108 29,947
53,533 33,365
(1,845) 509
21,054 17,951
52,257 51,447
92,164 70,557
304,760 250,455
676 613
305,436 251,068
800,612 98,495
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
215,246 158,477
403,717 401,420
103,295 81,424
78,169 60,611
185 185
800,612 702,117
142,721
86,378
195,816 33,283
12,318
766,967
750,800

(

(
)

)
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
D) D)
241,125 20.44 235,514 21.89
209,223 17.74 160,657 14.93
142,010 12.04 126,717 11.78
126,451 10.72 95,554 8.88
109,268 9.26 112,165 10.42
91,949 7.79 92,260 8.57
62,984 5.34 62,480 5.81
49,780 4.22 51,275 4.77
42,237 3.58 34,201 3.18
21,831 1.85 28,473 2.65
82,805 7.02 76,678 7.12
1,179,663 100.00 1,075,974 100.00
830,004 663,131
22,389 56,173
2,032,056 1,795,278
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
D) D)
382,262 18.80 352,631 19.64
235,902 11.61 213,533 11.89
322,013 15.84 298,715 16.64
314,516 15.48 303,996 16.93
301,306 14.83 260,592 14.52
113,724 5.60 109,300 6.09
303,300 14.93 212,336 11.83
59,033 2.91 44,175 2.46
2,032,056 100.00 1,795,278 100.00
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70.87
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
D) D)
591,866 29.13 491,329 27.37
451,380 22.21 391,427 21.80
754,180 37.11 695,272 38.73
234,630 11.55 217,250 12.10
2,032,056 100.00 1,795,278 100.00
10
2017 12 31
) )
4,955 0.25 1.29
4,600 0.24 1.19
4,312 0.21 1.12
3,907 0.19 1.01
3,803 0.19 0.99
3,750 0.18 0.97
3,520 0.17 0.91
3,350 0.16 0.87
3,246 0.16 0.84
3,125 0.15 0.81
38,568 1.90 10.00
CBRC

10
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32,392 3,690
1.59 0.01
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
D) D)
1,939,378 95.44 1,698,723 94.62
60,286 2.97 67,853 3.78
10,204 0.50 11,367 0.63
13,875 0.68 14,078 0.79
8,313 0.41 3,257 0.18
2,032,056 100.00 1,795,278 100.00
1,999,664 98.41 1,766,576 98.40
32,392 1.59 28,702 1.60
2017 2016 2015
1.68 3.31 1.63 4.27
22.49 26.78 4.29 30.33
57.69 62.17 4.48 86.57
36.18 25.66 10.52 24.98
@
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
D) D)
19,685 0.97 17,380 0.97
90 971 0.05 1,240 0.07
@
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
(%) D)
22,785 70.34 21,412 74.60
9,607 29.66 7,290 25.40
32,392 100.00 28,702 100.00
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
(%) D)
5,006 15.45 6,520 22.72
5,160 15.94 4,663 16.25
5,281 16.30 3,666 12.77
4,483 13.84 4,654 16.21
4,727 14.59 4,599 16.02
2,827 8.73 1,259 4.39
4,900 15.13 3,333 11.61
8 0.02 8 0.03
32,392 100.00 28,702 100.00
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
®) ®)
11,111 34.30 10,310 35.91
7,646 23.60 8,178 28.49
1,164 3.59 1,177 4.10
989 3.05 392 1.37
275 0.85 220 0.77
269 0.83 220 0.77
136 0.42 40 0.14
93 0.29 77 0.27
10 0.03 10 0.03
1,092 3.38 788 2.75
22,785 70.34 21,412 74.60
9,607 29.66 7,290 25.40
32,392 100.00 28,702 100.00
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
®) ®)
7,597 23.45 6,425 22.38
11,280 34.83 11,546 40.23
11,218 34.63 9,402 32.76
2,297 7.09 1,329 4.63
32,392 100.00 28,702 100.00
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12
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
494 406
494 406
(18) an
476 389
13
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
43,634 38,119
20,937 22,798
(1,237) (687)
884 747
(1,015) (876)
(6,007) (5,632)
(5,958) (10, 835)
51,238 43,634
14
2017
9,860 6,007

8,816
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2017 2016
14,011 5,864 15,423 5,068
8,811 2,113 9,563 1,655
13,093 2,041 13,599 5,435
12,787 5,548 12,974 5,696
8,659 2,548 8,865 2,631
3,752 (536) 4,509 1,558
29,818 22,459 28,793 17,874
1,087 609 639 263
92,018 40,646 94,365 40,180
2017 2016

42,593 15,599 42,388 11,037
35,572 14,041 29,479 10,376
13,735 11,047 22,337 18,728
118 1) 161 39
92,018 40,646 94,365 40,180
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
44,754 232,630 -80.76
40,352 22,720 77.61
24,196 7,791 210.56
91,441 67,000 36.48
344,617 257,500 33.83
7,596 5,622 35.11
577,447 830,354 -30.46
6,552 4,368 50.00
42,318 31,316 35.13
53,533 33,365 60.45
(1,845) 509 N/A
92,164 70,557 30.62
2017 2016
12 12
(2,751) 223 N/A
2,464 338 628.99
(2,354) (3.420) -31.17
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@
25,376 113,099 109,847 28,628
¢
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
52 37 15
@
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
8,693 6,719 1,974
¢))
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
566 557 9
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(€H)
2017 12 31
) )
52,489,127,138 @
300,000,000 &
@
o) 39,810,391, 638 12,678,735,500
(©) 200,000,000 100,000,000
2017 12 31
1.00 52,489,127,138
100 300,000,000
5.30
3.90
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Tier

(2) Tier

CBRC

~NAAAA
~

Tier

Tier 5.125

5.125

Tier
1) CBRC
2)

CBRC
CSRC

10

@ Q)
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(©)) 2017 12 31

2012 12 31 0| 40,434,790,000 o| 40,434,790,000

(697,096 )

2013 12 20 -584,200,000| 39,850,590,000 -584,200,000 [  39,850,590,000

-10,072 (687,024 ) SSF
584.2
@
2013 12 31 0| 39,850,590,000 o| 39,850,590,000
(687,024 )
2014 14 -40,230,500| 39,810,359,500 -40,230,500 [ 39,810,359,500 0

-694 686,331 )

2014 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 o| 39,810,359,500
(686,331

2015 12 31 o[ 39,810,359,500 o| 39,810,359,500
686,331

2016 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 ol 39,810,359,500
686,331

PoL7 32,138 | 39,810,391,638
12 32,138| 39,810,391,638 06 686,331

2017 12 31 39,810,391,638
o| 39,810,391,638 0| 6g6.331
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2013 12 20 5,842,000,000| 5,842,000,000 5,842,000,000 5,842,000,000
100,716 100,716 )
2013 12 20 584,200,000 6,426,200,000 584,200,000 6,426,200, 000|SSF
10,072 (110,788 )[584.2
(€Y
2013 12 31 0| 6,426,200,000 0 6,426,200,000
(110,788 )
2014 15 442,535,500 6,868,735,500 442,535,500 6,868,735,500 (©)
7,629 118,417
2014 12 31 0| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
118,417
2015 12 31 0| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
118,417
2016 12 31 0| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
118,417
2017 12 22 5,810,000,000| 12,678,735,500 5,810,000,000 12,678,735,500)
100,164 218,581
2017 12 31 0| 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500)
218,581
@ SSF 584.2
() 2014 40,230,500 2014 15 40,230,500
SSF
©) 402,305,000
40,230,500
SSF
2015 0 0 0 0
2015 19 200,000,000 200,000,000 0 0
2015 12 31 0 200,000,000 0 0
2016 100,000,000 300,000,000 0 0
2016 12 31 0 300,000,000 0 0
2017 12 31 0 300,000,000 0 0
Tier
“)
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2017 12 31
233,298 978
®)
2017 12 31
(D)
Xicheng District 11,565,940,276 22.03
Bejing, PRC 1,782,965,000 3.40
1 Harbour Street 12,673,094,480 24.14
Central, Hong Kong
Shenzen, PRC 4,200,000,000 8.00
Marshall Islands 1,605,286,000 3.06
Xicheng District 1,530,397,000 2.92
Beijing, PRC
Dongcheng District 10,250,916,094 19.53
Beijing, PRC
CPIC Plaza 28 1,681,790,353 3.20
Fengsheng Hutong
Xicheng District,
Beijing, PRC
16 Harcourt Road, 1,572,735,868 3.00
Hong Kong
Xicheng District 413,094,619 0.79
Beijing, PRC 376,393,000 0.72
Hongjing Road 766,002,403 1.46
Shanghai, PRC
Xiangzhou Qu, Zhuhai 723,999,875 1.38
PRC
Beijing, PRC 629,693,300 1.29
Yuxi, PRC 626,063,556 1.19
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@ 1.61
4.2

@
55.67% 71.56%

(3) 2017 12 31
12,673,094,480

4,200,000,000 1,605,286,000 1,530,397,000 1,782,965,000 376,393,000

3,178,053,480
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10
2017
2017 31,033,438.4 10 3,103,343.8
MOF
2017 1.5 808,904.7
1,450 2017 26 1,060
2017 11 390
10 1.81 9,500,532.0
2017
2017 2016 2015
9,500.53 4,574.55 8,869.03

30.12 15.08 30.04
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@
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3.77 4.96 6.50 4.29 4.47
64.99 85.51 112.06 73.96 77.06
2.61 2.33 3.33 3.30 3.70
45.00 40.17 57.41 56.89 63.79
2010 18
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3.98 4.47 5.65 3.89 4.06
(55.52 ) 62.36 78.82 54.27 56.64
3.71 2.68 3.22 3.07 3.46
(51.75 ) 37.39 44.92 42.83 48.27
2013 12 20
@
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
4.47 4.33 4.25 4.16 4.26 4.28
77.06 74.65 73.27 71.72 73.44 73.79
3.90 4.03 4.04 4.02 3.98 4.03
67.24 69.48 69.65 69.30 68.62 69.48
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
3.93 3.89 3.79 3.89 3.79 3.67
54.82 54.27 52.87 54.27 52.87 51.20
3.58 3.57 3.57 3.62 3.61 3.54
49.94 49.80 49.80 50.50 50.36 49.38
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@
29 9.4
@
2018 0
Li Xiaopeng 2017 12
58
ICBC
13
2016 2016 0
ZHANG Jinliang 2016
48
IT
2017 0
CAl Yunge
46
CBRC
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2016 0
LI Jie 2003 2003
59
2001
2016 0
ZHANG Shude
54
2016 0
L1 Huagiang
59
EMBA
2018 0
FU Dong
58
0
SHI Yongyan 2016
50 2003
11 2016
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0
HE Haibin
43
1996 2016
oCT

2015 0
ZHAO Wei
46

76/399



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

QIAO Zhimin
65

2013

CBRC

XIE Rong
65

2013

KPMG Huazhen

CPAs

FOK Oi Ling
Catherine
59

2014

HSBC

HSBC
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2015 0
XU Hongcai
53

GF
2015 0
FENG Lun
58
1991
MPP

2017 0
WANG Liguo
60
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(b)

13 2015 2015 0

LI Xin
57 304

2014 12 0
YIN Lianchen
51

KMV

2009 11 0
WU Junhao
52
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2012 11 0
YU Erniu
68

2016 0
WU Gaolian
65 PICC

2016 11 0

WANG Zhe
57
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2017 0
Sun Xinhong
50
2017 0
(JIANG Ou)
52 )
2017 0
(HUANG Dan)
44 )
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( )
@ 0
ZHANG Jinliang
48
@ 0
LI Jie
59
2006 0
ZHANG Huayu 2007
59 2014
2016 12
2001
2009 0
LU Hong 2010 12
54 1994
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( )
2014 0
WU Jian 2014 12
56 2016
2016 10
1997 12
SAFE
2014 0
YAO Zhongyou 2014
54
2016 0
HUANG Haiqing
53
2016 0
SUN Qiang 2018
49 1997
SAFE
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2018 0
LI Jiayan
54 2005 11

PKF

@
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2017 28
2017
2017 20
2017 12 21
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2016
2017
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2017
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2017
CBRC
@
®)
©

57

2017

2016

2017

2017

2017

2017

2016

2016

CBRC

14
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@
CBRC
©
2017
2017 12 27
2018 16 CBRC
@
3.13
3.13
®)

©
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43 19
€))
2017 10
2017 2017
VISA
2016
2017 2016
®
2016
2016
LLP
2018 11
2017
11
13

©
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2016

©

©]
o)

2017 12 31

10

2016
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2017

2017 12 31

2017 12 31

2017 12 31

LLP
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@

2016 2017

2017 2016

7.55 2.69 6.83 9.80

0.99 1.95 0.64 0.00

8.54 4.64 7.47 9.80

2017

.75
.20
.20
.08
.46

Tier

.38
.67
.90

Al O O O » O O O o

.64

93/399



2017 12 31
IFRS
131
193
17.24 2018 11

5.802
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132
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12 31
2017 2016
) ( ) ) ( )
160,343 2,764,313 143,450 2,473,078
(99,393) (1,713,535) (78,162) (1,347,513)
60,950 1,050,778 65,288 1,125,565
33,025 569,351 29,932 516,028
(2,251) (38,807) (1,820) (31,377)
30,774 530,544 28,112 484,651
(2,751) (47,427) 223 3,845
6 103 5 86
(193) (3,327) (261) (4,500)
2,464 42,479 338 5,827
768 13,240 660 11,378
92,018 1,586,390 94,365 1,626,853
(30,802) (531,026) (30,254) (521,579)
61,216 1,055,364 64,111 1,105,274
(20,570) (354,627) (23,931) (412,570)
40,646 700,737 40,180 692,703
(9,035) (155,763) (9,792) (168,814)
31,611 544,974 30,388 523,889
31,545 543,836 30,329 522,872
66 1,138 59 1,017
31,611 544,974 30,388 523,889
) ) ) )
0.64 11.03 0.63 10.86
0.59 10.17 0.63 10.86
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12 31
2017 2016
) ( ) ) )
31,611 544,974 30,388 523,889
(3,458) (59,616) (5,165) (89,045)
360 6,206 592 10,206
26(b) 768 13,240 1,143 19,705
@7 (1,500) 33 569
33(b) 63 1,086 (23) (397)
(2,354) (40,583) (3,420) (58,961)
29,257 504,391 26,968 464,928
29,191 503,253 26,909 463,911
66 1,138 59 1,017
29,257 504,391 26,968 464,928

275
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12 31
2017 2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
11 353,703 6,097,840 381,620 6,579,129
12 44,754 771,559 232,630 4,010,541
40,352 695,668 22,720 391,693
13 148,816 2,565,588 126,305 2,177,498
14 24,196 417,139 7,791 134,317
15 4,513 77,804 4,950 85,338
16 91,441 1,576,443 67,000 1,155,080
17 28,576 492,650 25,339 436,844
18 1,980,818 34,149,302 1,751,644 30,198,343
19 56,364 971,715 55,560 957,854
20 414,547 7,146,790 425,131 7,329,258
21 344,617 5,941,197 257,500 4,439,300
22 514,576 8,871,290 627,678 10,821,169
24 14,929 257,376 14,228 245,291
25 1,281 22,084 1,281 22,084
26 7,596 130,955 5,622 96,923
27 17,164 295,907 13,043 224,861
4,088,243 70,481,309 4,020,042 69,305,524
232,500 4,008,300 187,000 3,223,880
29 577,447 9,955,186 830,354 14,315,303
30 106,798 1,841,198 95,501 1,646,437
15 6,552 112,956 4,368 75,304
31 45,581 785,816 41,195 710,202
32 2,272,665 39,180,745 2,120,887 36,564,092
33 8,412 145,023 7,776 134,058
34 4,932 85,028 4,501 77,597
35 40,206 693,151 33,576 578,850
36 445,396 7,678,627 412,500 7,111,500
37 42,318 729,562 31,316 539,888
3,782,807 65,215,593 3,768,974 64,977,112

132 275
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12 31
2017 2016
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

38 52,489 904,910 46,679 804,746

39 35,108 605,262 29,947 516,286

40 53,533 922,909 33,365 575,213

41 (1,845) (31,808) 509 8,775

42 21,054 362,971 17,951 309,475

42 52,257 900,911 51,447 886,946

43 92,164 1,588,907 70,557 1,216,403

304,760 5,254,062 250,455 4,317,844

676 11,654 613 10,568

305,436 5,265,717 251,068 4,328,412

4,088,243 70,481,309 4,020,042 69,305,524

2018 28

132 275
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2017 1 1

2017 12 31

2016 1 1

2016 12 31

132

41

39
43

41

43
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46,679 29,947 33,365 509 17,951 51,447 70,557 250,455 613 251,068
- - - - - - 31,545 31,545 66 31,611

- - - (2,354) - - - (2,354) - (2,354)
5,810 - 20,168 - - - - 25,978 - 25,978
- 5,161 - - - - - 5,161 - 5,161
- - - - 3,103 - (3,103) - - -
- - - - - 810 (810) - - -

} ; R - - - (4,575)  (4,575) @) (4,578)

- - - - - - (1,450)  (1,450) - (1,450)
52,489 35,108 53,533 (1,845) 21,054 52,257 92,164 304,760 676 305,436
46,679 19,965 33,365 3,929 14,964 40,271 64,320 223,493 554 224,047
- - - - - - 30,329 30,329 59 30,388

- - - (3,420) - - - (3,420) - (3,420)
- 9,982 - - - - - 9,982 - 9,982
- - - - 2,987 - (2,987) - - -
- - - - - 11,176  (11,176) - - -

- - - - - - (8,869)  (8,869) - (8,869)

- - - - - - (1,060)  (1,060) - (1,060)
46,679 29,947 33,365 509 17,951 51,447 70,557 250,455 613 251,068
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2017 1 1
41
39
43
2017 12 31
2016 1 1
41
43
2016 12 31
132 275
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804,746 516,286 575,213 8,775 309,475 886,946 1,216,403 4,317,844 10,568 4,328,412
- - - - - - 543,836 543,836 1,138 544,974
- - - (40,583) - - - (40,583) - (40,583)
100,164 - 347,69 - - - - 447,861 - 447,861
- 88,976 - - - - - 88,976 - 88,976
- - - - 53,49 - (53,49) - - -
- - - - - 13,964  (13,964) - - -
- - - - - - (78,873)  (78,873)  (52) (78,925)
- - - - - - (24,998)  (24,998) - (24,998)
904,910 605,262 922,909 (31,808) 362,971 900,911 1,588,907 5,254,062 11,654 5,265,717
804,746 344,197 575,213 67,736 257,979 694,272 1,108,877 3,853,019 9,551 3,862,570
- - - - - - 522,872 522,872 1,017 523,889
- - - (58,961) - - - (58,961) - (58,961)
- 172,090 - - - - - 172,090 - 172,090
- - - - 51,49 - (51,49) - - -
- - - - - 192,674 (192,674) - - -
- - - - - - (152,902)  (152,902) - (152,902)
- - - - - - (@18,274)  (18,274) - (18,274)
804,746 516,286 575,213 8,775 309,475 886,946 1,216,403 4,317,844 10,568 4,328,412
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12 31
2017 2016
( ) ( ) ) ( )
31,611 544,974 30,388 523,889
20,570 354,627 23,931 412,570
2,136 36,825 2,182 37,618
(1,015) (17,499) (876) (15,102)
) (103) ®) (86)
566 9,758 (632) (10,896)
193 3,327 261 4,500
25 431 (10) a72)
2,726 46,996 (213) (3,672)
20,582 354,834 11,299 194,795
(45) (776) 8 138
9,035 155,763 9,792 168,814
86,378 1,489,157 76,125 1,312,395
81,409 1,403,491 (51,367) (885,567)
18,283 315,199 (24,247) (418,018)
(248,736) (4,288,209) (297,953) (5,136,710)
(24,442) (421,380) 87,060 1,500,914
(22,330) (384,969) (33,292) (573,954)
(195,816) (3,375,868) (319,799) (5,513,335)
(252,907) (4,360,117) 289,288 4,987,325
11,297 194,760 35,196 606,779
4,382 75,546 (17,720) (305,493)
45,500 784,420 172,160 2,968,038
151,778 2,616,653 127,044 2,190,239
(10,066) (173,538) (12,126) (209,052)
16,733 288,477 (489) (8,430)
(33,283) (573,799) 593,353 10,229,406
(142,721) (2,460,510) 349,679 6,028,466
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12 31
2017 2016
( ) ( ) ) ( )

766,967 13,222,511 470,303 8,108,024
6 103 5 86
634 10,930 212 3,655
(750,800)  (12,943,792) (890,635)  (15,354,547)
(4,489) (77,390) (3,210) (55,340)
12,318 212,362 (423,325)  (7,298,123)
25,978 447,861 - -
- - 9,982 172,090
38,058 656,120 202,440 3,490,066
(18,724) (322,802) (11,350) (195,674)
(6,028) (103,923) (9,938) (171,331)
39,284 677,256 191,134 3,295,150
(2,465) (42,497) 2,055 35,428
47(a) (93,584)  (1,613,388) 119,543 2,060,921
241,507 4,163,581 121,964 2,102,659
47(b) 147,923 2,550,193 241,507 4,163,581
157,079 2,708,042 135,397 2,334,244
(74,034)  (1,276,346) (63,806)  (1,100,015)
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IFRS
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IFRS 2014-2016
IFRS 12
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IFRS 2018
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IFRS 2019
IAS 19 2019
IAS 28 2019
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2017 2016

5,263 5,306

4,016 4,610

4,688 4,412

@

53,463 47,884

32,365 27,057

1,113 2,761

2,729 2,012

2,315 2,848

54,391 46,560

160,343 143,450

6,695 2,223

25,528 19,334

3,257 2,082

25,193 25,867

3,639 4,064

8,513 6,168

4,873 5,352

1,113 1,773

O) 20,582 11,299
99,393 78,162

60,950 65,288

1,015 2016 876
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20,372 14,212
3,400 7,472
2,665 1,854
1,683 1,614
1,604 1,442
1,066 934

861 828
1,374 1,576
33,025 29,932
1,451 1,320
108 97
692 403
2,251 1,820
30,774 28,112
2017 2016
(2,601) 339
(279) (148)
(2,880) 191
(€2)) *
143 36
(2,751) 223
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(360) (592)
4
(193) (261)
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11,007 10,642
1,681 1,569
701 634
365 336
89 251
1,836 1,739
15,679 15,171
2,692 2,558
1,417 1,461
418 428
301 293
4,828 4,740
1,025 2,885
©) 9,270 7,458
30,802 30,254
(ai 2017 12 31 8.30 2016 6.83
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1,142 1,142 40 114 1,29

1,142 1,142 40 114 1,29
)
)
)

370 370 370

390 390 390

370 370 370

360 360 360

() 340 340 340

1,155 1,155 40 114 1,309

275 275 275

275 275 275

280 280 280

() 395 782 1,177 64 1,241

() 307 517 824 19 68 911

() 292 824 1,116 23 68 1,207
)
)

() 191 191 7 18 216

() 252 586 838 21 55 914

() 586 1,049 1,635 35 94 1,764
)

2,660 5,901 3,758 12,319 263 823 13,405

127/399



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

oOoOooodn

2016
339 339 34 97 470
1,150 1,150 40 106 1,296
1,150 1,150 40 106 1,296
370 370 370
390 390 390
370 370 370
350 350 350
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1,150 1,150 40 106 1,296
300 300 300
150 150 150
73 73 73
21 21 21
703 1,231 1,934 42 105 2,081
412 564 976 21 55 1,052
506 1,057 1,563 21 51 1,635
/ 150 150 150
340 702 1,042 21 51 1,114
2,174 6,913 3,554 12,641 299 783 13,723
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2 1
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19,700 22,111
391 330
207 574
92 572
(11) 102
191 242
20,570 23,931
2017 2016
10,393 10,131
26(b) (1,206) (556)
9(b) (152) 217
9,035 9,792
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4 5
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46,679 46,679
0.64 0.63
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2017 2016
30,095 29,269
662
30,757 29,269
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5,220
51,899 46,679
0.59 0.63
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2017 2016

12 31 12 31
5,584 6,667
) 306,762 303,772
b 37,035 66,255
© 880 1,433
3,442 3,493
348,119 374,953
353,703 381,620

PBOC

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
14 5% 15.0%
5.0% 5.0%

PBOC 2017 12 31

20%
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12 3 12 31
23,175 10,874
109,455 97,520
132,630 108,394
16,200 17,914
148,830 126,308
14) ©)
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
@ 24,185 7,743
®) 11 48
24,196 7,791
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2017 2016
12 31 12 3
1,110 70
786 1,793
() 21,020 5,395
22,916 7,258
128 20
125 68
1,016 397
1,269 485
() 24,185 7,743
() 2,017 534
1,662 445
22,168 7,209
24,185 7,743
)
) 28
@
)
)
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
11 48

137/399




15

C))

2017

12 31

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

317,001 430 (373)
1,633 8
5,185 109 ™3
413,183 3,906 (6,100)
5,289 60 ®)
742,291 4,513 (6,552)

138/399

oOoOooodn



(b)

2017 12 31

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2016 12 31
92,013 413 (356)
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83 24
946 871
254 432
1,283 1,327
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30,740 42,646
60,701 24,354
91,441 67,000

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
26,984 21,927
64,204 45,073
91,188 67,000

253

91,441 67,000

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
20,839 17,654
6,521 5,251
550 1,875
718 596
28,628 25,376
(52) @
28,576 25,339
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1,179,663 1,075,974
367,665 290,114
125,558 132,376
36,165 28,315
300,616 212,326
830,004 663,131
22,389 56,173
2,032,056 1,795,278
(14,219) (11,285)
(37,019) (32,349)
(51,238) (43,634)
1,980,818 1,751,644
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241,125 11.87% 73,970
209,223 10.30% 104,502
142,010 6.99% 87,858
126,451 6.22% 51,066
109,268 5.38% 40,566
91,949 4.52% 39,566
62,984 3.10% 23,547
49,780 2.45% 2,054
42,237 2.08% 9,783
21,831 1.07% 4,019
82,805 4.07% 39,868
1,179,663 58.05% 476,799
830,004 40.85% 494,936
22,389 1.10% 17,075
2,032,056 100.00% 988,810

(14,219)

(37,019)

(51,238)

1,980,818
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235,514 13.12% 69,758
160,657 8.95% 78,141
126,717 7.06% 91,907
112,165 6.25% 43,138
95,554 5.32% 46,694
92,260 5.14% 37,362
62,480 3.48% 20,526
51,275 2.86% 2,784
34,201 1.90% 7,286
28,473 1.59% 4,755
76,678 4.26% 36,509
1,075,974 59.93% 438,860
663,131 36.94% 426,392
56,173 3.13% 47,270
1,795,278 100.00% 912,522

(11,285)

(32,349)

(43,634)

1,751,644
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11,111 (7,200) (7,287) 5,575 1,884
1 - (2,399) 580 -
2016 12 31
10,310 (5,509) (7.303) 8,900 1,270
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
591,866 491,329
451,380 391,427
754,180 695,272
234,630 217,250
2,032,056 1,795,278
(14,219) (11,285)
(37,019) (32,349)
(51,238) (43,634)
1,980,818 1,751,644
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2017 12 31
5,464 5,852 733 84 12,133
5,077 4,891 4,497 1,236 15,701
5,452 5,263 7,363 716 18,794
488 1,014 1,820 25 3,347
16,481 17,020 14,413 2,061 49,975
% 0.81% 0.84% 0.71% 0.10% 2.46%

2016 12 31
4,987 3,684 1,086 39 9,796
4,469 7,051 5,122 522 17,164
6,141 6,194 6,596 370 19,301
228 3,951 1,079 21 5,279
15,825 20,880 13,883 952 51,540
0.88% 1.17% 0.77% 0.05% 2.87%
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QD))
CcC»
%
1,999,664 9,607 22,785 2,032,056 1.50%
(30,768) (6,251) (14,219) (51,238)
1,968,896 3,356 8,566 1,980,818
2016 12 31
C )
CcC»
%
1,766,576 7,290 21,412 1,795,278 1.60%
(28,591) (3,758) (11,285) (43,634)
1,737,985 3,532 10,127 1,751,644
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2017 12 31
(28,591) (3,758) (11,285) (43,634)
(2.392) (4,458) (14,087) (20,937)
215 1,022 1,237
(638) (246) (884)
1,015 1,015
5,958 5,958
2,603 3,404 6,007
12 31 (30,768) (6,251) (14,219) (51,238)
2016 12 31
(25,667) (2,369) (10,083) (38,119)
(2,924) (3,903) (15,971) (22,798)
687 687
(489) (258) 747)
876 876
10,835 10,835
3,003 2,629 5,632
12 31 (28,591) (3,758) (11,285) (43,634)
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382,262 18.80% 189,936
322,013 15.84% 172,218
314,516 15.48% 200,308
301,306 14.83% 174,450
235,902 11.61% 166,276
113,724 5.60% 75,007
59,033 2.91% 7,955
303,300 14.93% 2,660
2,032,056 100.00% 988,810
2016 12 31
%
352,631 19.64% 183,215
303,996 16.93% 178,952
298,715 16.64% 147,435
260,592 14.52% 163,907
213,533 11.89% 157,849
109,300 6.09% 71,241
44,175 2.46% 9,923
212,336 11.83%
1,795,278 100.00% 912,522
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5,281 (2,588) (6.829)

5,160 (2,304) (4,533)

5,006 (2,947) (6,992)

4,727 (2,391) (5,204)

4,483 (2,206) (5,076)

2016 12 31

6,520 (3.,299) (6,184)

4,663 (2,036) (4,987)

4,654 (1,901) (4,561)

4,599 (1,901) (5,072)

3,666 (1,699) (6,024)

50 (b)
®
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
19,685 17,380
90 971 1,240
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
65,555 64,244
(7,826) (7,175)
57,729 57,069
(533) (403)
(832) (1,106)
56,364 55,560
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
18,401 18,053
12,956 12,616
10,924 10,462
23,274 23,113
65,555 64,244
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
) 145,331 237,788
® 899 549
©) 268,317 186,794
414,547 425,131
@ 17,961 37,391
14,741 7,331
396,586 387,740
414,547 425,131
@)

2017 2016

12 31 12 3
47,624 75,981
() 17,323 51,688
() 67,837 101,600
132,784 229,269
65 88
2,340 2,458
10,142 5,973
12,547 8,519
() 145,331 237,788
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952 2016 12 31 :745
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
401 401
394
®)
790 401
@ @
() 789 400
110 149
899 549
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
268,317 186,794
268,317 186,794
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
257,283 187,965
71,603 56,567
@) 11,340 8,576
340,226 253,108
166 410
1,612 1,353
2,714 2,741
4,492 4,504
(®) 344,718 257,612
(101) 112)
344,617 257,500
©) 4,708 4,439
2,538 2,722
339,909 253,061
344,617 257,500
335,894 258,891

650
2016
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@ 5,096 150,460
(b) 509,276 476,623
2,326 2,326
516,698 629,409
(2,122) (1,731)
514,576 627,678
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150
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
@) 2,700 2,700
(b) 1,379 494
©) 105 105
@ 70 70
©) 156
4,410 3,369
2010 19
2015 11
494 600 CEBI
2017 25 CEBI 10
0.884857 885 CEBI
1,379 CDEBI
2009 24
70%
2013

70%

SA

SA

100%
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2017

2017

2017

2017
2017

2017

12 31

12 31

12 31
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(@D) (@D)
(

11,170 2,266 949 5,731 3,536 23,652
234 1,224 675 460 264 2,857
(18) @ 1 (18)
(600) (129) (45) (774)
(138) (€] (€)) (142)
11,404 2,752 1,606 6,060 3,753 25,575
(2,995) (50) (3,949) (2,271) (9,265)
(349) (82) (685) (301) (1,417)
24 121 43 188
5 2 7
(3,344) (103) (4,513) (2,527) (10,487)
(159) (159)
(159) (159)
7,901 2,649 1,606 1,547 1,226 14,929
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(@) (@)
(
2016 11,117 900 5,325 3,420 20,762
53 2,266 52 536 164 3,071
(©) ©)
(130) (48) 178)
2016 12 31 11,170 2,266 949 5,731 3,536 23,652
2016 (2.,630) (3.376) (1,951) (7.957)
(365) (50) (692) (354) (1,461)
119 34 153
2016 12 31 (2,995) (50) (3,949) (2,271) (9,265)
2016 (159) (159)
2016 12 31 (159) (159)
2016 12 31 8,016 2,216 949 1,782 1,265 14,228
() 2017 12 31 148 2016 12 31 :156
() 2017 12 31
2,649
2016 2,216
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
10-50 7,807 7,967
10 94 49
7,901 8,016
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
6,019 6,019
(4,738) (4,738)
1,281 1,281
CDB PBOC 1999 18
CDB CIB
1999 18
oell
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
/ /
(
30,385 7,596 22,489 5,622
30,385 7,596 22,489 5,622
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(@) (@D)
(
2017 4,512 (324) 1,434 5,622
406 687 113 1,206
768 768
2017 12 31 4,918 1,131 1,547 7,596
/
(
(@) (@)
(
2016 3,288 (1,408) 2,043 3,923
1,224 (59) (609) 556
1,143 1,143
2016 12 31 4,512 (324) 1,434 5,622
)
%
) C )
)
2017 12 31 6,928 2016 12 31 5,157
27,710 2016 12 31 20,629
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2017 2016

12 31 12 3
@ 8,127 6,162
2,088 1,187
1,223 1,337
992 844
476 389
100 106
4,158 3,018
17,164 13,043

2017 12 31
2016 12 31 73,389
2017 12 31
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
2016 12 31

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
155,111 344,988
416,005 484,186
571,116 829,174

6,331 1,180
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577,447 830,354

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
61,686 61,386
404 4
62,090 61,390
44,708 34,111
106,798 95,501
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
45,581 41,195
45,581 41,195
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
4,471 7,610
41,110 33,585
45,581 41,195
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
709,342 628,167
176,416 183,856
885,758 812,023
673,652 639,629
108,399 115,941
782,051 755,570
166,513 173,385
14,645 9,980
23,300 20,763
16,434 14,249
220,892 218,377
91,371 108,027
1,980,072 1,893,997
)
196,313 167,967
96,280 58,923
292,593 226,890
2,272,665 2,120,887
2017

2016 12 31
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12 31
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
7,452 6,992
©) 291 126
(b) 669 658
8,412 7,776
SRB
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
(
669 658
2017 2016
(
658 399
65 236
24 15
(63) 23
(15) (15)
669 658
41
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
4.50% 3.75%
5.88% 5.88%
22.80 22.80
2017 12 31
(167) 182
193 137)
2016 12 31
(163) 178
187 (133)
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
2,914 2,741
1,685 1,416
333 344
4,932 4,501
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
29,424 26,890
3,576 1,731
7,206 4,955
40,206 33,576
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
(
@ 6,700 6,700
()] 52,743 32,800
© 56,165 16,200
(d) 25,597 _
) 284,457 347,067
() 10,000 6,282
@ 9,734 3,451
445,396 412,500
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2027

() 2012

() 2017 12 31

®

2017
2017
2018
2020

2020

)

@iv)
)
)

2012
2012

2015
2017

2017
2017
2017

28

28
0.95%

16
12 31

23
21
12 31

15 67

200
100

35

280
220
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
(
) 6,700 6,700
6,700 6,700
5.25% 2022
6,549 2016 12 31 6,957
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
(
) - 20,000
() - 10,000
) 2,800 2,800
(iv) 27,970 -
w) 21,973 -
52,743 32,800
4.20%
PBOC
4.00%
4.00%
4.20%
51,533 2016 12 31 32,736
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2024
2027

2027

2014
2019 10

2017

)

()
2022

() 2017 25
2022

() 2017 12 31

10

10

10
29

Tier

Tier

Tier

Tier

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

OooooOodd
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
(
() 16,200 16,200
() 27,976
() 11,989
56,165 16,200
Tier 162 6.20%
Tier 280 4.60
Tier 120 4.70
53,741 2016 12 31 16,881
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2017
2017 12 31
i) 2017
2017 17 2023 16
1.00 1.50 1.80
105
)
(
30
)
30 20
4.31
(iv) 2017 12 31 137,000
(v) 2017 12 31
®)
2017 304
733,510 ) 2017
) 2017 12 31
2016 12 31 342,860
@®

17

30

EDINETOOOO
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
(
25,597
.39
(
24,826 5,174 30,000
(64) (13) an
24,762 5,161 29,923
835 835
)
25,597 5,161 30,758
300 A
0.20 0.50
2.00
A
15 130
4.36
30 20
A
2017 12 31
32,138
(016 : )
686,630 (2016
752,020 (2016 248,250
280,452
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2019
2020

2020

(

(

(

(

)

)

)

)

2017 12 31
15
13
2016
2.00%
2017
2.50
2017
2.09%
2017 12 31
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)
)
)
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
(
3,239 3,451
3,239 -
3,256 -
9,734 3,451

500

500

500

9,677

2016 12 31 3,440
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(a) 2017

(b)
(c) 2017

31

(d) 2017
17

12 31

12 31

12 31

2016 12 31
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O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Ogoooood
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
5,243 4,165
@) 4,663 4,440
(b) 4,365 2,903
© 3,872 2,387
3,294 3,618
336 319
(d) 317 415
20 20
20,208 13,049
42,318 31,316
4,663 2016 12 31 4,440
10
3,872 2016 12

516
1,871

17
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38
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
@ ) 39,810 39,810
H ) ©) 12,679 6,869
52,489 46,679
(a) 2017 20 2016 CSRC 2017 12 22
1.00 58.1
309.57 260.51 259.78
58.1
201.68
H A
39
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
C @, M, ©, @) 29,947 29,947
36(d) 5,161
35,108 29,947
@
( /) ( )
2015 1 19 5.30% 100 200 20,000
2
2016 3.90% 100 100 10,000
30,000
(53)
29,947
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(b)
)

)

)

)

Tier

)

Tier Tier 5.125%
Tier 5.125%
A A

CBRC

)
CBRC
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©
2017 2017 12 31
) ( ) ( )

300 29,947 300 29,947

2016 2016 12 31

) ( ) ( )
200 19,965 100 9,982 300 29,947
@

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
304,760 250,455
274,813 220,508
29,947 29,947
676 613
676 613

40

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
38(a) 53,533 33,365
53,533 33,365
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2016

2017

2017 12 31

42
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(k)
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2017 2016
12 3 12 31
(1,778) 552
(46) 41
(1) (84)
(1,845) 509
3,982 8 (61) 3,929
(3,430) 33 (23) (3,420)
552 41 (84) 509
(2.330) € 63 (2,354)
(1,778) (46) (1) (1,845)
50%

1.
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(a) 2018 28

3,103
809

(b) 2017 20

2,987
10,362

(c) 2017

25

(d) 2017 10

11

9,501

4,575

1,060

390

10

10%

2017

10

2016

10

12 31

12 31

5.3

3.9
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2017 12 31
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
( ) ( )
514,576 514,576 627,678 627,678
235,917 235,917 25,500 25,500
32,400 32,400 161,294 161,294
4,330 4,330 1,688 1,688
787,223 787,223 816,160 816,160
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
737,881 2016 12 31 1,028,903
2017 2017 12 31
305,671 2016 771,868
2017 3,400
2016 7,472
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2017 12 31
16,000 2016 12 31
2017

2017 12 31 45
2017

©
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45
IFRS
2017 12 31
265 2016 12 31
2017 12 31 8,127 2016

12 31 2017 12 31

550 2016 12 31

2017 12
31 5,957 2016 12 31 6,593
2017 12 31 2,537

2016 12 31 2,983
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46
CBRC
Tier Tier
Tier
CBRC
2013 CBRC
CBRC 2018
8.50% 9.50%
11.50% Tier Tier
Tier Tier
7.50% 8.50% 10.50%
0TC
CVA

CBRC
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CBRC
Tier Tier
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
Tier 275,302 221,001
52,489 46,679
56,849 33,874
21,054 17,951
52,257 51,447
92,164 70,557
489 493
Tier (2,276) (2,125)
(1,281) (1,281)
(992) (844)
®3)
Tier 273,026 218,876
Tier 30,012 29,997
Tier 29,947 29,947
65 50
Tier 303,038 248,873
Tier 82,486 39,007
Tier 62,865 22,900
19,498 16,014
123 93
385,524 287,880
2,856,800 2,665,037
Tier 9.56% 8.21%
Tier 10.61% 9.34%
13.49% 10.80%
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12 31

(b)

48
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48(b)

2017
12 31
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2016
12 31

147,923

241,507

241,507

121,964

(93,584)

119,543

2017
12 31

2016
12 31

5,584
37,035
37,625

67,679

6,667
66,255
141,711

26,874

147,923

241,507

USCI 91100000102063897J
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2016 2017

C )
C )
C )
C )
C )
C )
«c )
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( 48
@)

2017 12 31
11 1,597 72 1,680
6) (422) (514) (942)

2017 12 31
100 100
6 338 15 359
3,142 3,142
1 1
277 9,765 3,596 13,638
50 50
216,784 900 217,684
67 1 68
283 230,196 4,563 235,042
1,524 1,181 2,705
1 1
245 7,578 17,278 25,101
2 162 241 405
2 2
247 9,264 18,703 28,214

2017 12 31
180 180
138 138
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( 48
@)

2016 12 31
701 27 728
®) (1,289) (676) (1,973)

2016 12 31
2 593 2 597
5,142 5,142
1 1
190 3,000 3,190
950 950
196,460 60 196,520
192 205,196 1,012 206,400
8,434 1,204 9,638
1 1
460 9,308 12,477 22,245
109 317 426
4 4
460 17,855 13,999 32,314

2016 12 31
180 180
2017 12 31 180 2016 12 31 180
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2,000
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2003 12 16
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CIC
CIC

828,209

2017 2016

3,905 7,140

(5,488) (5,981)
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31

6,300 71,096
9,983 14,523
454 651
1,320 2,041
17,049 10,210
1,727 4,355
1,883 341
35,840 48,964
29,293 13,601
13,917 111,896
825 570
88,385 256,275
36,655 33,821
1,995 973
3,397 15,627
19,238 13,271
1,140 1,643
4 1
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2017 12 31

®

11

78

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2017 2016
12 31 12 31
20,131 20,116
1,175 1,182
669 636
2017
32 161
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
13,594 14,034
17,016 18,686
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2017 2016

12 31 12 31
353,544 381,493
42,525 230,394
40,352 22,720
152,278 130,214
24,073 7,791
4,508 4,949
91,441 67,000
28,057 24,877
1,982,212 1,750,693
409,885 423,371
345,317 258,200
514,576 627,678
23 4,410 3,369
12,244 11,977
1,281 1,281
7,361 5.348
15,128 12,164
4,029,192 3,963,519
232,500 187,000
579,031 834,288
61,592 48,879
6,552 4,368
45,581 41,195
2,271,881 2,119,882
8,242 7,631
4,905 4,352
39,780 33,174
442,59 409,700
34,174 24,592
3,726,834 3,715,061
52,489 46,679
35,108 29,947
53,533 33,365
(1,769) 478
21,054 17,951
51,442 50,633
90,501 69,405
302,358 248,458
4,029,192 3,963,519
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2017

21,022 24,043 15,885 60,950

14,598 (11,210) (3,388)
35,620 12,833 12,497 60,950
6,160 22,598 2,016 30,774
(2,751) (2,751)
6 6
2 (195) (193)
227 91 2,146 2,464
586 48 22 112 768
42,593 35,572 13,735 118 92,018
(13,192) (15,368) (2,083) (159) (30,802)
29,401 20,204 11,652 (41) 61,216
(13,802) (6,163) (605) (20,570)
15,599 14,041 11,047 (41) 40,646
(956) (1,044) (136) (2,136)
2,635 1,652 202 4,489

2017 12 31

1,536,604 993,822 1,547,255 1,685 4,079,366
1,917,280 533,771 1,329,807 1,929 3,782,787
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2016

17,357 18,266 29,665 65,288

17,015 (5,936) (11,079)
34,372 12,330 18,586 65,288
6,810 16,957 4,345 28,112
223 223
5 5
21 (282) (261)
786 105 (553) 338
420 66 18 156 660
42,388 29,479 22,337 161 94,365
(13,545) (14,072) (2,515) (122)  (30,254)
28,843 15,407 19,822 39 64,111
(17,806) (5,031) (1,094) (23,931)
11,037 10,376 18,728 39 40,180
(1,011) (1,036) (135) (2,182)
2,348 757 105 3,210

2016 12 31

1,434,132 813,671 1,764,652 684 4,013,139
1,726,670 493,530 1,546,910 1,844 3,768,954
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2017 2016

12 31 12 31
4,079,366 4,013,139
25 1,281 1,281
26 7,596 5,622
4,088,243 4,020,042
3,782,787 3,768,954
37 20 20
3,782,807 3,768,974

(b)
31
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2017
12 31

2016
12 31
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14,011 13,093 29,818 12,787 8,811 8,659 3,752 1,087 92,018

15,423 13,599 28,793 12,974 9,563 8,865 4,509 639 94,365
C )

2,496 901 5,466 3,730 1,158 1,261 920 89 16,021

2,617 970 4,914 3,388 1,202 1,067 966 54 15,178
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2017 12 31
22,785 714 16 1,565 316
(14,219) (533) (16) (949) (138)
8,566 181 616 178
9,607 1,179
(6,251) (90)
3,356 1,089
16,321 2 640
2,419 113
2,707 350
21,447 115 350 640
(4,267) (28) (160)
17,180 87 350 480
1,978,217 56,900 193,250 91,441 1,298,907 50,133
(26,501) (804) (30) (2,067) (390)
1,951,716 56,096 193,220 91,441 1,296,840 49,743
1,980,818 56,364 193,570 91,441 1,297,936 51,010
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2016 12 31
21,412 501 16 4,074 279
(11,285) (403) (16) (1,092) (106)
10,127 98 2,982 173
7,290 1,216
(3,758) (94)
3,532 1,122
15,352 71
3,083 44
6,656 98 350 1
25,091 213 350 1
(4,519) (139)
20,572 74 350 1
1,741,485 56,355 358,609 67,000 1,316,614 38,528
(24,072) (967) 24) (1,497) (394)
1,717,413 55,388 358,585 67,000 1,315,117 38,134
1,751,644 55,560 358,935 67,000 1,318,100 39,429
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31

16 16

(16) (16)
AAA 350 350
350 350
AAA 193,039 383,144
BBB 2,608 32,069
89,014 10,372
284,661 425,585
285,011 425,935
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31

1,564 1,509

(948) (745)

616 764

722 687

17 536

6,715 4,981

11,442 3,767

18,896 9,971

181,244 180,112

301,343 296,321

589 2,330

2,373

11,445 11,160

494,621 492,296

514,133 503,031




EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

(b)

204/399



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

100 %
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2017 12 31
.48% 353,703 15,235 338,468
.39% 44,754 44,754
.39% 148,816 77,947 70,459 410
.31% 91,441 91,441
.44% 1,980,818 28,755 1,597,817 328,240 23,815 2,191
.69% 56,364 265 55,775 17 307
.13% 1,297,936 1,890 352,130 158,508 693,726 91,682
114,411 111,004 3,407
.00% 4,088,243 157,149 2,558,332 557,224 718,258 97,280
.10% 232,500 9,500 223,000
.03% 577,447 509,851 67,596
.70% 106,798 6 72,046 34,746
.68% 45,581 44,177 1,404
.93% 2,272,665 3,504 1,850,016 305,381 113,757 7
.01% 445,396 233,425 92,685 56,421 62,865
102,420 90,308 9,534 2,108 469 1
.68% 3,782,807 93,818 2,728,549 726,920 170,647 62,873
.32% 305,436 63,331 (170,217) (169,696) 547,611 34,407
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2016 12 31
.49% 381,620 14,831 366,789
.86% 232,630 166,543 66,087
.20% 126,305 41,249 84,646 410
.98% 67,000 65,000 2,000
.57% 1,751,644 23,124 1,359,000 350,397 15,924 3,199
-99% 55,560 44 54,023 749 89 655
-03% 1,318,100 1,862 237,364 424,925 562,974 90,975
87,183 84,166 2,073 810 134
-92% 4,020,042 124,027 2,292,041 929,614 579,531 94,829
.00% 187,000 22,000 165,000
.85% 830,354 678,441 151,913
-45% 95,501 23 57,029 38,449
.23% 41,195 40,448 747
.98% 2,120,887 6,824 1,581,014 327,249 205,798 2
.27% 412,500 106,911 276,090 6,599 22,900
81,537 73,439 6,549 996 553
.33% 3,768,974 80,286 2,492,392 960,444 212,950 22,902
1.59% 251,068 43,741 (200,351) (30,830) 366,581 71,927
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4,506

4,694

100

2017

3,637

2016 12 31
3,652

5,257

2016 12 31 5,436
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12 31 100
2016 12 31 2,442
100

2016 12 31 2,448

12
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2017 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
347,639 5,624 440 353,703
32,776 7,882 4,096 44,754
110,803 32,973 5,040 148,816
91,441 91,441
1,895,655 51,288 33,875 1,980,818
55,282 1,082 56,364
1,263,076 28,442 6,418 1,297,936
108,692 5,064 655 114,411
3,905,364 132,355 50,524 4,088,243
232,500 232,500
577,173 103 171 577,447
44,478 41,967 20,353 106,798
45,581 45,581
2,143,894 107,276 21,495 2,272,665
425,697 16,801 2,898 445,396
95,820 5,411 1,189 102,420
3,565,143 171,558 46,106 3,782,807
340,221 (39,203) 4,418 305,436
750,286 41,829 8,497 800,612
(46,269) 45,861 (1,612) (2,020)
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2016 12 31

( ) ( ) ( )
376,515 4,606 499 381,620
217,010 12,734 2,886 232,630
108,790 14,987 2,528 126,305
67,000 67,000
1,683,451 45,396 22,797 1,751,644
54,833 727 55,560
1,295,605 20,138 2,357 1,318,100
83,825 2,470 888 87,183
3,887,029 101,058 31,955 4,020,042
187,000 187,000
829,623 677 54 830,354
55,207 30,650 9,644 95,501
41,195 41,195
2,031,212 72,528 17,147 2,120,887
405,481 5,049 1,970 412,500
75,911 4,210 1,416 81,537
3,625,629 113,114 30,231 3,768,974
261,400 (12,056) 1,724 251,068
676,940 19,249 5,928 702,117
(15,445) 14,656 1,462 673

(

(

)

)
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
0.8334 0.8956
6.5124 6.9450
2017 12 31
11
100

2016 12 31

2017 12 31

8,851 (2016 12 31
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2017 12 31
311,084 42,619 353,703
350 13,736 14,739 15,108 821 44,754
65,773 12,174 70,459 410 148,816

91,441 91,441

21,518 295,944 57,647 112,607 432,562 488,521 572,019 1,980,818
263 1 1,258 2,789 10,990 32,155 8,908 56,364
2,983 235,917 23,652 82,275 158,448 702,052 92,609 1,297,936
67,144 10,774 3,369 13,879 8,857 6,949 3,439 114,411
403,342 598,991 257,879 238,832 681,316 1,230,087 677,796 4,088,243
6,000 3,500 223,000 232,500

123,571 119,431 266,849 67,596 577,447

6 28,853 43,193 34,746 106,798

41,602 2,575 1,404 45,581

1,148,728 156,707 284,619 429,516 253,088 7 2,272,665

60,218 144,029 93,010 59,673 88,466 445,396

32,094 20,596 10,364 17,437 20,677 1,252 102,420

1,304,399 433,407 755,129 866,709 333,438 89,725 3,782,807

403,342 (705,408)  (175,528)  (516,297)  (185,393) 896,649 588,071 305,436
162,872 102,675 390,928 85,756 60 742,291
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308,698 72,922 381,620
350 107,399 31,397 22,904 70,280 300 232,630
18,513 22,736 84,646 410 126,305
61,383 3,617 2,000 67,000
33,626 209,601 65,262 118,212 458,974 423,127 442,842 1,751,644
116 581 3,467 10,677 32,785 7,934 55,560
1,187 25,500 82,826 125,547 425,244 566,894 90,902 1,318,100
47,671 7,711 2,099 12,514 13,659 3,514 15 87,183
391,648 423,133 262,061 308,997 1,065,480 1,027,030 541,693 4,020,042
20,000 2,000 165,000 187,000
185,240 260,340 232,861 151,783 130 830,354
23 24,481 32,548 38,449 95,501
34,686 5,762 747 41,195
1,082,376 133,953 266,783 392,789 244,984 2 2,120,887
14,322 91,689 276,990 6,599 22,900 412,500
29,393 12,748 6,033 15,986 16,848 529 81,537
1,297,032 500,530 637,676 1,041,744 268,561 23,431 3,768,974
391,648 (873,899) (238,469) (328,679) 23,736 758,469 518,262 251,068
90,122 57,065 269,778 32,811 449,776
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232,500 240,061 6,189 3,614 230,258
577,447 584,305 123,574 120,486 270,895 69,350
106,798 111,049 6 29,633 45,191 36,219
45,581 45,773 41,763 2,588 1,422
2,272,665 2,334,012 1,150,012 159,665 289,817 447,494 287,014 10
445,396 490,928 60,400 147,687 97,886 78,428 106,527
55,662 56,343 31,337 14,282 334 2,571 6,389 1,430
3,736,049 3,862,471 1,304,929 432,418 760,126 885,200 371,831 107,967
67 1 ®) 25 49
423,456 164,759 97,627 158,994 2,076
(425,538) (164,784)  (98,886)  (159,862) (2,006)
(2,082) (25) (1,259) (868) 70
2016 12 31
187,000 191,049 20,384 2,061 168,604
830,354 838,112 185,240 261,502 235,769 155,458 143
95,501 96,998 23 24,604 32,904 39,467
41,195 41,289 34,693 5,836 760
2,120,887 2,188,318 1,082,865 137,719 276,461 411,482 279,788 3
412,500 432,330 14,560 93,814 281,899 7,080 34,977
43,593 43,771 29,056 8,301 1,263 1,715 2,907 529
3,731,030 3,831,867 1,297,184 501,763 648,108 1,059,385 289,918 35,509
58 3 ®) 58
357,306 87,299 55,589 213,782 636
(356,541) (87,112)  (55,112)  (213,685) (632)
765 187 477 97 4
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2017 12 31
(
209,518 621 5,107 215,246
554,075 27,640 3,651 585,366
763,593 28,261 8,758 800,612
2016 12 31
(
151,752 1,071 5,654 158,477
519,871 21,320 2,449 543,640
671,623 22,391 8,103 702,117
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12 31
2017 2016 2017 2016
344,617 257,500 335,894 258,891
445,396 412,500 438,041 409,156

219/399

0TC
LIBOR



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2017 12 31
2,017 22,168 24,185
11 11
4,075 4,075
8 426 4 438
17,851 127,480 145,331
235,917 32,400 268,317
110 110
21 21
255,903 186,570 15 442,488
292,593 292,593
6,179 6,179
370 3 373
299,142 3 299,145
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2016 12 31
534 7,209 7,743
48 48
4,536 4,536
1 398 15 414
11,742 226,046 237,788
25,500 161,294 186,794
149 149
43 43
37,926 399,526 63 437,515
226,890 226,890
4,012 4,012
330 26 356
231,232 26 231,258
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2017 12 31
2017 48 15 63 (26) (26)
1 11 (10) 23 23
5 5
(43) (43)
2017 12 31 11 4 15 ®3) ®3)
(11) 11) 23 23
2016 12 31
2016 113 13 126 (20) (20)
) 3 () () ®)
5 5
(63) €)) (64)
2016 12 31 48 15 63 (26) (26)
©) 3 (€)) ©) ®)
2017 2016 12 31
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2017 12 31

4,590 331,304 335,894

26,090 411,951 438,041
2016 12 31

4,370 254,521 258,891
409,156 409,156
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2017 2016

12 31 12 31
147,268 120,016
147,268 120,016

@

2017 2016

12 31 12 31
9,744 10,809
16,714 19,580
188,788 128,088
215,246 158,477
403,717 401,420
103,295 81,424
78,169 60,611
185 185
800,612 702,117
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2017 2016
12 31 12 31
313,101 265,689
CBRC
% 100%
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
2,258 2,319
1,981 2,170
1,719 1,863
2,843 2,842
2,387 2,791
11,188 11,985
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
921 1,203
1,371 1,260
2,292 2,463
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)
2017 12 31
MOF PBOC
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
8,642 8,308
@®
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
( )
550
()]
2017 12 31
719 2016 12 31 845
37(d)
55

56
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss 3
For B year ended 31 December 2017 5
Enpmggad i millons of Fenminkd, s ol hareias Stkid) "
Mol W 2017 218
Interast income 160,543 143.450
Interest expense [feeRestie] (78.162)
MNet interest income 1 80,050 65,268
Foa and commisgion inoome 33,025 29,932
Feo and commission expense {2.251) (1.820)
Net fae and commission incomea 2 20,774 28112
Met trading lossesl/gans 3 {2.751) 223
Divichancl incofme & 2]
Met losses arising Trom invesiment securilies 4 {183 (281
Met foreign exchange gans 2484 338
Ciher net operating income e GE0
Oparating income 52,018 G4 365
Oparating expansas 5 (20,802 [, 254)
Opaerating profit before impaimeant 61,216 &4, 111
Imnpairnent losses on assats 3 {20,570 (&3,931)
Profit before tax 40646 40,180
Irscceme taos L [9,035) (S, FTIZ)
Mat profit 21611 30,388
Net profit attributable to:
Equity sharaholders of the Bank 31,645 30,320
Men-Gontrolling nterests &5 E9
21,611 30,368
Eamings per share
Basic earnings per share (in RME) 10 Q4 063
Ciluted earnings per shara (in RME) 10 0.58 063

The notes on pages 132 to 275 form part of these firancial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For e year ended 31 December 2017
(Expeimnd i milioes of Reominki, unkes o Sl

Tgtas 27 [
Met profit 31611 20,388
Other comprahensive incomse:
lterns that may be eclassified subsegquently to profit of loss
Byalabla-for-zale financal assels

- et change in f&r value (3.458) (5, 168)

- Reclassfed to profl or [oss upon dsposal 350 bER

- Felated income tax effect 260 i) 1,143
Exchenge diferences on franslation of finencisl statements of

oversass subsidienies 57 3
Iherms that will not Do reciassifed 0 prof o loss:

- Remeasurarment of supplementary retrement banafits 30 B3 23
Other comprahensive income, net of tax (2.354) {3,420
Total comprehensive income 29257 26,068
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity shereholders of the Bank 29194 26,008
Mon-controling nisrests B B4
20,257 26,068

The notes on pages 132 1o 275 form pant of thess financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

B 31 December 2017
Enpmggad i milong of Fenrmintd, s ol hareies Stid)

yodey jenury L1023

3 December 31 December

Mote W 2017 2018
Assets
Cash and deposits with the central bank 11 253703 381,820
Deposits with banks and ofher finsncial nstitutions 12 44,754 25283
Frecious metals 40,352 22,720
Flacaments with banks and other fingncial nstitusions 13 148,816 128,308
Financial assets at fair valua through proft or |oss 14 24196 7.re
Dierivative fnancal asssts 15 4,513 &850
Financial assets held under resale agieaments 18 PERCTE 7,000
Interests recaivable 17 28578 25,339
Loans and advanoes 10 customears 18 1,880818 1,751,644
Finance lease recelvables 19 BE.084 B5,560
Avalable-for-sale financd assals 20 414,547 425,13
Hedd-1o-maturity mvesiments | 344,817 257 500
Dbt secirities dassifed as recatvables 22 514,678 GZT.878
Firad assets 24 14,928 14,228
Gododwil 25 1,281 1,281
Defierved 12 assats 26 7.596 5622
Cther assets T 17,164 13,043
Total assets 4,088 243 4,020,042
Liabilitles and equity
Liabilities
[ 1o the cantral bank 232,500 187,000
Deposits from banks and other financial nstitutions 22 BT, 447 830,354
Pracaments from banks and other finanstal nstitgions 30 108,793 £5,501
Defvativia fnancial Ebilities 15 6,552 4,368
Fimancial asséts sold under repurchasa agresmeants k1| 45581 49,195
Deposits from customers a2 2,272605 2120,387
Acorued staff costs a3 2412 7.7TB
Taxes payahle 34 4,032 4,501
Interests payable 35 40206 33,576
Debt securities issued 38 445 306 412,500
Other liabilites KT 4238 31,316
Total liabilities 3, 782807 3, TER.974

The notes on pages 132 to 275 form pan of these francial statements.
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31 December 31 Decamber
Mote WV 2047 2He
Equity
Share capital 38 52,489 45,679
Cther equity instrument 0 35,108 20,947
Capital reserve a0 53,533 beiche -3
Crther comprehensive ncome 41 {1,845) 500
Surplus resende 42 21,054 17 951
Geaneral resense 42 b 51,447
Fetaned eamings 43 o2 164 TO5ST
Tolal equty aftributable 1o equity shareholders of the Bank 204,760 250,455
Nan-sontroling nleresiz 67e 613
Total equity 305,438 251,068
Total liabilities and equity 4,088,243 4,020,042
Approved and authonzed for lssue by the board of directors on 28 March 2018,
Li ¥ianpeng Fhang Jirfiang ¥ia Aong
Chairman of the Board Fresident Independent Non-executive
of Directors, Executive Director Director

Mon-axecutive Director

The notes on pages 132 10 275 form pat of these Tnancial slatenents.
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el
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity :
fFor B Year Ended 30 December 2007 'g
Exprdzad n miliong of Fenminkl, wries Olhanwis Sid) -
Bevbubls y ey herehts o e Bk
Ot Oter kn-
Sme ey Cpld ogehme  Gpie Gred Beel
bk ¥ Cpll it opsw mom e mee ang GbbE bk ]
R 1 ey 2017 & AW 0E o FE N M A B S
(harepe ety bt e
W e = : < 5 = - M M 3l
(b cmpidersie home i = = = [ 1] % x 3 [ S
Copit ipcon by oedvay s 40 - ae - - - - A - EW
Eqeyompeonl dooerbi bt ) S - ; - - 45 - LEl
Fepragtion o proft &
- Kpgtiebon o s dere - - = - 1w - e = 2
- Hppeeptibon o g szene = - = = 2 ) [ - = :
- [hismi b vy etk - : : : : - ESR W B
- [ b rekegon . . . . - . . e e - (e
Bilmes o 31 Dacamber 2047 B Bm M (A Am RN 28 WM T
St b ity et of e Bk
tw e [
S oy Cpll owesme  Gpis Goed P antdm
kM¥  Cpi TR sww  mowm  mwe we  emnp  Gbbd  mees T
Bdmoe l 1 by 26 BB N ®E 0 e Wm0 bR B el W
Chaney il b e
bl T - E : . - - W@ @ CR
(Ot compo i poma [} - . - f - - - - e
Copit ko by probrence
it iR Ll oE
Keprpdon ofproft b
- Appreprinion b 2l e = - . . b ) - o
« Eppeericon o QT T . . . . - HiE [ . . .
- [hismd b vy st . : . : : - pEm P - fEd
- Thidm: by prekvnes etk - : . . : - iy [y - i
Bdms £ 3t Decamber 308 LT T 8 08 WU M M L R ]

The notes on pages 132 to 275 fom pant of these fnancial statements
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For e Year Ended 31 December 2007
{Exprissend i miions of Feninki, unkes o stk

2017 2018
Cash flows from operating activitias
Mt profit 31,611 30,388
Adiustments for :
mpairment loesss on assets 20,570 23,931
Depreciation and amortisation 2,136 2182
Unwinding of discount [1,015) {876
Dividengs income 1] (5]
Unreaized foragn exchange besesgains) 566 (832)
Met loszes on deposal of investmeant secunties 163 |
et loszesdgains) on disposal of trading securities 25 (10}
Revaluation ksses/lgaing) on financiad instruments at fair value _
threugh loss or profit 2728 (213
nterest expense on debi securities issued 20,652 11,200
Net (gainsilosses on disposal of fixed assats [45) 2]
oo fa ~8,035 &, 782
B5.378 78,125
Changes in opevating gssets
Mat decreasadinereasa) in deposits with the cenfral bank, banks
and ather finandcal institutions 81,408 {51,367)
Met decreasadinereasa) in placameants with banks and othar
financial Instiuticns 18,283 {24,247)
Met incresse in loans and advances 10 customers (248,736) (257 953
Mat [nereassfdecrease in fmancal assets held under resale
agreaments (24,442) 87,080
et incresss in other operaling sssets (22,330 33,297
(185,318} (319, 759)
Changss in opevating Fabiilies
Mt (decremse)increass in deposits from banks and other fingncls
[rsftutions (252,907) 280,208
Mt incresse in placemsnts from barks end other financial
ingtitutions 11,267 35,108
Met incressaddecreass) in fnanclal assets sold under repunchese
agreements 4,382 (17,7200
Met incresse in amount dus to central bank 45 500 172,180
Met increase in deposits om cuslomers 161,778 127,044
heome tax paid (10,088) {12,128)
Met incréssaddecreass) in other operating lisbilities 16,733 (485}
(33,283) 593,353
Met cash flows (used in}/from operating activities (142,721} 248,879

Tha notes on pages 132 1o 275 form pant of thess financial statements.
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Mote W 207 26
Cash flows from investing activities
Frocesds from disposal and redamption of investments TEe.087 470,303
Proceeds from dividends income g >
Frooceads from disposal of fived assets and other assets &34 212
FPayments an acouisition of investments (TEQ.B00) (B%0,635)
Payments an acouisition of fxed assets, nlangible assets
and ofher long-team assets {4,455 [3.240)
Net cash flows from/{used in) investing activities 12318 (423,325)
Gash flows from financing activities
Capital injection by shareholders 25,978 -
MNet procesds from [ssue of preference shares - G982
Mt proceads from ssue of new debt secunities 8068 202, 440
Interest pald on delt securities issued [18,724) [11,350)
Dividends. paid (B.028) (&, S3E]
Het cash flows from financing activitias 20784 161,134
Effact of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents (2,466) 2,085
Net (decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents 47(3) (53, R4} 118,543
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 241,507 121,964
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 47k} 147,523 241,607
Interast receved 157073 15,387
fntorest pard fexchudng interest expense on debit securiies
ismuad) (74,034) [E3,808)

The notes on pages 132 to 275 fom part of thess francial statements,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fFor e year ended 31 December 2017
(Exprend b milioes of Reamink, unkes offeniss S

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION

China Evertwight Bank Company Limited (the "Bank®) commenced s operations in Befing, the People's
Republic of China Mthe PRC®) on 18 August 1892, The A-shares and H-shares of the Bank were listed
on the Shanghal Stock Bichange i August 2010 and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limitad in
Decemnbyer 2043 respacivaly,

The Bank 2 hoersad as 2 financid ingtitution by the China Banking Regulatory Commission (the “CBRCT
No. BOGOTHA1100000H and & fsued the busingss license of legal enterprize No. 911 1000010001 1743X
by the State Administration of Industry and Commerce of the PRC. The registered address i Mo.25,
Taipinggiao &ve, Evertright Center, Xcheng Disric, Befing, P. B, China,

The prncpal actvittes of the Bank and e subsidiaies [Mote V' 23) [cclactively the "Group”) are the
prosision of corporate and retall deposits, loans and advances, settlement, treazury business and other
financial services as approved Dy the China Banking Regulslory Commission (the "CBRCT). The Bank
miagnly operates in mainland China, which, for the purpose of the report, exciudes the Hong Kong
Special Adminktration Regon of the PEC ["Hong Hong®), the Macau Specal Administration Pegion of
the PRC and Tawan,

The Bank has branches in 31 provinces, autonomous regions, murtcipalties in manlend China, Hong
Kong, Secul in South Korea and Luxembourg a5 at 31 December. 2017

These financial sfatements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2018,

Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Basis of preparation

The consclidated fnancial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with
Imernational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS:"). In addition, the consolidated financial
statements comply with the disclsure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance

Fnancial assets avallable lor sals and financial assels and fnancial kabdiies al fair valie through
profit or foss (including dervative financial instruments) are measured at their fair values in the
consoidated financial statement. Other accourting items are measured ot their historical costs.
Impairmnent s recogrised if there is obective evidence of imparment of sszats

The preparstion of fnancsl statements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of certan onticsl
gocounting estimates. It dso requires management to exercise s judgsment in the process of
apphying the Group's accounting policies, The areas Involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexdty, or aress whers assumplions and estimates are significant to the consoldated fnancial
staternents are disclosed in Mote |l
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)
1 Basis of preparation {continued)

As & finandal institution ncorporated i the PRC and listed on the Shangha Stock Bxchangs, the
Group dso prepared its consobdated financial statements for the reporting pedod in accordancs
with the "Accounting Standsrds for Business Entemrizss-Basic Standard” issusd by the Minkiry of
Finance of the Peopla's Bepublic of China (the "MOFT), a5 wel a5 additional specific accounting
standards, the Application Guids and nterpratations of Accounting Standards and other refevant
regulations [collectively known as the "PRC GAAR"). There is no difference in the net profit for
fhe yesr or total equity as 8t the end of the year between the Group's consolidated financlal
statements prepared under IFRSs and those prepared under FAC GAnP

1.1 Stendards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2017
On A January 2017, the Group adopted the folowing new slandards, amendments and

interpretations.
1S 7 Amendments Statermant of Cash Fows
185 12 Amendments Fecognition of Deferred Tax Assefs for Unmeafized
Lowses
Annugl improvements o IFRSE 2074-
2078 cycla fssuead it Decamber
2078}
IFRS 12 Cisciosure of Inferasts in Ofher Entitiss

Tha amendmeantz 1o [AS T require an enfity 1o provide disclosures that enablo wsers of
financial statements 1o evaluate changes in Bablites afiging fram financing activities, including
both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes.

The amendments to A5 12 darily that an entity neads to consider whether tax Bw restricls
the sources of taxabie profits against which it may make deductions on the reversa of that
deductible temporary differenca. Furthermors, the amendments provide guidance on how an
entity should determine fulure taxable profits and explain the crcumstances in which laxable
prafit may incude the recovery of some assats for more than their camying amount.

Annual Improvements to (FRSs 2014-2016 cycle;
IFRS 12 Disclosune of Inferests In Other Entities:

The amendments clarify that the discosure requirements in IFRS 12, apply to an entity's
intersst in @ subsidiary, a joint venture or an: associate for a portion of ifs Interest in a joint
venture of an associate) that i classified {or included n a dsposal group that is classified) &
held for sale.

The adopticn of the above standards, amendments and interpretations does not have any
significant impact on the cperating results, financial position and comprehantive income of the
Gredp,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contirued)

1

Basis of preparation (sontnued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have

not been early adopted by the Group in 2017
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Effective for annual
periods baginning

on or after

A5 40 Amendments Transfars of investmant Froparty 1 January 2018

IFRS 2 Amendments Shara-basad Fayment 1 January 2018

IFRS 4 Amendments insurance Confracts 1 January 2018

IFRS Financial Instruments 1 January 2048

IFRS 15 and Armendments Revenus from Contracts with 1 January 2018

Cuslomars
IFRIC nterpredation 22 Forglgn Cumancy Transactions 1 Jangary 2018
-and Advance Consideration
IFRS 16 Leeses 1 January 2019
[FRIC Interpredation 23 Uncartginty over licoms Tex 1 January 2049
Treatments
IFRS 2 Amendments Pregaymant Fealures wilh 1 danuary 2079
Nagative Compensation

&5 19 Amendments Emploves Banails 1 January 2079

&5 28 Amendments Long-term interssts i 1 January 2079
Associates and Joint Venlurss

IFRS A7 nsuence Conlects 1 January 2021

IFRS 10 and A3 28 Sals or Contribution of Assets Effective dale

Artreriments batwesn an lnvestor and its Fas besn

Anrpl Improvemants 1o IFRSs
2014-2016 oycle (msued in

Aszociate or Joint Venfuns

deterred indefinitely

December Z018)
&5 28 Investmants in Associales and 1 January 2048
Joint Venturess
IFRS 1 First-timer Acloption of 1 Jangary 2048
Irtermiational Financizil
Reporting Standards
Anrusl Improvemants to IFRSs 1 January 2018

20452017 oycle (Eauad in
Decamber 2017)

Oooooooa

1AS 40 Amendments darify whan an entity shoud transfer propenty, including propey undes
construction o development into, or out of ivestment property, The amendments state
that a change in use occurs when the properly mests, o Seases 1o meet, the definition
of Investment property and there iz evidence of the change in use. A mere chiangea in
managemeant's intentions for the use of 8 property does not provide evidence of a change in
usa,
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)
1 Basis of preparation {continued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group in 2017 (continued)

Thi IASE issued amendments 1o IFRS 2 Share-based Payment thal addrass three main areas:
the effects of vesting conditions on the measurement of a cash-setlled: share-based payment
transaction; the classification of a share-bDased payment transaction with net selflement
features for withholding tax obligations; and accounting where a modification to the terms and
conditions of a share-based payment transaction changes its classification from cash setfled
o equity setled

The IASE aued ameandments 1o [FRS 4 that address concems ariging from implesnenting. the
new financial nstruments standard, IFRS 9, before implementing the new Insurance condracts
glandard that the I1ASE is devedoping to replace IFRS 4, The amendments introduce two
options for entitiss Bsuing insurance contracts: a temporary snemplion from spplving IFRS 9
and an overay approach

IFRIC Interpratation 22 darfies that in defermining the spod sxchangs rate 1o use on inifial
recognition of the related assel, aipense of income (or part of i) on the derscognition of @
non-monstary asset or non-monetary lisbiity relating to advance consideration, the date of
the trancaction is the date on which an entity initisly recognises the non-monstary assel or
non-monatary liabikty sising from the advance consiceration, i thers are multiple payments
or receipts in advence, then the entity must determine a date of the transactions for each
payment o receipl of advance corsteration,

IFRS 16 lessas requires lsasees 1o recognise assels and habilities for most leasss, For
lessors, there is it change to the exsting accounting in LAS 17 Leasses. The scope of the
new standard includes leases of all assets, with certein- exceptions.

IFRIC Interpretation 23 clarifies how to apply the recognition and measurement requirements in
145 12 Income Taxes when there is uncertanty over income 1ax trealments. The Interpretation
mainly addresses the following four areas: whether an entity separately considers the
uncertanty of tax resiments; assumplions adopted by an entity 1o address the eamination
of tax treatments by taxation authorities; bow an entity detemines taxable profit fla loss),
tax bases, unused taw losses, unused tax orecits and tax rates; and how an entity considers
changss in facts and droumstances

Amendments to IFRS 8 allow finandal assets with prepayment featuras that pemit or requing
ather the borrower of the lender 0 pay Of receive reasonable compensation for the early
termination of the contract fo be measured at amortized cost or at far value through other
comprehenzive income. The amendments clarify that a financial ssset passes the “sclely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding” critedon regandiess of
the eventl of arcumsiance thal causes the early termination of the contract and imespective of
which party pays of receives reasonable compensalion for that early termiration.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontirued)
1 DBasis of preparation (sontnued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group in 2017 [continued)

KBS 19 Amendments requine enfities to use the updated actusdal assumptions (o delerming
current senvice cost and net interest for the remainder of the annual repoting period  after
such an event. The amendments diso danfy how the requirements for accounting for a plan
amendmant, curlaiment or seftlement affect the asset celing mquirements, The amendments
do not address the accounting for “significant market fluctuations® in the absence of a plan
amendment, curtailment or settlement.

A5 28 Amendments darfly that an entity apples IFRS 9 Fnancig Instruments to long-temn
interests inan aszociEte of jont venturs to which the equity method is not spplied but that,
in substanca, form part of the net investment in the sssodate or joint venture (flong-tem
interests). Entiies must apply the amendments retrospectively, with certain excéptions. Early
applicalion of the amendments & parmitted and must be disdosed.

In May 2017, the 1ASE issusd IFRS 17 hsurance Contracts 1o replace IFRS 4 hsurence
Contracts. The standard provides a general model for insurance contracts and two: additional
approaches: the varable fee approach and the premium allocation approach. IFBS 17 covers
the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance coniracts: and applies
o &l fypes of nswancs coniracts.

The amendrments 1o IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 address an inconsistency between the requirements
in IFRS 10 and in 1A% 28 in dealing with the sale o contribution of assets hetwesn an
investor and its assccate o joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of a gain
or koss when the sale or contribution between an investor and its sssodiate or joint venture
constildes a bushess. For a transaction involving assets thatl do not constitute a business, a
gain or less resulting from the fransaction is recognised in the investor's profit or loss only to
the extent of the unreiated mvestors inlerest in thal sssociale of [Hint veniune

The Group ks In the process of azsesszing the impact of these new standards, amendments
and ntemratations on the consofidated and separate financial statements of the Group and
the Bank respectively,

Annual Improvements 10 IFRSs 2044-2016 cycla was issued in December 2016 The anrusl
improvements process was established to make non-urgent bul necessary amendments
to IFRSs. IAS 28 - vestments in Associates and Joint Ventures and IFRS 1 - First-time
Adoption of Infemational Financlal Reporting Standards are effective from annual period
begnning on o after 1 January 2048, Mo amendment was early adopted by the Group and
no material changes 1o accounting policies were made in 2017,

Annual Improvements to [FRSs 2015-2017 cycle was Issued in December 2017, Thosze
amendments aflect IFRS 3 - Business Combinetions, IFRS 11- Joinl Arrangements, A5 12
= Income Taxes and 1AS 23 - Bomowing Costs, The amendments sse effective from anmuzl
pariod beginning on or after 1 January 2018, Mo amendment was eardy adopted by the
Group and no material changes 1o accounting policies wera made in 2017.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)
1 Basis of preparation {continued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group in 2017 (continued)

1.2.11FRS 9 - Financial Instruments

I July 2044, the IASE sued the final version of IFRS 8 - Fnancid Instruments which
reflects all phases of the financial instruments project. The standard introduces new
recuirem ents for dassification and measurement, impairment and hedge accounting, On
Cotober 2047, the infemational Accounting Standards Board j=sued an: amendment fo
IFRS & - Financial Instruments. This allows financial assets with prepayment fealures that
permit of feduire & party 1o a confract ather 1o pay of recaive reasonable compensation
fior the early termination of the contract 1o be messured atl amortised cost or &t far valus
through other comprehensive income. The amendment (s effective for annual reporing
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, but earier application is pemnitted. The
Group adopted IFRS 9 and its amendments from 1 Jansary 2018,

Classification and Measuement

In IFRS G, investments in debt instrumeants are dassified inlo thres categories: amortised
cost, fair valuge through other comprahensive income and fair value through prafit or
loas bazed on the entity's business moddl for managing the debit Instruments and their
contraciual cash flow characteristics. In addition, nvestments in equity instruments
are required fo be measured at fair value through profit or loss, unless an option s
rrevocally exercised at inceplion to present changes In fair valie In other comprehensive
income in which case the accumulated fair value changes in other comprehensiva
ncomea will ol be recycled to profit or loss in the future.

Busingzs moddl

The busiress model reflects how the Group manages the assats I order 10 generate
cash flows. That s, whether the Group's oblective is solaly to collect the contractual
cash flows from the assets or is 10 colledt both the confractual cash flows and cash
fliows argng from the sabe of assate, i neither of thesa is sppiicable, the financial assets
ara classified as part of 'other' business model. Factors considersd by the Group
in determining the business modd for a group of assets indude past expeience on
how the cash fliows for these assels wers collected, how the asset's pedomance =
evauated and reported to Key management personnel, how rsks are assessed and
managed and how managers are-compensated.

Characlarstics of the contractugl cash fows

The assessment of the characteristics of the contractual cash flows aims o identify
whether the contractual cash flows are soldy payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount cutstanding. Whese the business model & 10 hold asssts 1o collect
contraciual cash flows or 10 collect contractual cash flows and sell, the Group assesses
whether the Snancial mstruments' cash flows représent solely payments of principal and
nterest. I moking thes sssessment, the Group considers whether the contractual cash
flows. are consistent with a basic knding arrangament.

137

239/399



CHINA EVERBRIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e B o ended 31 Decomber 2017
T g a———)

Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontirued)
1 DBasis of preparation (sontnued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group in 2017 [continued)
1.2.11FRS 9 = Financial Instruments (continued]
Impainmesn!
IFES 9 requires that the measwrement of mparment of a financial asset be chenged
feom ncured loss mode® 1o "epected cradit loss mode® (ECL moded) and this way of
measirement spplies 10 financial assets measured ol amortised cosl, measired at far

value with changes taken 1o other comprebensive income, and lcan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts.

Measurement of ECL

The ECL = a weighted average of credit losses on financial instruments weighted at the
risk of default, Credit loss is the dfference botwean &l receivable confractual cach flows
according to the contract and all cash Bows expeciled to be received by the Group
discourted 1o present vefus at the orginal effective interest rate, La. the present value of
all cash shorfals.

According to the changes of credit risk of financial instruments since the initial
recognition, the Group calaulates the ECL by thres stages:

-  Stags | The finencid instruments withoud sigrificant increases in crecht risk after
initiad recognition are induded in Stags | to calculate ther impaimnent
alowancs af an amount equivalent to the ECL of the financial instrument
for the nepd 12 months;

-  Stage l: Fnancial nstuments that have had = significant increase in credt nsk
since initial recognition butl have no objective evidencs of impaiment
are Included in Stage I, with their impairment allowance measured
at an amount equivalant 1o the ECL over the fetima of the financia
irgtiruments;

-  Sfage Il: Anancid assets with objecive evidence of impaiment at the balance
sheat date are included in Stage Il with their impairment  allowance
measured at the amount equivalent to the ECL for the Hetme of the
financeal nstruments:

For the previous accounting perod, the impaiment alowance has been measured at
the amount equivalent to the ECL over the enfire ketime of the finandal instrument,
Howewver, @ the balance sheet date of the cument perod, i the fnancid nstrument no
longer belongs to the situation of there being a significant increase in creddt nsk since
initial recognition, the Group will measure the imparment allowance of the financial
instruments on the balance shest date of the cument penicd according to the ECL in the
repdt 12 months
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)
1 Basis of preparation {continued)
1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have

not been early adopted by the Group in 2017 (continued)

1.2.11FRS 9 = Financial Instruments (continued)
Impairmant (continued)
Measurament of ECL [continuad)
The Group shel measure ECL of a fancal instrument in & way that reflects:

- An unbigsed and probatiity-weighted amount that ks datermiined by evaluating &
ranga of possible oudtcomes;

- The time value of money, and

- Reasonable and supporable information that is avalable without undue cost o
effort at the reporting date about past events, cument conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions,

When measuring ECL, an enfity nesd nol necessarily identily every possibie scenario,
However, the Group shal consider the risk of probability that a credit koss ocours by
reflecing the possbility that a oredit loss ooturs and the possibifty that no credt loss
oocurs, even if the possbdity of a cradit 02s ocouming s wery low.

The Group conducted an -assessment of ECL according to forward-locking information
and used complex models and assumptions in its expected measurement of credit
krases, These models and assumptions rdate to the future: macreeconomic conditions
and borrower's creditworihiness {a.g., the lkebhood of delault by customers and the
comespanding losses). The Group adopts: judgement, assumptions and estimation
technigues in order 1o measurs ECL according 1o the requirements of accounting
standards such as:

- Criteria for jucdging significant increases in crecht risk;
—  Dafirition of cradit-mpaired financial asset;

- Parzmeters for messuring ECL

- Forward-looking information.

Impacts

Considenng the impact of these standards, and interpretations on the consoidated
financial statements, the Group will record an adiustment 1o 1 January 2018 refained
gamings and other comprehensive income at the adoption date, but will not restate
comparalive perods The adoption of IFRS 2 will reduce shareholders' equity by 2.87%
a5 gt 1 January 2018, The sstimated impact relstes prmardy 1o the implementation of
the ECL recuirements in the Group,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contirued)

1 DBasis of preparation (sontnued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are mot yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group in 2017 [continued)

12.2IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and establishas 2 new fve-slep model that will spply
to revenue arisng from confracts with customers, Under IFRS 15 revenue is recognizsed
al an amount that refliects the consideration to which an entity expects 1o be entited
in exchange for ransfemng goods o senices 1o a customer. The prandples in IFRS
15 provide a more siructured approach to measuring and recognizing revenue, The
e revenus standard iz spplicable 1o &l enfities and will supsrsede &l cument revenuea
recogniticn requirements under IFES.

IFES 15 does not spply to revenue asscaated with Snancial instruments, and therefors,
will not impact the msjonty of the Group's revenue, including net inferest income, net
trading gains and net gans from investment securfies which are covered under IFRS 8.
Acsording 10 1he curent assessment, IFRS 156 has no significant impast on the overal
financial statements of the Group.

2 Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities (noluding corporates, divided parts of assodiates, and structured entifies
confrofled by comporates) over which the Group has contred. That s the Group controfs an entity
when it |2 exposed, of has rights, 1o varable retums from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability o affect those retums through its power over the entity. The existence and effect of
potentidd voting rights that are cumenily exercizable or convertible and rights arising from other
contractual arrangements are considered when ascecsing whether the Group eonirals another
enfity, Submidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the
Group, They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases If the changes of the rdevant
facts and croumstances resulting in the defmition of control involved In the changes of relevant
etemnents, the Group will re-evaliate whether subsidanies are conirolled.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting to account for business combinations.
The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsiciary |5 the far values of the agsals
trensfamed, the fiabilties incumed and the equity interests Bsued by the Group. The consideration
transfared includes the falr value of any asset or llabilty resulting from a contingent. consideration
arrangement, ldentifiable assels acquired and liabilites and contingant kabilties assumed in a
business combinalion ara measured nitialy at ther far values a1 the acouesition Gate. The excess
af the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controling interest in the scquires and the
aoouisgtion-date far value of any provious eguity interast in the acquires over the fair value of the
identifisbls net assets acquired s recorded as goodwil, If this |5 1éss than the far valus of the net
assets of the subsidary acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly In the statement of profit or loss.

All intra-group assets and lisbilities, equily, income, expenses and <ash flows relating to
transactions betwesn members of the Group are eliminated In full on consolidation, Where

necassary, accounting pobciss of subtwidiarias have been changed 1o ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued
2 Consolidation [continued)

In the Bank's statement of financid position, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for &
cost less impairment. Cost s adusted fo reflect changes in consideration arising from  contingent
consideration amendments, bl does not nolude acquisition-related costs, which are expenszed as
incured, The dvidentds or profits declared 1o distibute by the invested enlity shall be recognised
by the Bark as the current nvestment income of subsidianas,

3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents: comprisa cash on hand, non-resiricted balances with central banks,
shon-term deposits and placements with banks and other financial inetitutions, and highly Eguid
sheet-term investments which are readily convertinle into known amounts of cash and are subjoct
te an insignficant risk of change in value

4  Foreign currency translation

Whean the Group receives capitel in forsign currendies from investors, the capital s franslated to
Renminki at the spot axchangs rate on the date of receipt. Other Torsign cumency Iransactions are,
on initiad recognition, ranskated to AMB o the spotl exchangs rates or the rates thal appraximats
the spot exchange rates at the dates of ransactions,

Monetary assets and lkabilities denominated in foreign curencies at the financial reporting  date
are translated: at the forelgn exchange rates rufing at that date. Changes in the fair value of
moneary securifies denominated in forsign cumency classified as available for sale are analysed
between transiation diffierences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the security and
ofher changes in the camying amount of the security. Transiation differences refated to changes in
the: amertised cost are recognised in the statement of profit and |oss, and cther changes in tha
camying amount are recognised in oher comprehensive income. Tranelstion differences on all other
monatary assels and labilities ane recoonized in the statement of profit and loss

Men-monetary. assets and Babilities thet are measured ot histoacal cost n forsign cumencies are
trarsialed using the foregn exchange rales at the date of the transaction. Mon-monetany assels
.and izbiities that are measured &t fair value in foreign curencies are transizted using the forsign
exchange rates af the date the fair value is determined. Transiation diffsrences on non-monsiany
financial assets clessified as available for sale are recognized in other camprehensive income.
Transiztion dffersnces on non-monetary finsncial assets and lisbilities held at far vause through
profit o loss are recognized a5 “het frading gains” in the statement of profit and loss.

Assets and Fsbdiies of foreign operation are transiated to Fenminbi at the spol axchange rate at
the balance sheed date. Equity items, exchuding "Retained Earnings”, are translated to Renminbi at
the spol exchange rates at the transaction dates. Income and expenses of foreign operation are
franstated to Renminbi at the rates that spprodimate the spot exchange rates ol fe ransaction
dates. The resuling transiation differences are recognised in other comprehensive Income. The
transhation differences accumulated in sharsholders, aquily with respact 1o a forsign operation are
tramsterred to profit or loss in the perod when the Toreign operation & dsposed.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contirued)

5 Financial instruments

5.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financlal assets into. the following four categories: financial assets
at far vaue throogh profit or loss, held-to-maturity invesiments, loans and recevables and
avaiable-tor-zabe financial assets.

142

Finarecial llabilites are classified inte two categores: finandal liablifies at fair vale through
profit or koss and other financal liabilties.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets and financial liabikties af indisl
racagnition

(1} Financial assels and financial Fabilities at fair value through profit or foss

Fnancial assats and financal kablites at fair value through profit o koss have two sub-
categones: financial assets and financial kablies held for trading, and those desianated
as at fair value through profit or loss al inception,

acquired or incumed prncipaly for the purpose of seling o repurchasing it in the
el term; of

pat of a porffolio of identified financia instruments that are managed together and
for which there s evidence of a recent actual patten of short-term profit-taking; or

a derivative except for 2 dervalive that = a designated and effective hedging
instrument or a8 financial Quarantes contract.

A financiadl assel or financial llabifty is classified at fair value through profit or loss
at inception it it meets either of the following criteria and s designated as such by
management on initiad recognition:

the designation aliminates or significantly reducss & maasurément of recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
financial Babilifes or recognising the gans and losses on them on different bases;
ar

a group of financial assets, financial liakilitiss or both s managed and its
paformancs |5 evalusted on @ far value basis in accordencs with a documenied
risk management or investment strategy, and information = provided intemally on
that basis 10 key management personne; of

the financial insfrument contains one o more embedded denvatives, unless the

embedded denvativels) does not ggnificantly modify the cash flows or it is dear,
with Bttle or no analyss, Mat it would not be separately recorded.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued
5 Financial instrumeants [contimued

5.1 Classification (continuad)
{2)  Held-to-maturity investmenis

Hald 1o maturity investments are non-dervative inancial assets with foted or determinable
payments and fixed malurities that the Group's manzgement fas the positive intention
and ability to hold to maturity and that do not meet the definition of loans and
recefvaties nor are designated as at fair value through profit or loss of as availaDle for
sl

The Group shal not classify any financial agsets as held to matuity if the entity has,
during the curment financial year or during the two preceding financial years, sold or
reciassified more than an insignificant amownt of held 1o matunty investments Defore
maturity cther than restricted circumstances such as sales of reclassifications dus
to a significant detericration in the issuer's creditworlhiness or industry’s regulatory
MeciLarem ents,

2 Loans and receivablos

Loans and receivables are non-dervalive financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are nof quoted in an active: market, ofher than

(3} those that the Group intends o sel immediately or in the short term, which are
classifed as held for trading, and thosa that the Group upon initial recognition
designates as at fair value through profit or loss;

[ those that the Group, upon nitial recognition, designates as at falr value through
profit of loss or ag available-for-zsale; or

(¢) those for which the Group may not recover substantially all of its initial Pvesiment,
ather than becsuse of credit deterioration, which wil be dassified as avalable-for-
s8la,

Loans and receivables mainly comprise loans and advances to customers, debt
securiies classified as receivables, deposils and placements with banks and other
financial institutions and financial sssets held under resale agreements. After initial
recognition, loans and recevables are measurad af amortized cost using the effective
nterast method,
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (:ontirued)
5 Financial instruments (contined)

5.1 Classification (continued)
{4) Available-for-sale financial assols

Available-for-sale financisl assats e non-dervative financial assets thal are sither
designated in this category or not classified in any of the other cateqonies.

(5) Other fimancial liabilitios

Financial liabilties other than the financial liabilties ot fair vale through profit or loss are
clazsified a5 other non-dermatve financal liabitiss.

5.2 Initial recognition

A financial assel or financial kability 5 recogrised on frade-date, the date when the Group
becomes 2 party (o the contractual provisions of the nstrument.

Financial sssets and finandial liabiities are messured initialy a1 far valee, For finendal assets
and finandal liabiities at far value through profit or loss, afy drectly attnbutable transaction
costs are charged to profit or loss. For othier categones of financial assets and financis
lrabiities, any aiributable transaction costs are induded i thelr initiel costs.

53 Subsequent measurement

Fimancial azsets available for sale and finandal assets and financial liabiEties at fair value
fhrough profit or loss are subzagquently camisd at fair valus, Financial esests dassilied as loans
and receivabies and hefd 1o matunty and olher fnancia Rabillies are camed at amartised cost
using the effective infersst method

Gans and losses ansing from changes 0 the fai vale of the fnancial assets and fnancial
[rabiities af fair vals through proft or less category are induded in the statement of profit
and loss in the pedod in which they anse. Dhidends on equity instruments of this categary
are aso recognized in the statement of profit anid loss when the Group's right 10 recaive
payments is established,

Gains and losses ansing from changes in the fair valus of avallable for sale assats are
recognised in "Other comprehensive income”, until the financial asset is de-recognised
of impaired. At this time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in "Other
comprehenshve income” Is recdlassified from equity 1o the statement of proft and loss. Intersst
on available lor sale debl instuments calaulated using the effective interest method as well
2t dhvidends on equity instruments of this category when the Group's fght 1o recave such
payments s establzhed are recogrisad in the statement of profit and loss:
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

5 Financial instrumeants [contimued

5.4 Determination of fair value

The fair value i the price thal would be received too sell an assel or paid to transfer a Rability
In an orderly transaction betwesn market participantz at the measurement date, The fair
values of quoted finandial assets and financal llabiifies in active markels are based on current
bid prices and ask prices, as appropriate, I thers s no active marked, the Group establishes
falr value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm's length
fransactions, dizcounted cash fiow analsiz and option prcing models, and other valuation
technices commonty used by markel participants:

The Group Uses the valuation techniques commaonly used by market participants to prics
financial instruments and technigues which have been demonstraled to provide reliabla
estimales of prices obfained in aclual market fransactions. The Group makes use of all
factors that market paricipants would consider in setting & prcs, and Incomporates these into
s chosen waluation techniques and tests for validily using prices from any obsanabls curment
market franzactions in the same instrumants.

5.5 De-recognition of financial instruments

Fnancial assats (or @ part of a finandial asset of group of fancial assets) are derecognised
when the financial assets meet ona of the following conditicons:

= the contractual nghits to the cash flows from the financal asset expire; or

= the Group transiers substantially all the risks-and rewards of ownership of the financial
asseds of where substantialy all the risks ard rewards of ownership of a finandal asset
are- nefther. retained nor fransferred, the control over that asset is relinguizhed.

It e Group nefther transfers nor retaing substantizly &l the rsks and rewards of ownership
of the firancial asset, but retaing controd, the Group continuss 10 recognize the financial asset
and relevant kability to the etent of its continuing mvolverment in the financisl-assel

The financial lisiity (or part of i) is dérecognizsd only when the underying present cbiigation
for pert of i) speciied in the comtracts is dschargad, cancsled or cpired. An agreement
between the Group and an existing lender to replace the ongnal financial lishility with a new
firancial kabiity with substantially different terms, or & substantidl modfication of the terme
of an ewisting fmancial Eabdty s accounted for & an extinguishment of the origina financial
lizbility and recognition of & new finandal iabity, The diffsrence between the camying amount
of the derecognized financial fability: and the consideration paid is recognized in profit or loss.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contirued)

5 Financial instruments (contined)
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56 Impairment of financial assets

The carmdng amounts of financial assets other than those at fair valee through proft o loss
are reviewed by the Group at the end of the year to determing whether thene is objective
evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exsts, mpaiment loss is provided, Chjective
evidence of impairment in the financial asset represents evenis that ocour after the indtial
recognition of the financidl asset and have impact on the eatmated future cash flows of the
assat, which can be estimated reliably.

Chjective evidence Ricludes the following loss event:
= significant financia dificuity of the |ssusr or bormower,
— & breach of contract, such a5 & default or delinguency i interest or prindipal payments;

— it iz becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptey or other financial
recrganisafion;

- the dissppesrance of an active market for that financial asset becauss of financial
difficulties;

~  any signilicant change with an adverse effect that has taken place in the technological,
market, economic of legal emvironment in which the Bsuer operates and indicates that
the cost of investments in equity instrumsants may nat be recovenad,

- @ significant or profonged dedline in the fair value of an equity instrument & an indicator
of impasment in such invesiments where a decline in the far value of equity instrurent
below its initial cost by B0% or more; or far value below cost for one year of fonger.
The Group will consider other relevant factors, such as the price volatiity, to determine
whether an impairment less should be recognised for the equity instrument if the declineg
in the far vale of an equity irstrument is mors than 20% (20% nolusive) but less than
E0% of ite nitial Investriant cost; of

- other cbjective evidence Indicating mpaiment of the financial asset.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued
5 Financial instrumeants [contimued

5.6 Impairment of financial assets (contrued)
(1) Loans and recoivablos

The Group uses two methods of sssessing impairment losses: those assessed
noividually and those assessed on a oollective basts.

Indiwdial essessment

Loans and recsivables, which are considered incdividugly significant or with unigus
characterstios of the credit sk arg assessed indvidually for impairment. Il there i
ohjective evidence of imparment of lcans and receivables, the amount of logs is
measured as the excess of its camying amount over the presant valise of the estimated
future cash flows {exclusive of future credit losses that have not been incurred)
dizcounted 3t the original affective interest rate. The mpaimient lossss are recognisad in
profit or kss

It may not be possible 1o identify & singls, decrete event that caused the impaimment but
iy be possible 1o identity impament through the combined affect of saveral events

Cash flows relating to short-term loans and receivables are not dizcounted when
assessing impament less if the difference between the estimated fulure cash fows and
its present value = immateda

The calculation of the present vale of The estimated future cash flows of a collateralized
loan or receivable reflects the cash flows that may resut from foreclosure hess costs for
oblaning and selling the colatersd,

Cofective azsessment

Loans and recetsbles which are asssesed collectively for impalmuent induche indvicusily
assensed loans and receivables with no objeciive svidance of impairment on an indnidual
bazts, and homogensous groups of loans and recsivables which are not considered
incivicually signiicant and notl assessed indvidually. Leans and receivables are grouped
for simiar credit risk charactenslics for collective assessment. The objective evidence of
impafment mainty includes that, though it ks unabbe to identify the decraase of cash flow
of each individual assel, aiter collective assessment baszed on obzervabla dala, thers
s cheervable evidence indicating that there iz a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flow from a group of financial assets since the infial recognition of those
assels.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (:ontirued)
5 Financial instruments (contined)

5.6 Impairment of financial assets (cortinued)
(1) Loans and receivables (confinued)

Homogansous grouns of Dans not conaidsrad ndhidually: significant

For homogeneols groups of kbans that are not considerad individually slgnificant, the
Group adopts & flow rate methodology to collectively assass imparment losses. This
methedology ulilises a stafistical analysis of Mstorical trends of probabtdty of default and
amount of conseoquential loss, as well as an adustment of cbeenvable data that reflects
the current economic conditions and judgement based on management's Mstoncal
erpenience

Inaividualy asssssed loans and recaivabiss with no objsctive svidence of impaiment on
an indhaiual basis

Loans and receivables which ara individually significant and therefore have besn
individusly assessed but for which ne objective evidencs of impairment can be identified,
aither due 1o the absence of any koss events or due to an mability to measure. reliably
the mpact of loss events on fulure cash flows, sre grouped together in porticlios of
simitar credit rsk charactenstics for the pumposs of assessing a colective mpaament
loss. This assassment covers those bans and advances that were impaired ot the end
ot the year but which will not be indwidisally identiied a= such untl some time in the
futre,

Tha collective mpaiment (053 IS assessed after taking Into account:
~  histodcal logs expenencs in portholos of simiar credit ek charactenstios;
- the emergenca penod between & loss ooouming and that loss beng identified; and

- the cument ssonamic and oredit envdronments and the udgement on inberant loss
based on management’s histoncal sxperiencs,

The emergence period between a loss ocouming and its identification is determined
by management based on the historcal experience of the markets where the Group
operates,
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

5 Financial instrumeants [contimued

5.6 Impairment of financial assets (contrued)
{1) Loans and receivabloes (confinued|

As soon as information s avaitabls that specifically identifies cbjective evidence of
impairment on individual ‘assets in a porticlio, those assets are remnoved from the
portiolio of financal azzets. Assats that are individusly assessed for impairment and
for which an impaimment loss & or continues to De recognised are not included In g
collactive assessment Tor impairment.

The Group periodically reviews and assesses the impared loans and receivanles for any
subsequent changes 10 the estimated recoverabie amounts and the resulted changes in
ther prowvizson for imparment [osses.

It, In a subssquent perled the amount of an mpalrment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively 1o an evenl oocurming affer the impaiment |0ss was
recogrised, the impaiment loss is reversad throogh profit or loss. The reversal shall not
resuit in a camying amount of the finandial asset that exceeds the amortised cost ot the
date of the reversal had the impasment not been recognised.

When the Group determines that a loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery after
the Group has completed all the necessary kegal o other daim procesdings, the loan
= wniten off against its provision for mpaiment losses upon necessary. approval. If ina
subsequent period the losn written off iz recovered, the amount recovered is recognised
in profit or foss through mpaiment losses.

Reéscheduled lcans and receivables are loans thal have been restructured due to
detenoration i the borrower's fnanciad position 1o the adent that the borrowar & unable
to repay aceording 1o the orginal tems and where the Group has mads concessions
that it woukd nol otherwise considler under normal dGreumstances. Where possitle, the
Group secks 10 restructurs Ioans rather than 1o take possession of colateral This may
rivolve axtending the payment arrangements and the agresment of riew loan conditions.,
Once the lems have been rensgotiated, the loan is no longsr considered past due
Marsgament continuously reviews rencgotisted loans to ensurs thal all oriteris are
met and that future payments are likely 1o cocur. The leans continue 1o be subject to
ndnsdual or collective imparment sesessment, and the provision = caloukated Using the
loan's origing elfective interast rate.
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5.6 Impairment of financial assets (cortinued)

(2

@

Hald-to-maturity investmonts

Th impairment loss s cakoulated based on the excsss of s camying amount over the
presani vale of the estimated future cash flows {excusive of fulure credit |osses that
henee mod Deen incured) decounted at the ongnal effective inferest rate, Al impaiment
loszes are recognised in proft or loss;

If, in a subseguent perfod the amount of an impalrment loss decreases and the
decreats can be related objectively 1o an event occurmng after the impaiment loss was
recognized, the impairment loss ks reversed through profit or loss The reversal shall not
recult in a camying amount of the financial asset that exceeds the amortised cost at the
date of the reversal had the impaimment Not been recogrisad,

Available-for-sale financial assets

i obyective evidence of impairment axists for available Tor sals financial assets, the
cumulative loss recognizad in "Other comprehensive mcome® B réclassified from edquity
to tha income statement and is measured as the diference batwean thie acquisition
cast {net of any principal repayment and anicetisation and e curment fair valle, less any
impasrment 1oss on that Snancial asset previcusly recognised in the income statement.

If, in a subzequent pericd, the fair value of & dabt instrumant classified as avalable for
sdle inoremzes and the increase can De objectively related fo an event coourring after
the impaiment loss was recognised in the income statement, the predously recognized
impairment loss Is reversed through the mcome statement.

With respect to equity instruments, impairment logges recognized In the income
staterment are not subsaguently reversed through the income statement. [f thera is
chjeciive evdence that an Impaiment loss has been incumed on an uncuaoted eduity
investrient that is not carried af fair value because its far value cannot be reliably
measwred, he Imparment 105 is el reversed.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

5 Financial instrumeants [contimued

5.7 Derivative financial instruments

Derteatives are initlally recognized at fair value on the date a dervative contract is entered
Into-and are subsequently remeasured af theair fair value. Fair valees are obtained from
quoted market prices in actve markets, Inciuding recent markal fransacions, and valuation
technigques; induding discounted cash flow analysis and oplion pricing modals, as appropriale.
Credit nsk valustion adjistments are applied to the Group's over-the-counter dervathes 1o
refiect the credit rek of the counterpartes and the Group respectivily. They are dependent
on expected future values of exposures for each counterparty and defaull probatlities, etc. Al
denvatives sre camied a8s assels when fair value is positive and as kabiliies when -fair value is

neciative.

The best evidence of the fair value of a dervative at nitial recognition’ is the transacton prce (e
the far value of the consideration given or recened) unless the fair value of that nstrument
i evidenced by comparison wilh other observable cument market transactions in the same
netrument (e without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation techniqus whosa
variables include only data from obssrvables markets, Whan such evidencs exsis, the Group
recognises profit or foss on the date of ransaction,

5.8 Preference share

Such preference shares or their components are initially recognised as financial assels,
friancid liabikties or eguity instrisments according to the terms and the economic substance
combined with the difinition of finandial azsats, fnancia kabilties and equity instruments,

When the issued preference shares contain equity and kabiiity components, the Group fllows
the same asccounting polcy &5 for convertible bonds with eguity compeonents. For the issued
praferenca shares which do not contain equity component, the Group follows the accounting
policy a5 accounting for the convertible bonds only with lability component,

For the issusd preference shares that should be classified as equity instruments, will be
recognised &8 equily in actual amount recsived. Dividends pavables are racoonised as
distribution of profits, Redemption before maturity will write down equity as redamption price.
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58 Convertible bonds

Converdible bonds comprise of the Babiity and equity componants. The lisbdity componeant,
representing the obligation to make ficed payments of principal and interest, B dassified as
featydty and intially recogrized at the fair value, calculated using the market nlerest rate of a
simiar Hability that does not have an equity corwersion option, and subseguently measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The edquity component, reoresenting an
embedded option to comert the Eability Into ordinary shares, is inikally recognised In "Equity”
as the difference between the proceads recaved from the convertible bonds as a-whole and
the amount of the Fabiity component. Any directly attributable fransaction cosls are alocated
to the Eabdity and ecuity components in propomion 1o the allocation of procesds,

On conversion of the bonds into shares, the amount transtemed (o Share capital is calcutaled
a5 the par value of the shares multipied by the number of sharss comvensd. The differencs
beatwean the camying vale of the rdated componsent of the comverted bonds and the amount
fransfamed 10 Share capitel s recognised in capitd surplus under “Capitel reserve”.

5,10 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assels and Kabilties sre offest and the net amount B reporied in the statement of
financial position when there is a cument legally enforosable right 10 s&l off the recognized
amounts and there i an intantion 1o seftle on a net besis, or realise the assat and settle the
[eability simultanecusly.

Precious metals

Precious metals thal are not related 1o the Group's trading activities are initially measured at
acguisition oozt and subsequenty measured at the lower of cost end net realisable value. Pregious
metals acquired by the Grolg Tor trading purposes are initially meatured at fair vadise less Gosts 1o
s, and subsequent changas in fair value less cosls 1o sl are recoonised in profit or loss in the
period of the change,

Financial assets held under resale and repurchase agreements

Fnancial assets purchazad under agreements 1o resell are reported not a8 purchases of the assets
but as receivables and ane camied in the staterments of financial position at amorised cost

Fnancial azsets sold subject to 2 simullanecus agreement o repurchase these agssets ane retained
in the staternents of financial position and measired in accordance with thair edgnal measurement
prirciples. The procesds from the cale ano reported as liabilities and ane camied at amortised cost

Interest eamed on reverse repurchase agreements and interest Incumed on repurchase agreements

are recognised respectively as interest income and inferest axpense over the lite of each agresment
uing the effective nterast method,
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

8 Investment in subsidiaries

In tha Group's consolidated fnancal statements, rvesiments in subsidiaries are sccounted for in
accordance with the principles desanbed in Hote || 2.

In the Bank's financia statements, Irvesiments in subsidisnes are accounted for using the cost
mathod. An investment in & subsidary scquired other than through a business combination is
initially recognised st aclual payment cost if the Bank acquires the investment by cash. The
investment s stated ot cost less impairment loss (Mots 0 14) In the statements of financial position,
Except for declared but not wel distrbuted cash dividends or profits distribution that have besn
nduded In the price of considerstion paid in obtaining the Investments, the Group récognises its
share of the cash dvidends or profit distribution declared by the Pvesiess as Investment Ncoma.

9 Fixed assets

Fixed' assets are assels hedd by the Group for operafion and administration purposes with usedful
Fwes Over one year

The Group's fived assels manby comprise premises, dectronic equipment, alreralt and construction
i progress.

The assets purchased of constructed are inftisfly messuned & acquisilion cost or deemed cost, a5
appropriate. Such nitid cost incdudes smenditures that s dirsctly atirbutsble to the acquisition of
the assets.

Subsecuent costs are induded i an ssset's camying amount, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the (tem will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
migasired refably, Al other repars and mainlenance costs are charged to the statement of prafit
and loss during the financial period in which they are incurred,

Depreciation & caldulated on the straght-ine method 10 wite down the cost of such assels to
thair residual values over thelr estimated uzaid lves. The residugl values and usehul fves of assels
are reviewed, and acfusted il appropriate, ab each fnancial reporting date,

Gans and losses on disposals are determined by the difference between procesds and carming

amount, after deduction of relevant taxes and expanses. These are included in the statement of
profit and loss.
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Fixed assets (contnued)

8.1 Premises, electronic equipment and others

Fced sssets are deorecisted using the siralght-lne method over thelr estimated  usehl lves,
after taking into account ther estimated residual vales. The estmafed usefd ves, residusl
values and depredciation rates of each dass of fixed asseis are as follows:

Estimated

Estimated rate of
usaful life residual Depreciation
Asset category {years) value (%) rate (%)
Preanizes 30-35 2 28-32
Bectronic aguipreant 3-5 35 19.0-32 3
Cthiers 5-10 35 95104

8.2 Ajrcraft
Awrcraft are used in the Group's arerafl operating leasing business

Alrcraft are deprecated using the straight-line method over the expected useful life of 28
years, less the years In sendce at the time of purchase to an estimated resldual value rate of
16%.

8.3 Construction in progress

Construction n progress consists of sssets under construction or being installed and s stated
at cost. Cost includes equipment ¢ost, cost of construction, instaiation and other direct costs,
tems dassified a5 conslruction in progress are transfemed (o property and equipment when
sich assets are ready for their intended e and the depreciation charge commences after
sijch assets are transforrad to property and equpment.

Leases

A leaze ks dassified as ¢ither a france lease of an operating lease. A finance lease is d lease
that fransfers substantislly ol the nsks and rewards incidentsl 1o ownership of a leased asset to
the lessss, rréspective of whether the legal s 1o the as=et s evenlually transferred or nol An
operating lease = a lease other than a finance lease

10.1 Operating lease charges

Rentd payments under operating leases are recognised &8 costs of expenses on & siraight-
lime basts over the leass termn. Contingent rental payments are recognised as epensas in the
accouniing pericd in whech they are incumed.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued
10 Leases (continued)

10.2 Assets leased-out under finance lease

Whien the Group s a lessor under finance lesses, the present value of the aggregation of tha
minamum lease payment receivable from the lesses, unguaranteed residual value and initiad
direct cosis iz recognised as a receivabla. The difference betwean the receivabie and the
present value of the receivable is recognized as unesmed finance income: Leasa income is
recognised ower the termn of the lesse using an inferest rate which reffects a constant rate of
retLy.

Uneamed finance income is allocated to each accounting period during the leasa termn
uing the alfective interest method Al the end of the vear, finance lease receivables, met
of unearned: finance income, are presented as finance lease receivables in the statements
of financial position. The difference between the receivable and the present value of the
recetable i recogrised a5 unsamed financs iNcomea,

The unguarantesd residual values are reviewed a1 (east at each year end, Any excess of the
camying amaount of the unguaranteed resicusl vahies over their estimated recoverable amaounts
i recognised as impaiment loss, i thers is an nidication that thers has been a change in the
factors uzed to determine the provision for impaiment eses and a8 & result the estimated
recoversble amount of the unguarantesd resichzal values = greater than its camying amount,
the impament loss récogrised in prior periods is reversed, Aeversals of mpairment losses
e recognized in profit or koss,

11 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are identifiable non-monstary assets without physical substance, Including
computer software and other intangible: assats,

Computer software and other intangibls assets are stated at acquistion cost less accumulated
amortisation and impaiment, Thess costs ars amortised on 2 straight-ine bask over their estimated
useful fives wilh the amortisation recognisad in the statemeant of profit and loss.

The respective amorfisalion pencds for mtanghble asssls are as follows:

Estimated usaful

Asset category lives (years)

Computer software 5

Cihers 510
155
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Goodwill

Goodwil represents the axcess of cost of scouisition over the Group's nterest in the fair valis
of the identfiable net assets of the acquiree under the business combination nvolving entities
not under common controd, Goodwill s not amortised and = stated at cost less accumulated
impaiment loss (Mote 1| 140 On disposal of the related cash-generating unit ("CGL%) or group of
CEUs, any attributable amount of purchased goodidll is wiitten off and induded n the calcutation
aof the profit o loss on dispossl.

Repossessed assets

Fepossessed assels are physical assels or property rights obtained by the Group from deblors,
warranlors or third parties following the enforcement of its creditor's fghts. The initial cost of
repossessed assels iz measured at the lower of the net camyng amount of loans and advances
and the fair value of the assets less costs to sl on the acguisiion date. Repossessed assets
are not depreciated o amortized, The impaiment losses of initial measurement and subsequent
revaluation are charged to the proft or loss

Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the following assets are reviewed at the end of the year based on
the infemal and external sowrces of information to delermine whether there s any indication of
impaiment:

= fixed azsais;

= construction in progrese,
= | intangible assats;

- goodwil;

~  Imestment in subsidianies.

B any indication exisis that an ssset may be impaired, the recoverable amount of the sssel s
estimaled. In addition, the Group sestimales the recoverable amounts of goodwil at no later than
each year-end, imespective of whether there i any indcation of impament or not, Goodwill &
allocated o the CGL, or group of CEUs, that i expectad to benefit from the synergies of the
combination for tha purposa of impairment testing,

A GG s the smaflest identifizhle group of assefs that generates cash inflows that are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or asset groups. A GGL is composed of assals
chrecily relating 19 cash-generation. Identification of a CGLI s Based on whether major cash inflows
generated Dy the asset group are largsly independent of the cash inflows from other assets o
assel groups. In identiting an asset group, the Group S50 considers how: managament monitons
the Group's operations and how management makes decsions sbout continuing or disposing of
the Group's assets.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

14 Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets (sentinued)

The recoverable amount of an assel or CGU, o a group of CGUs (hereinafter called "assat’) is
the higher of its fair valus ez costs to sed and its present value of sxpected fulure cash flows. If
fhere I any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount & estimated for the
individual assel; if it is ot poesible 10 estmats the recoversble amount of the individusl ssset, the
Group delermings the recoversble amount of the assat group to which the assets balongs.

The present value of expected futre cash flows of an sssef s determined by discounting the
future. cash flows, eslimated to be derved from continuing use of the assst and from its uliimate
disposal, o their present value using & pre-tex discount rate that reflects ewpected future cash
flows, the usalul lite and the discount rate specific to the assel.

An impakment loss is recognised I he carnying amount of an assel exceeds 15 recoverable
amount. Impaiment ksses are recognised in profit or kss. A provsion for an impairment loss of
the azsat is recognised aoeordingly.

Far the purpose of goodwill impairment testing, goodwll arcing from business combination is
alocated o assel group since the acquisition date If it cannot be refiably alocated 1o an asset
group, it should be sliocated 1o the reevant group of asset groups, The asset group o group of
assel groups is adpected 1o benefit fom the synerges of the business combination and & not
targer than a segment as defined by the Group.

If there ks indication of impaiment when testing for assel group o group of ‘assel groups with
goodwill for impaimuent, the Group shall first test the asset group or group of assel groups
exciuding goodwll for imparment and recognized the mpairment loss in the ncoma statament.
Then the Group shall test the asszet group or group of assal groups ncluding goodwill for
impaiment, by companing the camying amount with s recoverable amount. Any impaiment loss
shal be allocated to reduce ihe carmying amount of any goodwill allocated to the asset group or
group of assat groups first and then pro rata on the basis of camying amount of each of the asse!

@oup of group of assel groups (excliding goodwil),

An Impamnent foss in respect of gocdwil is nol reversed, B, in a subsequent pencd, the amount of
impalment logs of the non-inandal asset except for goodwill decreases and the decrease can be
Brikedd oljectively o an event occuming after impasmnent was recognized, the predousy recognised
mpairment 1oss is reversed through the profit or loss. A reversal of mpaiment kbes is Imited 1o the
assel's camying amount that would have been determined had no impaiment 1oss been recognised
in prior paricds,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontirued)
15 Employee benefits

Employes benefits refer 1o all foms of consideration and other related expenditure given by the
Group in exchange lor senices rendered by employess. The benefits payable sre recognised as
kzblitigs curing the perod in which the employess have renderad sendces fo the Group, I the
gifect of discounting the benefits payable which are payable sfler onie year from the end of the
reporting period is signiicant, the Grou will present them at their present value,

15.1 Short-term employee benefits

Employves wages of salanies, bonuses, social securnty contributions such as medical insurance,
work injury insurance, matemdty insurance and housing fund, measured &t the amount incumed
of -at the applicable benchmarks and rates, are recognised as a kablity a2 the employes
provides senices, wilh a oomespondng charge to profit of loss or included In the cost of
assats wherse appropeiate.

Al dlighle emplovees outside Manland China paticipate in local defined contrbution sthemes.
Thie Group confributes 1o thess defined contrbution schemes based an the regquirements of
e bocal ragulatory bodbes,

15.2 Post-employment benefits-defined contribution plans

Pyursuant to the relevant laws and requiations of the PRC, the Group paricipated in a defined
contribution basic penskon insurance in the soda insurance system established and managed
by govemment organizations. The Group makes confributions o basic pension nsurance
plans based on the gpplicable benchmarks and rates stipulated by the gowermment, Basic
pension inErance confributions are recognised as part of the cost of the assels or charged
to profit or loss as the retated senvices are rendered by the emplovess.

In addition, employess in Mainland Ching gleo paticipate in 2 defned confribution retirarment
bensfit plan established by the Group fthe “Snmaty Plan®), The Group and its employeds are
recuired 1o conlribute @ certain percentage of the employees’ previous yesr basic salares
to the Arnuity Plan. The contribution s changed 1o profit or loss when it s incumed. The
Group pays & fixed contribution into the Anmuity Plan and has no obligation to pay further
confributions it the Annuity Flan does not hotd sufficient assets to pay &l employes benefits.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

15 Employee benefits jcontinusd)

15.3 Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable as a result of either the Group's decision to terminats
an employes’s employment before the nomal retirement date o an employves's decizion
to accept an offer of benefits In exchange for the termination of employment. The Group
recognise temination benefits in profit or loss &t the earlier of:

- When the Group can noclonger withdraw an offer of those benefits; and

= When thie Group has a spedfic, formal restructure plan nvolving payment of termination
benefits, and the plan has atarted o informed each affectad party about the nffvencs of
the plan, therefore each party fomied reasonable opectations.

15,4 Early retirement benefits

According to the Group's policy on eary retirement benefits, cerain employees are entitied 0
take leave of absence and in retum receive a certain leval of stall salanes and related benefits
from the Group. The salares and benefit payments are made from the date of esrfy retirement
fo the noomal retirement date. Differences afising from changes in assumptions and estimates
of tha presant value of the kzbilties sré recoonised in profit or loss when it is incumed,

16 Financial guarantees, provisions and contingent liabilities

16.1 Financial guarantees

Rnancidl guarantess are contracts that require the issuer (the “guarantort) 1o make specifisd
payments 1o remburse the beneficiary of the gusrantes (Tholder”) for a loss that the holder
ncurs becauss a speafied debtor fail to make payment when due in accordancs with the
terms of & debt irstrument. The far valus of the quarantee baing the guarantes fess recaived)
is inftially recoonised s deferred income in ather labdlties. The deterred income is amorssd
in profit or loss over the ferm of the quaranise as income fram financial guarantess issuad,
Provisions are recognised in the statements of financial position as stated in MNote | 16,2
it and when it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantes will call upon the Group
under the guarantes, and the amount of that daim on the Group is epected to exceed the
camying amaount of the defemsd noome.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contirued)

16

17

18
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Financial guarantees, provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

16.2 Other provisions and contingent liabilities

A provizion is recognized for an obligation related to a contingancy if the Group has a present
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable thal an outfiow of economic
benafits will be required: 1o settle the obligation. A provigion i3 Initially measured at the best
astimate of the expenditure required to sattle the related present obligation. Factors pertaining
to-a contingency such as the nsks, uncertainties and time value of money ara taken Into
account as a whola i reaching the bes! estimata, Where the effect of time value of money i=
material, provisions are deterrined by discounting the expected future cash flows.

For a possible obligation resulting from a past transaction or event whose exiztence will
only be confirmed by the occumence of non-occurrencea of uncertain future evenls or a
presant obligation resulting from & past ransaction or event, where it i3 not probabie that the
satement of the above obligation wil cause an outiow of scenomic benefts, or the amount
of the outflow cannot be sstimated relisbly, the possible or present obligation is disdossd a5
a contingent labiity.

Fiduciary activities

The Growp acts ina fiduciary actiity as a manager, & custodian, or an agent for customens. Assets
heedd by the Groug and the retated undertakings to retum sich assels 10 customers are recorded
a2 off-balance sheet items as the risks and rewards of the assals reside with customens.

The Group enters info entrusted loan agreemenis with customers, whereby the cuslomers provide
funding ("entrusted funda™ to the Group, and the Group grants loans to third parties ("entrusted
joans") under instractions of the customers: As the Group does not assume the isks and rewards
of the entrusted loans and the comesponding enfrustad funds, the entrusted loans and funds are
recorded a3 off-balance shest items at thelr principal amount No ' provision for mpaimeent loss s
made for entrusted losns.

Income recognition

Income e thie gross inflow of economic benefit in the pemods arising in the coursa of the Group's
ordinary activities when the inflows result D an increase in shareholder's equity, other than an
norease reating to confributions from shareholders. Income s recognized In peofit or loss when
it = probable that the economic benefis wil flow to the Group, the income and coste can be
measirad refiably and the following respective conditions are mist:
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued
18 Income recognition (contnued)

18.1 Interest income

ntereat income for financal assets = recognized in profit of loss &5 it B incumed, based
on the time for aienation of rght to 1=e capital and effective interest rates. Interes! income
ndudes the amortisation of any discount of premium of differences between the initial camying
amount of an interest-bearing assel and its amount at matumty. caloulaled using the effective
interest rata.

The effective inerest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
aszat and of allocating the interest income. The effective nterest rate iz the rate that exactly
diecounts eatirnated future cash payments o recelpts through the expected ke of the financial
nstrument of, when appropriate, a shorter period 0 the net camying amount of the financiai
assat, When calcutating the effeclive niterest rale, the Group estimates cash flows considening
# contractual termns of the fnancid instument (for example, prepayment, call and similar
options) but does not consitler futurs Gredit losses. The caloulation incudss all fees and points
paid or recaived between parties {10 the contract, fransaction costs and all olher premiums or
discounis that re an integral part of the effective interest rate.

Interest on the Impared assets is recognissd uting the rate of inferest used to discount huturs
cash fiows ("unwinding of discount”) for the purpose of measunng the related mpament koss.

18.2 Fee and commission income

e and commizsion income & recognized I proft of loss when thie cormesponding Semvice [
provided.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which result in the creation or
acouisition of a firancal gsset are defered and recogrised as an adustment 1o the effective
interest rate, f the commitment expires withoul making a loan, the fee is recognised as fee
and cOMmmission necome upon its ey,

18.3 Other incomea

Cther income is recognised on an accual basis

18 Expenses recognition
19.1 Interest expanses

Interest expenses from finandal fablities are acerued on a time propontion basis with reference
for the amortsed cost and the spplicable effective nlerest rate.

19.2 Other sxpenses
Other sxpenses are recognised on an sconual besks.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contirued)

20

162

Income tax

Mcome 13 comprises current and defemred tax Income ta retating to fems recognized outside
profit or loss B recognised oulside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive Ncome o directly
in equity.

Current tan assets and labilities are messured & the amount expected fo be recovered from
of paad 1o the taxation suthonties, based on tax rates [and tax laws) that have besn enacled o
sibstantively enacted by the end of the reporting perod, taking into consideration interpretations
and practices prevalling in the countriss in which the Group operates.

Deferrad tax is provided, using the lishilty method, on &l temporary diferences a1 the end of the
reporting penod belween he tax bases of assels and habilttes and thar carrying amounts for
fnancial reporting purposes.

Deferrad tad labiites are recognized for &l teable temporary differences, excent:

- when the deferred tax Babity srises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an sesat o

bty in & ransaction that is not a business combination and, & the time of the fransaction,
affects meither the accounting profit nor taable profit or loss; and

- In respect of tacable temporary dfferences associated with investments in subsidiarias, when

fhe timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controfled and it s probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foresesable future.

Dufemad 1ax assets aré recognised for all decuctible temporary differences, the camyforward of
unused tax credits and anmy unused fax losses. Defered tax assets dre recognised to the edent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be avalable aganst which the deductible temporary
differences, the camytorward of unused tay credits and unused fax losses can be utifsed, except:

= when the defemed tax assel relaling to the deductitle lemporary differences anses from the
iritial recognftion of an assel of §abdify in a fransaction that is not a business’ combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects nefther the accounting profit nor taxsble profit o
boss; and

- In respect of deductible temporary differences associstad with investments in subsidianss,
daterred tax assels are only recognised 1o the exent that it iz probable that the temparary
differances will reverss in the foresassbls future and tadable profit will be avalable against
which the temporary differences can be utiised.

Deferred tax sssets and lishiifes are measured a1 the tax rates that are expected 1o apply to the

period when the assat is regised or the lisbilty s setfied, based on tax rates (and tax kaws) that
have besn anacled or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting penod
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued
20 Income tax [contnued)

The camying amount of deferred fax assefs s reviewad at the end of each reporling period and
reduced o the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficent taxable profit will be availables
fo allow 2l or part of the dafered tax asset 1o be utiised Unrecognised deferrad fan assels
are reassessed at the end of sach reporting perod and are recognised to the ectert thal it has
become probable that sufficient taable profit will be avalabie 1o alow all o pant of the deferred
tax asset t0 be récoverad.

Deferred tax assels end defered tan izbiities are offeet i a legaly enforcesble right exists to set
off curent tax sssets against current tax Babiities and the defered taxes ralate to the same tacabls
entity and the same taxation suthonty.

21 Dividends

Dimdends or distributions of profits propozed in the profit appropriaticn pian which will be
authorzed by the Group and dedared after the end of the reporting penod ars not recognised &s
a fiability a1 the end of the year bul dsclosed separately in the notes to the financial stalements.

22 Related parties

If & Group has the power fo control, jointly controd or exercise significant influence cver anothier
party, of vice versa, of where the Group and one of more parties: are subject to common control
of joint controf from anofher party, they are considered fo be related parties. Petated parfies may
be indniduals or enterprises. Enferprises with which thie Group i under common contral only from
the State and that have no other related party relationships ane not regarded as related parties

23 Segment reporting

Reportable segments arg identiied based on oparating segments which are dstermined based
on the structure of the Group's internal organisation, management requirements and internal
raporting system, whoss operating results ara regularly reviewed by the Group's management
to make decisions aboul resources 10 be alocated to the ssgment and assess its perdormancs.
Ary segments which do not comply with the reporting of sagments by division of guantities ane
reported ot consclidation leved

il CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of fingncial statements requires management to maks estimates and assumptions that
affect the apphcation of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assels, lisbilties, Incoms and
expenses. Actual results may differ from thess estimates. Estimates and undarying assumplions are
reviewed on &n ongoing basis. Revisions 10 accountng estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised and in any future pericds affected
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Il CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Areas susceptible 10 changes In ontical estimates and judgements, which affect the camying vaise of
aszets and habiities, are set cul below. It is possible that actual results may be materaly different from
the estimates and judoements rafemed below.

1

164

Impairment losses on loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial
assets and held-to-maturity investments

The Group reviews portfclios of loans and receivables, avalable-for-sale financial assets and held-
to-maturity investments penodically 10 assess whelbar any impaiment lostes exist and the amount
of impaiment loesas i there s any indication of impaiment, Cojective evidence for impainment
nchdes observable data indicsting that there is 2 measursble decrease in the estimated future
caeh flows for personal |oans, evakable-for-zale finandal assets and held-to-matunty investments. It
also Inclucles obsenvable data indicating adverse changes in the repayment status of the deblors,
of change in national or local economic condtions thal causes the detault in payrment,

The impalment ez for leans and recenables, and held-to-matunty investments that i indnidually
assesmad for imparment 5 the net decrease in the estmated discounted future cash fow of the
assels, When the financial assets are colleclively assessed for impaiment, the estimate is bazed
on historicad loss experience for assets with credt risk charactenstics similer 10 the financial assets,
Historical loss experisnce s adusted on the basis of the relevant obsarvanls data that refies
current ésonomic conditions and the judgement based on management’s historcal experence.
Managemen! reviews the methodology and assumptions used in estimating future cash flows
reguiarly 1o reduce any difference between |oss estimates and aclual loss.

The objective evidence of Impaiment for avalable-for-sale financial assets includes significant o
continual dedine in fair value of Invesiment. When deciding whether there is significant or confinusl
decine in fair value, the Group will consider the histonical fluctuation records of market and debtors’
credit condtion, finencial position and performance of related mdustry.

Fair value of financial instruments

There are no quoted prices from an active markat for a number of financial nstruments. The
fair values for these financial instruments are established by using valuation techniques. These
techmigues incdude using recent ami's length makst ransactions by refeming to the current fair
value of smiar nstruments, discounted cash fiow analvsls and option pricing models, The Group
heas established a work flow 10 ensure thet the valuation techniques are constructed by oualified
personnel and are validated and reviewed by independent personnel. Valuation techniques are
ceriified and calibrated before implementation to ensure the valuation result reflects-the actus
market conditions, Valuation models esiabished by the Group make madmum wee of marke! nput
and rely a3 itthe a8 posdble on the Group's specific data, However, it should be noted that some
input, such &= credt and counterparty risk, and risk cofmelations require management's estimates.
Tha Group reviews the abowve estimabons and assumplions periodicaly and makes adustmend if
recessary,
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il CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3 The classification of the held-to-maturity investments

Mon-dervative fnancisl assets with fwed or determirable payments and ficed matunty: are classified
a5 held-to-maturity investments, i the Group has the intention and abiity to hold them until
maturity. In evsiuating whether requirements 1o dassify & financial asset &5 held-to-maturity are met,
management makes significant judgements, Failure in comactly assessing the Group's mtention and
ability to hold specific invesiments until maturity may result in redassification of the whole porticlio
a5 available-for-sals,

4 Income taxes

Determining fncome tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax treatment of certain
fransactions. The Group carsfully evaluates the tax implications of transactions and tax provisions
are ot up accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions |= raconsidered penodically 1o take
inio account gl changes in ta: legisiation, Defarmed t2 assets are recognised for tax losses not yel
used and temporary deduciible differsnces, As thoce deferred tax assets can only ba recognized 1o
the extent that it = probable that fufure taxable profits will be-available against which the unused
e credts can be utilsed, managemant's judgement is required 1o asssss the probabiity of future
taxcable profits, Management's assessment & constantly reviewed and additional defemed tax ausets
are recognised f i1 becomes probable that fulure taxabie profts will dlow the defered tax asssts
o be recoverad.

5 Impaiment of non-financial assets

Mon-financial assets are reviewsd regulary 1o determing whether the camyng amount exceads the
racoverable amount of the assats. § any such indication exists, an impairment oss is provided,

Since the market price of an aseet (the asset group] cannot be obtained reliably, the fair valus
of Ihe asset cannot be estimated refiably. In assessing the present value of fulure cash fliows,
significant judgements ane enercized over the asset’s sdling price, related operating expenses and
drcounting rale 1o calculsle the present value A1 relevant materidls which can be oblained ars
used for estimation of the recoverable amount, including the estimation of the seling price and
related operating expenses based on ressonable and supportable assumption.

& Depreciation and amortisation

Fixed assete and intangble assets are depreciated and amortised using the straight-ing methed
ovier their eslimated Useful Bves after laking into account residual values, The estimatad usaid wes
are reguiary reviewed 1o determine the depreciation and amortization costs charged in the reporting
peniod,. The eslimated uselul fves are determined based on histonical expenences of similar azsels
and the estimated technical changes. W there ke an indication thal there has been a change in
the factors used to daterming the depreciation of amortization, the amount of depraciation or
amortisation wil De revised,
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Il CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

7

Judgement In assessing control over structured entities

The Group is involved with structured enfities in s normal business course, and the Group
detarminas whether or not to consolidate those structured entities depending on whether the
Group has control over them. When assessing confrod over struciured entitiss, the Group fakes
consideration of power aising from Tights It directly owns or indrectly owns through subsichariss
fincluding confrolled structured entities), variable retums, and Bnk between powesr and retums

The varabls retums the Group i &posed to from its involvement with stuctured enfities. indluds
decizion makers' remunsration (sech a5 management fees and perfomance-related fees), as wall &s
other benefits [such as nvestment income, remuneration and exposure 1o kss from providing credit
of hopecity suppon, and varisble retums from transactions with structured amitiss). When asssssing
whether it confrols a strugtured entity, the Group not only considers appicable legal or reguiatory
reguirements, and contraciual agresments, but aiso other circumstances where the Group may
have chigation 1o absorb any loss of e stnectured entity

The Group reassesses whether it controls a structured entity If facts and crcumsiances indicate
that there are chianges to ong of more of the relevant elements of contrel

IV TAXATION

The Group's main applicable laxes and tax rates are as follows:

(a)

(b}

(c)

(d)

166

Value-added tax

Value-added 1ax is charged ot 6% or 17% on taxable added value.
City construction tax

City corstraction tad is cafoulated as 1%-7% of business tax.

Education surcharge

Education surcharge is caloufated: a3 0% of Dusiness ta

Income tax

The income tad 5 calaulated on taxable income The slatutory noome 3 rate of the Bank and
domestic subsicianes s 28%. The staltory mcome tax rate of CEB htemational vestment Co,
Ld., the Hong Kong subsidiary, is 16.5%. The statulory income tax rate of China Everbright Bank
Compary Umitect {Europe) ("China Everbright S A7), the Limembourg subsiciary, 15 19%.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 HNet interest income

Mioites 2T 2046

Interest income ansing from
Deposits with the central bank 5,263 5,308
Deposits with banks and olher firancial institutions 4,18 4,810
Facements with banks end other firandal

nEtfusons 4,688 4,412
Loans and advancss 10 customens (=)
— Corporate loans and advancss 53 4E3 47 884
- Persoral loans and acvances F2,365 27057
— Discounted bils 1113 2781
Finance kase receivables 2720 2012
Financial assets held undsr ressle agresments 2315 2848
Investments 54,351 46,580
Suib-total 160,343 143,450
Intarest expansas arising from
Dua 1o the central bank B,695 2223
Depests from banks and ofher francil Institutions 25,628 14,334
Flacements from banks and other firandcal

instituiions 3267 2087
Deposits from customens
- Corporate customens 26,183 ZhEST
- Individiual customers 3,620 4,064
- Strichurad deposits from corporate customens 8513 6168
= Sructured deposits from indiidual customers 4,873 ha352
Financial sssets sold under repurchase agreements 1113 1,773
Debt secunties lssed 13, 20,682 11,289
Suiby-total 2z fie o 78182
Net interest income 60,850 £5,238

(=1

{1 The intems! inoome ansing fom impssed’ fnancsl sesete o 8007 amounded o RMET0H5 millon @076 RMBETE
milion).

& itaeerl sspenses on Sancil Rabiiles with manly over fve yeas mainly morsentad the insnest apanss on debi
SOCLIACS i
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2

Met fee and commission income
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2017 2048
Fea and commission incoma
Bank card senvice fees 20,372 14,212
Wealth management senice fess 3,400 7472
Agsncy serices fees 2885 1,854
Custocy and other fiducary businéss fees 1,683 1,614
Uinderwriting and sdisary feee 1,604 1,442
Settlement and ceering fees 1,066 934
Acceptanos and guarantes fees 881 g8
Ohers 1,374 1.578
Sub-totad 33,025 20032
Fee and commission expense
Banik card ransaction feds 1,451 1.320
Sattlement and clesring fees 108 a7
Ciiners 692 403
Sub-total 2251 1.820
Met fee and commission income a0, 774 28,112

3  Met trading (loss)/gains

2T 2018
Trading financial instruments
— Derivatives (2,60d) 338
— Dbt securities {275 (148)
Suib-total {2,830) 181
Financial instruments desigrated at fair vales through profit

or foss 14 14)

Orthers 143 28
Total (2, 761) 223
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4 Net losses arising from investment securities

2017 2048
Net gains on disposal of avalable-ior-safe fnancal assets 163 331
MNet revaluation tosses redassified from other comprehensive
income on disposal {2E0] {552
MNet gains on disposal of held-to-maturity investments 4 -
Total {153) {264)
5 Operating expenses
MHote 2017 2048
Staff costs
- Salaries and bonuses 11,007 10,842
- Pension and annuity 1,681 1,565
- Housing allowanoes 701 534
- Sitaff welfares 385 238
- Supplemartary refirernent benefits B9 |
- Oithers 1.836 1.7
Suby-toral 15,679 15,171
Fremses and egquipment sxpenses
- Fental and property mansgement axpenses 2,682 2,568
= Depreciation of fixed assets 1.417 1,461
- Amortisation of othier long-tam assets 418 478
= Amortisation of intangibls assets am 253
Saity-total 4,828 4740
Tax and surcharges 1,025 2.885
Cither general and adminstrative experses (&) 9,270 7.458
Total 30,802 30,254
Note

i1} doditors’ remursration for the e andad 31 Decernber 3017 was GME2.30 millon E018 AVEE RS millon).
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

6 Directors’ and supsrvisors’ emoluments

The emoluments befors indvidual ncome te in respect of the dirsctors and supendsors who held
affica during the reporting perod are as follows:

Exicutive diachors
Then i - 1] - - £ & 1 |
U Teng - 12 - - | M2 ] i 1.5

Hoorwiacutive diecions
Li Xecpeng i - - - - - - - -
(0 Yurbimg - - - - - - - -
By - e e e
Li Huagem - - - - - - - -
Than Wi - - - - - - - -
Fu [iomg

g
—
] )

] )
] )
] )
] )
T
Rk
Rk

B

g
 BBZES
 EBEES
BEsEs
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contrued)
G Directors’ and supervisors' emoluments (continued)

The smofuments before Individual income tax i respect of the directors and supsnisors who held
office during the reporting period are as follows: (contimusd)

SupervEas
Li¥n - 115 - = 1,185 L1l 1M 1308
Yin Lncken = = = - - - - -
W Junheo - - - - - - - -
i Emis iw - - - i - - i3
W Geaolen i - - - 26 - = i
Wag I # = = - bl - : =
S Yinhony il - - A - B 1m
Jengu il - A LI H - el ] ] i
Huargy [in il - xn ] - 1146 8 B 1,07
Former ron-executive dinsclor
W Gang ] = E i - - - = -
Ty Shiengnig ] = = = - - - - -
Former supenssars
My Hign il - ]| - - 181 ! i A6
Lis e ] - w 58 B -} A 5 4
o Dongtal il = 5 1040 = 155 ] ] 1364
2680 580 a7 = lan 3 B 1348
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
6 Directors and supervisors’ emoluments {continued)

The emoluments befors indnvidual ncome ta in respect of the dirsctors and supenisors who held
affica during the reporting perod are as follows:

e Olhy
Ml P Sobres Pad  Pasble  Sbbd stemm  welme  Told

Exicutive diachors
Thary iy - 0 - - k4 | 8 i
Ma Teng - - - 0 ' 0% 1%
L - 1,050 - - 1,0 4 106 1%
FKorvinecuive dreciors
Terg Shignying = = = = = 2 2 :
g S S
Than Wi - - - - - - - -
Wy (e F F F F P s s 5
Inckpendent non-areautive

deechon
Fik, 0 Lig am - - - e - - an
(i i m - - - 0 - - m
Yo bong 2] - - - an - - im
Yoo Hooed = = = = = : : :
Fony Lim 0 - - - L - - 0
Theng ¥ies - - - - - - - -
Supervers
Li¥m 146 . 163 40 106 1340
Mui Hupn . 1550 . . K0 4 106 1256
i Ligchen ¥ F F F & A A
Wy Jrhas . . g
Yu Emis A - - - 0 - - an
W Gaokan 150 Bl - - 153
Derg Rulin i 7 z z 7
Warg Tra A . . # y 3 |
Yo Donghei . w1 ] i e
L Yan . 412 il i kil 5 18
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contrued)
G Directors’ and supervisors' emoluments (continued)
The smofuments before Individual income tax i respect of the directors and supsnisors who held
office during the reporting period are as follows: (contimusd)

HHE
Doy bores Cortitetors
S

Mz R SEe Pail Ptk Subdold  mbes  wedse Tod
PMEDOD  PMBOOD  RMEDDD  RMEODD  RMETOO0  RNETDOD  RNEDODD  RNENODD

Former axscuive diesions
Tren Hin

Farmer non-amacutive diclor

W e - - - . . . . .

Wam Sumn

org Jiga + = - * - - * *

iz 4 - - - - - - - .

Formes supeniisors

My by = WL 1=

e Pk St 15 - - - 1%

Cheti - k" | e - 1042
2 63 3564 - fepd

1| 155
- 150
1114

Is 1312

Bler | =
o

] M Ui Xiaopsng's spporrtment &5 tha Charnan of the boad of discions has bean appeoiad by CEBRC on 16 Marh,
aa

Mr. Rl Diong was afscted sz on-moscuties dissctor of the Bark and M sppoiiment was sppnoved by CBRC on 15
Maeh, 2018 M Cof Yorgs wis sbected a5 non-secutvs dimcior of the Bank and e appoinimant was spprved by
Mmﬁﬁlygﬂﬂl?

Dus 1o tha pansler of the wod Mr W Gang rasigoad from the position of non-asscuthve diector of the board of
diractars on 16 Jarary 2017

Dum o aga, M Tang shusngaing magoad fam the peeiion of chalmnan and nov-Secufvs dirsctor of e Back on 27
Descserbar, 2017

& Me Wang Liguo was slscted a5 indepandlant drector of the Bank and the spponiment was sppeved by CBAC on 10
vy 2017,
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

6 Directors and supervisors’ emoluments {continued)
Noter (eortnusd)

i M Sun Mohong, M JSang Ou oand Mz Huang Dan wans sabsctad ge the supsandsors of the Bank in Wodee
congrass 12 Jums, 2017,

Mr. Moy Hugn cessed @0 tave a2 the supenisor of the Benk on | Mach 2017, M. Lu Yan ceseed fo sone a8
the supanvisor of the Bank an 12 Jbne 2017 M Ye Donghal cansed’ fo sane S5 the supendsor of the Bank on 16
October 2077, Mr. Dacg Fulin cossad (o sorve a3 he supendsor of the Bank on 20 October 2077,

B Tha iodel compansaton peciage fov these dimetom and supsassors for the yeer endad 31 December 2017 has not
vt -beon finglzed in scoogance with mqulstors of the PRC mipvan! suthovities. - The amount of the compansaion not
prmaded for is mot aspechd 0 have sgricant impact on the Group’s and the Bank's fnanoal staterments for the yoar
ondlad 31 Degember 2007,

Tha above directors’ and suparvisars” amoluments for the yaar anded 21 Dacambar 2017 ware calcuizied in
sotovdares wath their ot taruns

7 Individuals with highest emoluments

2017 2046

AMEB' 000 RMB"O00

Salaries and other emoluments 27z 3481
Dizcrationary bonusss 20,378 17,662
Contributions 1o pensicn schemes a0 219
Cihers e7a. 404
Total 24,559 24,746

None of the five indviduals with the highest emokiments are directons of supendsors. The number
of these indhidusis whose emoluments. before individuad income ta are within the following bands
s sat out below

2017 2018

RMBS,000,001-2,500,000
FIMBS3, S00,001-4,000,000
RnAE, D00 G01-4, 500,000
RMB4, S00,004-5,000,000
RMBSE, 000,001-5,600,000
RMBS, 500,001-6,000,000
RIBS, 000,001 -6,500,000
RMBE, 500,001-7, 000,000 1 -

LR B o R |
i -

Mone of these individuals received any inducemenis or compensation for loss of office, or waived
any emolements durng the reporting perod.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

)

8 Impairment losses on assels

2017 2046
Loans and advances (o customens 18,700 22111
Dbt secunties cassified as receivables 30 330
Awvalatie-for-sale financal assels 207 574
Finance kase recevabies a2 &72
Held-to-maturly invesimeants (11} 102
Cithers 161 242
Total 20570 23,931
9 |ncome tax
{a) Income tax:
Mote V 2017 216
et beot 10,393 10,131
Deaferred ta 26h) (1,208) (BB
Ackustments for prior year Sii) {153 217
Total 8,035 S9.Taz

{b) Reconciliations between income tax and accounting profit are as follows:

hhate 24T 2018
Profit bafors tax 40,646 40,180
Statutory tex rate Z5% 25%
Income tax calouiated 8t statutory tax rale 10,162 10,045
Effect of different tax rates sppled by certan
subsichanies 1 3
Non-gdeduchble expenses
— Slaft costs 4 b
— Impairnent losses on sssols 1,883 1,324
— CHhers 283 78
Sub-tatal 2,140 1,408
Won-taxable noome i} (2118) (1,881}
Sub-total g7 D57E
Acfustments for price year {152] 27
Inconme tax 8,085 9,782

Notar

] T feswn Gnconmen mainy inckedias intave! incomea of PAC sy bonsls and dividend of funds.
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

10 Basic and diluted eamings per ordinary share

Basic earmings per share was computed by dividing the profit atfributabls to thie ordinary
shareholders of the Bank by the weighted average number of ardinary shares in issus during the

YEE,
2047 e
Profit sttricutable to equity holders of the Bank 31,545 30,320
Less: dividends on preferancs shares declared 1,450 1,060
Profit attibutable to ordinany sharehoiders of the Bank 20,086 20 269
Weighted awerage number of ordinary shares inissue
{ir milion shares) 48,878 46,879
Basic eamings per share (n AME per share) E4 B3
Weighted everage number of ordinany shares in issus in million shares)
217 2018
lzsued ordinary sharss as &t 1 Janusry 48,670 48,679
Add: weighted average number of shares from conversion
of convertible bonds - -
Weighted awverage number of crdinary sheres in issue 48,679 46,670

Diluted eamings per share was computed by dviding the adusted profit attribidabie to the ordinary
shargholders of the Bank based on sssuming conversion of &l dilutive potential shares for the
period by the adusted weighted average number of ordinary shares In issue. The Bank had
convertibla bonds as diktive potential ordinary shares.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
10 Basic and diluted eamings per ordinary share (continusd)

2047 2018
Profit attribatable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank 20,005 20,269
Addl irteres! enpense on convertible bonds, net of tax B2 —
Frofit used 10 determing diuted samings per share 20,757 28,269
Weighted average number of ordnary shares in issue (in
milion sharss) 48679 A8 BT
Adgd: waghted average rumber of ordinary shares assuming
convergan of all dilutive shiares {in million shares) 5220 -
Weightad averags number of ordnary shares for diluted
earnings per share n milion shares) £1,8%9 A6 AT
Diuted samings psr share [in BMB per sharg) 058 0.63

11 Cash and deposits with the central bank
31 December 31 Decemnber

Mote 2047 206
Cash on hand 5,584 6,667
Deposits with the ceriral bank
- Statutory deposit reserves E]] 306,782 30a. 7T
— Surplus deposit reserves 5] ar0zs 66,265
— Foreign cumency risk resenves fel 880 1,433
— Fiscal deposits 3442 3,403
Suiby-total 348110 a74,953
Tatal 453,703 281 620

(]

@ The Goup pleces statufory depoll meaees with the Pocpdes Bank of Ching (the FEOCT in sooonance with masa
mgulators. A5 at the ard of the year, the sSldony dapceit menns atos appkorbl fo ha Seck wers a2 falloas:

31 Dacamber 31 Decambar

2007 200E

Rasana ratio for AVE deposis T4.5% 150%
FRasans mbs for formgn cunsidy depouts B 505

The shfulony deposi senves are nol avelable for the Group's daily bugines s
& Tho supks depost mservas om maintened with the PEOC for tha pumoss of cleaning.

& The Group plicer fomign cumency Ack meeses with the FEOC in scoovdence with relevant rogudstions. As at 31
Decambaar 20017, thea lomsgn cumency Aok moove mito war (7% (4 st 31 Decembar 2076 20%),

177

279/399



CHINA EVERBRIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements

Fox e yoar envdod 31 Docsrnbae 2017

{Eprsand b milions of Rrrndd, wnis ofinwin sk

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
12 Deposits with banks and other financial institutions

Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 21 December

2017 2046
Deposits inomanland China
- Banks 35,201 224 B35
= Other finandal inefitutions 321 278
Sub-totzd 35,522 224,513
Deposits outside mainiand China
- Banks 0254 7.754
Total 44,736 252,867
Less: Provigion for impaiment losses {32} (37)
Net balances 44,764 232,830

13 Placements with banks and other financial institutions

Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December

2017 204e
Flacements in rnanland China
- Bankes 23178 10,874
- Cther finandial instiutions 108, 455 oy.520
Sub-tota 132,830 108,394
Flacements outside manlznd Ching
- Baks 18,200 17,914
Tatal 148,830 126,308
Less: Provision for Impaimment losses (14) 1]
Het balances 148,816 126,305
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

31 Decembier 31 December

Mote 2017 2046

Debt securities held for trading (2l 24188 7743
Financial assets designated at fair value through

profil or loss i) H 48

Total 24,185 7.7

{a) Debt securities held for trading
21 Docomber 31 Decamber

It 2017 2He

Issued by the following govemments or
institutions:
In maintand China
- Govermament 10 i
- Banks and other financial institutions B8 1,783
- (dher insfitutions (i} 21,020 5,305
Sub-tatal 22918 7,258
Otside manksnd Chana
- Govemment 128 20
- Banks and other firancial mstifutions 125 BE
- Cdher nstitutions 1,048 i
Sub-total 1,269 435
Total i) 24,185 7.743
Listed (i) 20T 534
- of which Isted in Hong Kong 1,662 445
LUriisted 22,168 7200
Total 24,185 T.743
Mot

] Dbt sacuntas isswed by other institidons in mainand Chine mainly mpresanted debl secunfes ssuved by state-
owrad anipisas and jond stock sntvpases i maining Ching

7 Az &t the and of the ymar, part 'of the dalil sevutes batd for Brading wars pladipsd for me daposits e Mot
¥ 28

@) Dol sscnbor tmced on the slock sxchangs maskes

179

281/399



CHINA EVERBRIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

MNotes to the Consclidated Financial Statements

Fer B yoar anded 31 Determber 2017

Eapresand I millons of Frrinbi, wniee ofervie siekd)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
14 Financial assets at fair value through profit or less (contnued)

{b) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

31 December 21 December
2017 2016

Fized interest rate personal moigage bans 11 45

For fixed interest rate persona mortgage loans, the Group used interest rate swap to manage
he assocated interest rate sk The changes in fair value during the year, the accumulated
changes and the maimum credit sk eposure stiributable to credit nsk were mmatarial,

15 Derivatives

Denivative financie Instruments incduded forward, swap and oplion contracts unceraken by the
Group in foreign curency and interest rate markets. The Group acts 2= an inlemadiary betwean
& wide range of customers for structuring deals 1o provide rsk management solulions fo meel
customer nesds. These positions are actively managed through enfering indo back-to-back deals
wilh external parties 10 ensure the Group's net exposures are within acceptable sk level The
Group also uses dervative financial instruments 10 manage its own asset and kabllity porticlios and
structural positions.

The folowing tables provige an analysis of the notional amounts of dervative finangial instruments
of the Group and ther comesponding far values at the end of the year The notong amounts of
the derbvatives indicate e volume of transactions cutstanding at the end of the year, they do not
regresent exposune at rsk

(a) Analysed by nature of contract

31 December 2047

Motional Fair vaue

amount Assats Lisbdities
Inerest rate demvatives
~ Interest rate swap 37,001 430 (373}
~ Interast rate futures 1633 8 -
Currency denvatives
~ Foreign exchange fonward 5,185 108 {73
- Foredgn edchange swap and oross-

Cumency interest rate Swaps 413183 3,806 8, 100)

- Fordign exchange option 5,289 &0 (6}
Total 742,201 4513 16.552}
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

15 Derivatives (continued)

(a) Analysed by nature of contract (continusd)

31 December 2046

Notional Fair value
amount Aszats Lizlitics
Interest rate dervatives
- |ntarest rate swap gz2043 413 (3&E)
= Intarest rate futures 500 1 -
Currency dafivatives
- Foreign exchange forward 10,320 140 (1B0)
— Forgign sxchange swap and oross-
currency interest rate swaps 4B 586 4,324 (3.552)
— Fareign exchange aplion 49 2 -
Total 440 776 4,960 (4,358
{b) Analysed by credit rsk-weighted amounts
31 December 31 December
2T 2046
Counterparty dafault rek-weighted assals
= Intarest rate derivatives Ba 24
- Cumency dedvatives G a7
Cradit value sdustment 264 432
Total 1,283 1,827

The credit risk weighted amounts represant the counterparty credit risk associated with
derivative transactions, which are caaulated with reference 1o the guiddines issued by the

CBRC in 2012,

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did mot hold any dervatives used as hedge instruments

in accounting treatment,
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

16 Financial assets held under resale agreements

(8) Analysed by type and location of counterparty
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31 December 31 December
27 2046
In manland China
- Banks 30,740 42,546
= Other financia ingliutions 80,70 24 354
Tatal a1 441 &7, 000
(B) Analysed by type of security held
31 December 31 December
2017 2018
Bonds
- Govemmeant bends 26,984 21827
— Oifer ceb securites 84,204 45,073
Sub-fotad 21,188 B7,000
Bank acceptances 263 -
Total 91,441 &7,000
17 Interests receivable
31 December 31 December
20107 2016
Irfterests recelvable from investrentis 20,830 17,854
Imterests recavable from |aans and advances (o custanmers g521 5251
Intarests recavable from deposits and plasaments with banks
and other firarcial institutions BED 1,875
Oiher interests recanable 718 596
Total 2EE28 25,376
Less: Prowision for impaiment loeses B2 (37}
Met balancas 28576 25,330

182

284/399

ooOooood



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

yodey jenury L1023

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

18 Loans and advances to customers

(a) Analysed by nature

31 December 31 December

217 2018

Corporate loans and advances 1,179.863 10754974

Perzonal lcars and advances

= Perzond housing mortgage kans JET 665 200,114

= Parzonal business loans 125,558 132,376

- Persona consumption loans 38,165 23.31&

= Cradt carde 300,616 212,326

Sub-total B30,004 663,131

Discounted bils 22,380 58 173

Gross loans and advances 10 cUSIOmers 2,032 058 1,795,278
Less: Provision for impament losses

= Individually assessed (14,218) (11,285

- Collectively assessed erglag e (32,345)

Total provision for impaiment losses {51,268) (43,634)

Met loans and stvances 10 customers 1,980,318 1,751,844

At financial reponting date, part of the shove loans and advances 10 customers was pledged

for repurchase agreements, see Mote WV 28(3)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
18 Leoans and advances to customers (continged)

{b) Analysed by economic sector

31 December 2017
Loans and
advances
secured by
Amount Parcentage colatoras
Manufasturng 241125 11.87% T3.970
Waler, erironment and pubilic utility
rnanagernent 209,223 A0L30% 104,502
Pl estate 142,010 6. 250 £7,858
Leasing and commeecial senvices 126,451 8.200, E4,068
Wholeesie and retsl rade 108,268 5.38% 40,566
Transportation, storage and posta
sEVices 1,849 4 520 30,666
Construction 82,084 3A0% 23,547
Finance 49 T80 Z.45% 21064
Production and supgly of power, gas
and water 42237 2,089 2783
Mining 2183 1.07% 4049
Cthars 82 B0& 4.07% 39,868
Sub-total of corporste koans and
achances 1,179,663 58.06% 478,799
Personal loans and advences 830,004 40,859 404938
Discounted biks 22,889 1.10% 17,075
Gross loans and stvances 10 cuslomers 2032 058 100, 00%: SE8.810
Less: provision for impairment losses
- Individuglly sszessed (14,215
- Collectivaly assessad (37,019
Totad provision for impairment oeses (51,239
Met loans and sdvances to customers 1,980,818
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contrued)
18 Loans and advances to customers (sontnsed)

() Analysed by economic sector (confimuesd)
31 December 204G

Leans and
adhvances
secured by
Aot Percentags collaterals
Manutacturing 235514 13.12% E0,768
Water, environment and publkc utiity
mianagement 180,857 2.05% 78,141
PRl eatate 128,747 7.08% 891,907
Wholesabe and retall frade 112,185 8.25% 43,138
Leasing and commercs senices 85 564 532N 46,594
Transpontation, storags and postal
LEnices 92,260 B14% ar.a82
Construshion 62,480 3.48% 20,526
Firances 51,275 2.88% 2784
Proguction and supply of power, gas
and water 34,201 1.90% 7,208
Mining Pe4T2 1.50% 4,758
Cthers TEETE 4 6% 26,500
Sub-total of corporate loans and
advances 1,0758974 BELBa% 438,860
Perzoral lears and advancss 863,131 36 94%, 426,392
Dizcountad bils 55173 313% 47,270
Gross oans and advances to customearns 1,795, 2TR A0Q00%, 12 22
Lesa: Provision for impalmnent losses
= Individually assessad (11,285)
= Collectively assessed {32,348)
Total prowison for impainm ent loses {43 ,834)
et lcans and advances 1o customers 1,751,844
185
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V¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
18 Loans and advances to customers (oontinued)

{b) Analysed by economic sactor (contrisd)

As at the end of the year and durng the perod, detaled information of the impared loans
and advances to customers as well as the comesponding provision for impaiment losses in
respect of aach economic sector which constitile 10% or more of gross loans and sdvances
to cusiomers &e a5 follows:

21 Decemnber 2047
ndividually  Collectively
assessed  assessed  Impaimment
Impaired provision for provision for chargad Wiitten-off

foans end  mpsEment | mpairment during curing
acvances losses losses the year fhe year
Marufacturing 11,1144 (¥, 200} (7. 287) 5.ETS 1,884
Water, environment
and public wlility
management 1 - (2, 359) ERO. -
31 Decsmber 2018
ndividugly  Collectively
smsessed  assessed  Impairment
Impssred provision for provisaon for charged  Witten-off
kans and  mpaEment  impairment during cluring
acvances losses Iosses the vear the yoar
Manufacturing 10,210 (5,508} {7, 203) 8,000 1.270

(¢} Analysed by type of collateral
31 December 31 December

2047 2016
Unsecyured loans 501 886 491 329
Guarantesd loans 451,380 381 427
Secured loans
- By tangible assets other than monstary assats 754,180 B95,272
- By mongiary assels F34.820 217,280
Gross loans and advances to customers 2,062 058 1,785,278
Less: Provision for npaiment losses
= Individusily assessed {14.219) {11.288]
= Collactivaly assessad (37,018} {32.349)
Total provision for impairment losses {51,238) (43.634)
Met losns and advances 1o cusiomens 1,980,818 1,751,644
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

18 Loans and advances to customers (sontnsed)

(d) Owerdue loans analysed by overdue period

31 December 2017
Crverdue Cvardue Overcue
within  mora than  maore than
thrize three months one year to Cherdis
‘menths: to one year three years:  mora than

{nclusiva)  (Inclusivel  (inclusive)  three years Total
Unsacurad loans 5,464 5852 733 a4 12133
Guarantesd loans 5077 4,801 4,487 1238 15,701
Secured loans
- By tangble sssafs other
than monetary assels 5,452 5,263 7,363 716 18,754
- By monatary sssels 488 1,014 1,820 25 3347
Total 16,481 17,020 14,413 2,081 49,975
Az a percentags of gross
loane and advances 1o
CUEIOMEs 0BE1% 0.84% 0.7 1% 0% 2 d6%

31 December 2046
Crerdue Crarciiie Ovardue
within - mora than  more than
fhree fhres months ons year 1o Onverdus
menths  to one yéar  thres years  more than

{inclusive) (rciesive) finclusive)  three years Totad
Unsecured foans 4,587 3684 1,086 38 2796
Guaranteed loans 4,468 7.054 Ei22 L] 17,164
Secured loans
- By tangble assels ofher
than mohetary assets 5,141 6194 B,556 370 18,301
- By monelary assels 228 3,854 1,078 21 5279
Total 15,825 20,280 13,883 962 51,540
Af a parcanage of gross
loans and advances 10
CUSIOMErs (. BE% 1.47% 0.77% 0.05% 287%

Ovardue bans represent loans, of which the whale or part of the prindpal or inferest were
overdue for one day or more.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
18 Leoans and advances to customers (continged)

(8) Loans and advances and provisicn for impairment losses

31 Decamber 2017
flote () Griss
me Impared bans Fpained
advarces and advances lpars and
for which for which fiar which fdvances &
prvision oSN [RONEoN @ percentags
e e are o gross
caliacively collacively indwidualy baares and
assetsed assessed assaksad Tot Acvances
Gross loans and advances to _
cIEDmens: 1 200664 #5607 22785 2062056 158%
Lees: Provision for impemment
beses {30768 {5.251) 114219 1.2
Mt loans and advences 0
CUSIMErs 1,968,806 3356 8,566 1580818
H Decamber ZHE
Mote fl {ote @) Grogs
Lears and Ivgreiredd hoans impaired
advarces and dvances ks and
for which for which fior which AENES B
POVISHE [RCNESCH prepASN @ percentage
are are ara of gross
coliactivaly collectivey ndividely bans and
assessid asenad Assed Tota advEncas
Gross kens & advancss 19
cuslomens 1.TE6ETE 7m0 HaA2 1,795,278 180%
Less: Provision for imparnmmsnt
ket 240 [3.756) {11,589) ]
Mt loans: and advances B
cuskmens 1,737 385 a532 10427 1,754 Add
o

@ Loans and advances dor whoh alowanos i colleotivaly asssesad congist of loans and advaincss which have not
ey spectically dharsfind a5 impaiead

#  idantiied impeied bang and scvances am kans for which objective eddancs of impemant a5l and wiich
haeo bosn idenifiad as bewang an mparmend foss and assessed eithar

- Ity finduding copemats bans and sdvaroes whoh s impaled); or

- Collctvaly fackuding pasarml loars and acances whch ans o)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contred)
18 Loans and advances to customers (sontnsed)

i Movements of provision for impairment losses
34 Dacembar 2017

Provision Provision
for boans for impalred
aricl Atannas Ivans and advances
which &re which are which are
collectively cededtiviely reciviciusily
assected suzessed asseesad Tots
As gt 1 January (28,501} {3, 758) {11,285} [43,834)
Charge for the year (2,392} (4, 458) {14,087} {20,837}
Releaze for the year 25 - 1,022 1.237
Recoverias - (538) {248} (384}
Urwinding of discount - - 1,015 1,015
Dizposal - - 5,958 5,958
Write-cffs - 2803 3,404 6,007
Az a3t 31 Decamber (30, 768) 5.251) (14,215 (51,238}
31 December 2046
Provision Provision
and advances loans and adhvancss
which are which are which are
collectivedy colectively irecinviciusdhy
asseesed amsannedd assessad Totad
As at 1 Janusry [25,66T) 12.359) (10,083} (8, 115)
Charge for the year (2,924) 13,803) {(15,971) (22 ToE)
Refease for the year - - ear &av
Fecovares - (454 (258) {747
Lirwinicling of ciscount - - 376 a6
Dieposal = 2 10,835 10,835
Writg-atfs - 2003 2629 5832
Az 2t 31 Decamber (28,581) 13,758) (11,285} (43,834)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |confnued)
18 Leoans and advances to customers (continged)

(g) Analysed by geographical sector

31 Decamber 2047
Loans and
advances
secured by
Loan batance Parcentage colatoras
Yangize Rier Delta 392,262 18.80% 189,935
Eahial Rirm F23 15.84% 172,218
Central 314,516 15.48% 200308
Westem 304,208 14.83% 174,450
Pear Fiver Dalta ZaRa0e 11.61% 165,278
Mortheastem 113,724 560 75,007
Cverseas 55,033 2% 7.955
Head Office 203,300 14.93% 2,880
Gross loans and advances 1o customers 2 k32 O5E FOC 00T SER. 810
31 Decembar 2016
Loans and
advances
secured by
Lan baknce Percantags aedateral
Yangtze River Delta 3H2eM 18.64% 183,215
Botval Rim 3 508 16.93% 178,852
Central 298,715 16.64% 147 435
Westem 260,502 14.62% 163,207
Pearl River Dalta 213,533 11.85% 157,849
Mertheastem 109,200 2. 05 71,24
Overseas 44,175 2 AB% 9,923
Head COfice 212,338 11.83% -
Gross loans and stvanoss 10 customens 1,795,274 100,009 giz.522
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contred)
18 Loans and advances to customers (sontnsed)

(@) Analysed by geographical sector (continued)

Az at the end of the vear, detaled information of the impaired loans and advances to
customers &2 wal as the comesponding impaiment provizion in respect of geographic sectors
which constilute 109 o more of gross loans and advances 1o customas are as follows:

31 December 24T
Inchiviclsalty Collecthnaly
asseased asseesed
Impained peoision for Provision for
lears and irnpaE TS mpaimisnt

advances loszes losses
Bohai Rim 5281 (2,588} (6,825)
Pearl River Deita 5160 (2.304) {4,533)
Yangize River Defta 5,008 (2,947} (6,292)
Wastem 4,727 (2,354} {5,204}
Caniral 4,483 12,206} (6,078)

31 December 20146
IncliviciLally Collecthnly

assensed assessed

Impared pravision for provision for

lexars and imgpaiTent impairment

advances loramaes losses

Yangtze Fiver Defla 6520 (3,255 (5,184
Pearl River Dalta 4,863 12,028 [£,987)
Cantral 4,854 {1,901} (4,561}
Weastem 4,509 (1,901) (5,07)
Bote Fim 3866 115695 (5,024)

The definitions of the regional datributions e =&t out in Mote V' 50
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [contnued)

18 Leoans and advances to customers (continged)

(h) Rescheduled loans and advances to customers
21 December 31 December

27 20146

Rescheduled loans and advances 10 cusiomers 18,885 17,380
O which: Reacheduled loans and advances 1o CUstomers

overcua mong than 20 days a7 1,240

19 Finance lease receivables

31 December 31 Decemnber

27 2018

Mininiar financs lease recavabiles B5 555 £4,244

Less: uneamed finance lease income (7 226) {7,175}

Present value of mirdmum leste recaivable b7 729 57 060
Less: impasmment loszes

Of whiche Indivicially assessed [533) {403)

Celectively assessed (832) {1, 108)

Met balance 56,364 55, 560

hirimum firance lease recaivables analysad by remaining period is izted a3 iollows:

21 December 31 December

2047 20146
Less than 1 year ([inclusive) 18,401 18,053
1 year to 2 years (inclusive) 12,958 12,646
2 yaar 1o 3 years [inclusive) 10,924 10,462
More than 3 years 23274 73113
Total BE EES £4,244
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20 Available-for-sale financial assets

31 December 31 Decernber

Mate 2017 a1

Avaliable-for-sale dabt investments {a] 145,351 237,788
Avsilable-for-sale equity investments ) 8. 549
Avallable-for-sale fund investments and others i) 288,317 185,784
Tatal 414 547 425131
Listec ] 17,961 37,391
— af which In Hong Kong 14,741 7,331
Unlighed 396,560 38T, 740
Total 414,547 425131

{a) Awvailable-for-sale debt investments

Al availablefor-sale debt investments were stated ot far value and Esued by the following

govemnments and instifutions

31 December 31 December
Mot 24T 2046
In maintand China
- Gowermment 47 624 75,5984
- Banks and ather financial instiiutions (i 17,323 51,688
= Cdhier ingtitutions ] BY7.837 101,800
Sub-total 132,784 220,269
Onstzide mankand Chana
- Govemimant Bh ER
= Bank= and othar financial instilutons 2.340 2458
= Cdher institutions 10,142 5,973
Sub-total 12547 8518
Total (C]] 145,331 237,788
Notar

1] Db socunter Eased by bamks and other Srarcil rethaors mamly mpresant dabl secunSas ard indatank
daposts kved by bands ared other Bnancel instiutons in the mainland Ching

@ Dedd secuntes issumd by other nefiiutons manly mosce deld seownbes issued by sige-cwnad snmpnises

ard joind stoch anbamisas in mainkang Chéns

@) Az af the ond of the year, part of the svelabie-for-sade Snarcial asseds wars pleciged for rpuchase agreamants

ard dehative contrests frea Note V 2841

& Az & the and of the year the slrwance for mpairment lossoen of svadshls-lor-cale debl inectments. wes
RMEBAG2 milkon 5s ot 51 Docenber 2018 RMBTHS milkon)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |confnued)
20 Available-for-zale financial assets (ontinsed)

b) Available-for-sale equity investments
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31 December 21 December

Mote 27 2046
At cost
Az at 1 Jorwiany 401 401
Additons for the year 394 =
Radictions for the year 15} =
Az at the end of the year 780 401
Less: Provision for mpaiment losses 1} (1]
Sui-total i 7B 400
At tair value 110 149
Total 290 540

M

@ Avalabla-for-cein wnksted squily imesimans which do rot hive any quoled meded poces ard whoss ol valees
cannel be messuned melable & swied af oost ess any altwance for impairnant kezes There 5 0o Bchive
mgriosd for thess incestrnanis, and the Grup infends o dispose of them whan the oppomrily i suitabls

(¢} Awailable-for-sale fund investments and others

31 December 31 Decembar

ZOAT HHE
Mezzured as faF valss
In maintand China = Banks and other financial
institutions 288,317 188,794
Totd 288317 186,754

(d) Listed debt nvesiments are debt securiies traded on the stock exchange markets only

(e) Movementis of alowance for impaiment losses of avalable-for-zale financial assets during the

year & as ollows;

Syvaiae-tor- Availabe-1or-

sale dabit sale euty

investments rvesiments Total

A A January 2018 s Tk 1 172

Charge for the year 5rd - =T
At 31 Decembrer 2046

anrd 1 January 2017 T45 1 a5

Charge for the year 207 - 207

At 31 December 2047 652 1 953
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
21 Held-to-maturity investments
Dbt securities analyesd by type and location;

31 Dacember 31 Deécamber

Mote 2017 218
In mzentand China
- Goveenment 257263 187,965
- Banks and other financial insfitutions 71,603 58,567
- Other instiutions {a) 11,340 8,576
Sub-total 340,226 253108
Cutside mainiand China
= Government 168 410
- Barks and ofher finandal institations 1,612 1,353
= Oither irstiutions 2,714 2741
Sub-total 4,492 4,504
Total L] 344,718 257 612
Less; Frovision for imparment losses {101) {112}
Met balances 344,817 257 500
Listed i) 4,708 4,439
— af which in Hong Keng 2538 2722
Lnlisted 339,909 253,061
MNet balances 344,817 257,500
Fair vahse 336,804 258,891

o

i} Doy gt fssumd by ot b tiutions maindy fpvesant debit secuntes moad by stme-ownsd antavprises s ot
sk ansrpaces in maiane’ Ching,

& Ax af tha and of the year, part of the hald-to-maturily imvasimants wars pladaged 88 secuniies for repurchass
Sgraamans, bme denosits rarssctons srd dassaies condmcts foee Mo |V 281

[ Dbt pocuirities traded on the stock sxchangs mudads

The Group disposed a ool amours of RMEEED mifon prigr-to their ety dates in 2017, wikch scooun for 0, 19%
o the portiolo bafore disposal and ofd nol dispose any heid-fo-metunsly dalst ineesdmants in 2076
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |confnued)
22 Debt securities classified as receivables

31 December 31 December

Mote T 2016

Wealth management products issued by financal
restitution &) 5,006 150,480
Beneficiary mierests in tnust and other plars =] G09.27e 476,523
Oiihers 2328 2,326
Total 516,608 B0, 400
Less: Provision for impaiment losses i2122) (1,731)
Met balances 514,576 BET.6TE

ot

f)  Walth maragomant prodicts Bsued by financial insthiions am fxed-term and penciple guavaniesd products

i) Denaficany Mzl o tust and other plarg zra mainy banafical intarasts issied by sl compdnis, secwdios
comparss, ewance comparsss and asssl marsgemant companes. A at 31 Decembar 2017, rone of investmands
in the plerg ko tebnler of Benaboal infsrats hald by e Goup wars unces forward sals contracts with otfer finsncal
irgdtutens in mainland Chime (31 Decambar 2016 AMEERE millan), The far valuee of the sbove mantioned e rants
Sppredmats i thalr camareg Smount

23 Investments in subsidiaries

31 December 31 Decembar

Hote 217 2HE
Everbright Fnandlal Leasing Co., Ltd. ah 2,700 2,700
CEB Intemational Invesirment Co., Lid, ] 1379 494
Shaoshan Everbright Village Bank Co., Ltd. [i=) 105 105
Jigngsu Huai'an Everbright Vilage Bank Cao., Lid. )] it 70
China Everbright Bank Company Limited {Europe) =H 158 -
Total 4,410 3,988
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

23 Investments in subsidiaries (continuad)

=

Al Ecatwight Freocal Lessing Co, L [Beadboghy Flnarcial Lessing?) was lnoovporssd an 19 My 2010 n Wolan oty
of Hubwe Prowircs, with reqizrersd caplial of RWES TO0 millan The pdnciosl sctlely of Bredight Firsnosl Lessing
& the peovision of fassng senicss The Bark hoids 50% of equity inmmsts and voting aghts of Seadwight Finencsd
Leazing.

& O Intamabons! Inesmment G, Lid ("CEB) was incorpovsied on 5 Nowvernbar 2015 in Hong Hong, with nagisianad
capital of HMDED0 milion, which aguals fo AMEBYSY million sppmemately, soconding fo the spol awchangs mibe
(823655, on the day of tandfening the registration capil. The prncipel activiy of CEBY is the provision of inmesiment
banking busgnoss achdties. On Apdl 25, 2017, the Bank incrassed the capital of CEB by HWOM.0 bilon, which
aquas 0 FMBSES millon sppwimataly, sccording o the spol axchange it (324857, on the 'day of tansdaming
the megistraton capral - After the cagitl incraase, the regisied capial of CEDY is HKDLE00 million, aguivalant o
spprdmataly SAE T, 579 million. Tha Sank halds 1009 of aquity intersts and valing nghts of CESL

fa  Shacshan Ererbiopht Vilage Bark Co, Lid ("Shaoshan Bearbaght’) was incomomisd on 24 Septambar 2003 in
Shaoshan city of Hunan Provincs, wih reglstesd capital of FWBTED mion, The pancpal sctivtes of Sheoshan
Srartright are the provision of compomte and mal banking sovices. The Bank holds 0% of aquity nismsts ang voing
nghts of Shecsfaun Bearbaght

& Jangsy Hua'sn Evarbrght Vilage Sark Co., Lid "Huai'sn Bearbnght) wes ncoporated on | Fabrany 2013 in
Hui'an oty of Jangsw Provincs, with raoisised capitsl of FMEI00 millon. The principel acsites of Huarsn Evadiight
a8 tha provison of covpamis ard retel barong sanvicas. The Bank halds 7% of agquiy mbsasts dnd voling nghis of
M vy Eoarbeight

@  Chins Besrbgpht Bank Company Limsted [Fuopsl (Ching Beadight 5 47 waz sppvovad by the Eumpean Cantrad
Barsk and wae roopoaid on July 2017 in Liosenbourg, with regittesd capital of ELAR 20 mllon, squbvalees o
AVEIES millon &t the spot sohangs rate of T.78006 on the dawe of tancfer of registerad capwal The princips
sotiifes of China Gavbaght £ A iz the prndsion of comontts bardng sandces. The Dank hokds 1009 of squity
inmmsts and vodng ights of Chine Eveiighe 5 4
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [contnued)
24 Fixed Assets

Construction  Electronic
Fremizes Arcraft In progress equipnnent Cithers Total

Motal Motafi
Caost
As 8t 1 Januery 2047 Hito 2268 040 ETH 353 23850
Adcitions 2 1,224 &75 460 264 2857
Transters (outhin to others = - (18] {1 1 (18)
Disposals = (B0D) i (129 (45 {774
Foreign curency

conversion difterance - 128 - {1) & {143
ke gt 3 Decerber 2017 11,404 2752 1,608 B,0E0 3,753 255675
Apcurnulated depracition

As at 1 Janwary 2017 (2,995 {54 - B4 RaT) (8265

Chasge for tha yaar (249 B2 - (685 {301) (1417

Disposals - 24 - 1A 43 168

Foreign curency

converson difference - 5 - - 2 T

Az at 31 December 2017 {3, 344) {1063 - 14,513 {2.521) (1487}
Provision for impainmant

As at 1 January 2047 (159 - - - - (159

As gt 31 Decerber 2007 (155 - - - - 158
et book value

As al 31 Decerber 2017 7,901 2649 1,608 1,547 1,226: 14928
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contrued)
24 Fixed Assets (continued)

Construction  Elactonic

Pramises Alrcraft i progress  equipment Orhers Totad
ot Miotesiy
Cost
Asat 1 January 2006 1117 — 800 5325 3420 20,762
Addimons 53 2,266 52 e 164 3074
Transters out - - (3 - - 3
Disposals = = = (130) (42) (175
Ae at 31 December 2016 11,170 2,766 LU 5,731 3536 23652
Accurnulated depreciation
Az at 1 January 2016 12,630 - - (3.378) i1.951) (7.857)
Chargs for the yes 1265 {504 - 1552 (354 [1.464)
Dheposals & . - 118 H 183
A at 31 Dacember 2016 12,595} {50 = [ 5a9) £2.271) (3,265
Provision for impaiment
As et 1 January 2048 (155 - - - - {159
Az at 31 Decernber 2016 {155 - - = = 159
el book vaiuse
Az at 31 Decemnber 2016 8016 2,216 348 1,752 1.265 14228
(1

] Az ge 51 Decernbar 2007, vt descs woes oo yed Graloed for the prsmises with 4 camdng amount of FAMST4E milfon

{31 Decambar 2016: RMBISE milor). Marspamant of the Grup sxpecisd thar them would be no Sgeficant cest in
chisintng the: ke cheeds.

& Az at 31 Dacembar 2017, Beabaght Anancin! Leasing Co. Lid, the poup's subsdiany leases cenain sicafis and
wmit argines which wess woiuded in “Akoreft” to thidl parties undar cpaating isese 2rangemend. with a nat book
vakm of AMEZ.E40 milion (2018 AMBZ 218 milon]

The net book values of premises at the end of the year are analysed by the remaning terms of the
leases s Tolows:

31 December 31 Decermnber

2097 2016
Held i mairdand China _
- Meclium tem leases (10 - 50 yiesrs) 807 7987
— Short term leases fess than 10 years) =1 4%
Towd 780 a.018
199
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

25 Goodwill
31 Decemnier 31 December
2047 2016
Gross amount 8018 8,019
Less: Provision for Impaimment lossas (4,73E) 4, 738}
Met balances 1,281 1.281

As approved by the PBOC, the Bank and China Development Bank (*COB®) jointly signed an
“Agreament between China Development Bank and China Everbrght Bankl for the fransfer of
assets, fabilites and banking premises of China Iwestment Bank® (the “Agreement®) on 18 March
1998, Accorcing 10 the Agreement, CDB vansferred the azsats, labilties, aquity and 137 outlets
of 23 branches of the former China Investment Bark ["CIET) to the Bank The Agresment became
effective on 18 March 1899, The Bank asssssed the fair value of the ransferred assels and
knbilites, and recognized the excess of the purchase cost over the sum of the fair value of the net
assets transfemed and determed 130 assets a5 goodwill

The goocwil s subject to annual imparment testing. The Bank makes provision for impairment if
necessary. The Bank calculates the recoverable amount of the CGLU using cash flow projections
based on financial forecasts approved by management coverng a five-year penod. The dscount
rate used reflects specific nske ralaling 1o the relevant segments.

Based on the result of the mpairment testing, no additional impaiment losses on goodwil wara
recogrised for the year.

26 Deferred tax assets and liabilities

(a) Analysed by nature

3 Decamber 2047 31 Decamber 2018
Drefermad Deferred
Temporany ta assatsl Tamgarary tax astets/
difference (izndities) difference {liabiltias)
Deferrad income tag
assels 30,365 7.508 20,480 5822
Detarrad income tax
[ratiieas - - - -
Net batances 30,385 7.5og 22489 5 g2z
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

26 Deferred tax assets and liabilities (continued

(B) Movements of deferred tax

Mt losses/
{igan=) froem fair Mat balancs
Provision for  value chenges Accrued of defermed
impairment of financal staff coste tax assete/
losses Instruments and othars fabities)
Notaf] Notefi)
1 Jamary 2017 4512 [324) 1,434 5622
Recomized in proft of loss 406 BET 113 1,206
Recomised in other
comprehengve incoma - 768 - 768
%1 Dacarber 2017 4,018 1,131 1,547 7.506
Mt Iosses
{gais) from fair Net balance
Provision for  value changes Accrusd of deferred
mpainment of fnancial stafl costs tao assets!
Iossas instrumants and othars fabirties)
Mot Hoteli
1 Janwary 2016 3,288 (1,408 2,043 3.822
Recognised in proft or loss 1.224 {124 (B0 REG
Recoqnised in other
comprehensive incomsa - 1,143 - 1,143
31 Dacarrbiar 2016 4512 [324) 1,424 5,522
Notse

] The Goup mads proision o impaimen losses on kans and advances B cusiomes and obher amses. The
prosigon for impalment bsses wars datermined basedd on the mipected moovambly amount of the miaant
amots at the and of the e Opsides, the amounts deduciibla for income iax pupoms W calouvdeled ot 1% of
the gz canying ameunt of guaiiing assals at the end of the jaar. fopethar with vwite-affs which LT specific
orfein s g0l ek in the PRC i nulss and 4 appeved by the Iy suthovites.

1] Nat fossasdfgainst on for vakm chengpes of Snancal nstumants g/ subiect fo @y when msulissd

#  Unmcogrisad dofarmad tx assals
As at 31 Decoember 2017, the Group has not rcognised defered tnr assels of AVEE 228 millon 31 Decombar
2018 RMESIET millon) v deaducilde mpory difsoncs smowntng to AWERT. 710 millon 27 Decombar

2016 AVER0ERS millon), This was maily bacause # wits ungorten wheather the kesas fom wiltn-ofis of the
mpaied’ asceds could ba acpvoved by the mfevant B suthorties in the forsoasble Litum
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

27 Other assets

31 December

Hote 2016

Other recaivables [a) 8,182
Fined asssts purchase prepayment 1,187
Long-term defered apense 1,337
Irtargble assets 244
Fepossessed assels 3z0
Land use rights 108
Others 3018
Total 13.043

gt

{5 Other nesfvabdes and peogyrients maind sackads toms in the peocets of diinng and sstfiament

28 Pledged assets
(a) Assets pledged as collaterals

Financa sesets pladged by the Group as collaterds for Rabilifies include discounted bills, debt
sacuntes and finance lease recefvables. They are manly pledoed for repurchase aoreements,
fime deposits, dervative contracts. and borrowings from banks. The canning amount of the
financial assets pledoed as securties a5 al 31 December 2017 is BMBT4.231 milion (31

December 2018: RMET 3,385 million).

(b) Collaterals received

Tha Group acoepted securities as collateral that are permitted 10 be sold or re-pladged in
connection with réverse reprchase agreements with banks and other finanas nstitutions in
20147, As at 31 December 2017, the Group's collateral receved from banks and olher fmancia
institutions has expired (31 December 2018: NilL As &t 31 December 2017, the Group had nd
collatersd thal were sold or re-pleciged, but was obligated to retum (31 December 2016 Mil),
These fransactions are conducted undér standard terms i the nomal course of busingss.
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Analysed by type and location of counterparty

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

podey jenuuy Li02

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

305/399

21 December 21 December
2017 2016
Deposits in maintand China
- Barks 185,111 344 088
= Other financal inslitutions 416,005 484 186
Suib-total ET1,118 829,174
Deposits cutside mainland China
- Banks 8,331 1,180
Total 577 44T a0, 354
30 Placements from banks and other financial institutions
Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 Decenber 31 Decemnber
2047 206
Pracements in manland Ching
- Banks B1,688 £1,388
- Other financesl institutions 404 4
Sub-total B2 0o 61,350
Facements cutsice mainland Chinz
— Baniks 44.708 24,111
Total 106,758 65 501
31 Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
{a) Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 21 Decemnber
2017 2048
in mairdard China
- Banks 45581 41,188
Total 45 589 41,185
(b} Analysed by collateral
3 Dacember 31 Decamber
2047 2016
Bank accaptances 4,471 7.610
Dt saourities 41,110 33,505
Total 46,561 41,1686
203



CHINA EVERBRIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fe e your anded 21 Decurnber 2017
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
32 Deposits from customers

31 December 31 December

Mot 2T 216
At amortised cost
Dermand deposits
- Corporate customens TOR342 628,187
- Individual customers 176,418 183,856
Sub-totsdl 995758 g12.023
Time deposis
- Corporale customens 673652 639,820
= Individual customers 108,359 115,941
Sub-total 782051 755,570
Fledged deposits
= Anceptances 166,513 173,385
- Letters of crecht 14,645 8980
= Letters of guaranises 23 300 20,783
= Others. 16,434 14,249
Sub-total 220,862 218,377
Crther deposits o1,371 108,027
Total deposits from customers at amortised cost 1,880,072 1,883,997
At fair valua
Stuctured deposits {iy
- Comporate cusiomens 186213 187 067
— Individual customers 86,280 £8.023
Todal deposits from customers at fair value 282683 226,850
Total 2277865 2,120,887

gt

@ Dve o customans messrad 8t fair valbe o stuchesd deposts designated oz af far vale theugh pralil or ez at
ircEption Tham waes no spaficant changes in the Goup's cmdit ask and tharsfom thas wers o sonficant geies or
fossas annbutable o charges i the Grous's cradlt sk for the abeve-mantorsd stacinsd depogts dudag the yodr
avcdad 31 Decernber 2007 andd 2018,
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

33 Accrued staff costs
31 Decembier 31 Decamnber

Mote 2T 2046
Salary and weltare payable T 45 6,902
Pension payatie (2 281 126
Supplementary ratirement benafts payable ] {=e) G55
Total 412 7.ITE

Note
L} Pension schama

Rurgeant fo the miaqant bws and mgulatons W the PRC, the Group fhas joined & defined condibution - schome for
the ampiovess aranged by looal govemmant shour and social secunty ouganisations, The Grp makes contabyudons
o tha mdmeranl schame ai the apploabla rates based on the smountz shipulited by the relevan! goveremsat
apansaive.

In additon to the base mtremast schama shas the Goup providas an aanulty plin o he aliplée smpiness. Ths
Grotp makes aonuly coniibulens in popordon fo i amplkeess” gass wagss in pior year. which 2 spanssd 1o
ool or joss whan they contributions 4 mada

&) Supplerectary mareenand bacafits (SRET)
Tha Groue pars SAS for aighis amploess The amount morsens the presant valve of the béal astimatsd amount
of futwe benefils thet the Goup i oommittsd to pay for abpbls employess at the end of the year. Tha Goup's
ahiigatons in repast of tha SRS wes soosssed Leng propectsd urll cradil mathod by quaibad staff (8 mambar of

socaty of Acusdes in drnancs) of an aosmal independent actuene Wills Towss Warsan Mirsgernans Consylting
(Sharhan) G, L
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Motes to the Consclidated Financial Statements
For e yoir endod 31 Decamber 2017
{Exprusnd b milions of Rrminbi, wnies ofrwise sleid)
V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
33 Accrued staff costs {continuad)
Mister (paritrued]
B Supplementiy mdement bacafts (SRET) (continued)

[ Tha balarcss of S8 of the Group ame ss folows:

31 Decamber 31 Decambar

a1T 2016

Prssart vakia of SAE ablpaten &g &5

[l Movermants of SA5 of the Goup amw as faliows:

2017 2018

Az af 1 Jenary &8 e
Cimant sanscs oos! 65 258
Insanaet oogt 24 5
Rernessummant of dafned banaefl pian [ 2
Paymants macs (15 {15
Az af 31 Dacambar BED G52

Rarnsasramant of dafined bacsfit plin was acogrétad in other compradsndvs rmooma, Saa No 1741

&  Frinopal sctetdsl sssemptons of the Group o as followr

31 Dacarnbar 31 Duscarnber

21T 2018

Dizeount rmate A S i
Pelachical et e it B.E8% E&a%
Avavage axpactaed flins Hedvne 2280 2280

206

308/399



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

yodey jenury L1023

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

33 Accrued staff costs (contirmed)

Natar foonnued)
& Supplrentery temand bacafits PSRET (contnued)
B Sereigiry arafsi

Ressonably possbie changes af the rporting s te one of the misant sctuaial assumptions, kolding: othar
BESUTPOoT CONEiarY, would hava affecied the defined banefr oblipgeton by the amountn shown below.

31 Dacorbar 2017

Iremase [Docroass
Dhgcniire rute (1% mrevarmand {167 82
Medhos! oost trend e (1% movemaen( 156 gkl

A7 Docambar 2018

Irermace Dlecrmyss
Dipooynt rete (1% movamand Men 178
Moicn! ot tend mi (1% movernen() 187 133

Altheugh the anshes doss not tabs sooount of the bl dicrnbuton of cash fowe spected wadar the place, it
dhont petnics AR approdmaton of the sansithdly of he azsumpiors shown

Except as mentioned in Mote (a) and Mote (B} above the Group has no significant responsibilities
1o pay any cther reirement benefits to retred amployess.

34 Taxes payable
31 December 31 Decamber

2047 2046
Income tax payable 2814 2,74
Value added tax payable 1,685 1,418
Cthers 333 344
Tota 4 832 4,501
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [contnued)
35 Interests payable

31 December 31 December

2047 2016
Deposits from customers 20,424 26,580
Dbt sacurities ssued 3578 1.731
Chers 7208 4,855
Total 40, 208 33678

36 Debt securities issued

31 December 31 Decemiber

Mote T 2046
Subordinated debts imsued =) &,700 6,700
Fnancial bonds ssued (=]} 52743 32,800
Ther-two capital bonds i) £6,185 16,200
Converting bonds msued fiedh 25597 -
Interbank deposits Bsued = 204,457 247 osT
Certificates of deposits issusd ] 10,000 8,202
Medium termn notes 1e]] 8734 3,481
Total 445 3098 412 500

(a) Subordinated debts
3 Decamber 21 December

Mot 2007 2018

Subordinated fixed rate detits matuing in
June 2027 i 8,700 8,700
Total 8,700 &,700

fib

@  Fied mte subordineted dety of RMDET bilon with a tem o Bwen jmes wom ssed on 7 June 2012
The coupon min i S25% par anum, The Group hes a7 oodon b mdeom the dabds on 8 June 2082 ar tha
rearminl amolnt

@ Az ar 31 Decenber 2017, the fovr velus of the ol subordinetad debt sacurter isswed spproomatas 2o
FMBE 549 milion (31 Dacermbee 2016 FAMEE 557 milian)
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contrued)
36 Debt securities issued (continued)

(b) Financial bonds
31 December 31 Decemnber

Mote 2017 2018

Financid fixed rate bonds maturing 0 March

20147 i - 20,000
Financid floating rate Donds maturing i March

20147 fil) - 10,000
Financid fixed rate bonds matunng 0 Juns

018 il 2,800 2,800
Financiad fixed rate bonds maturing in February

2020 (i) 27870 =
Financial fixed rate bonds maturing i July 2020 ) 21,973 -
Total 52,743 32,800

Mo

'] Fixacd rata frgreial bonds of AWER0 bllon with & e of Bra sears weve mzied on 28 Manch 20012 Ths
coupan mie e 4.20% par aneemy

@ Postng mw frncy bonds of AMBI0 bion with &8 tam of e yees wam Eoued en 28 Mech 2012 Tha
boneds bhasr ivteresy ot & Soatng mte baced on the FEOC s one-vosr e deposils mie plus & mangn of QLS5%.

)  Red aebe Gnancal bonds of AMB3.E0 Lillon with & lsrn of thee yesrs wess issued by Brarbvight Rnsncisd
Lowzing Co, Lid on 16 Juns 2015 The coupon mim is L00% per enum. A5 ot 31 Decembor 2017, the Bank
bkl FAAE0. T bilion of these bondls.

) Fond sate fGnancial bords of AWEZE bilon with & temn of thees years wens Esusd an 23 Febwary 2077 The
coupaon mis i 00% per anmm

&  Fesd mta financisl bonds of AMBZZ bllon with & tamn of dhras years waes eoued on 21 Jude 2007 The
coupen mis 5 4 20% par anmem,

&) Az at 31 Decormber 2017, the fevr vakse of the iotel fmancial bond seouiies sved apomsdmates o AMEBE! 533
mallon (31 Decamber 2018 RMB32, 726 millian),
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |confnued)
36 Debt securities issued (continued

(¢} Tier-two capital bonds
21 December 31 December

Mt 20147 2046
Tier-two capital fived rate bonds matuing in
June 2024 1 18,200 16,200
Tier-two capital fixed rate bonds maturing in
March 2027 i) 27,978 -
Ther-two capital fived rate bonds matuing in
August 2027 (i) 11,988 -
Total BE 185 18,200
Mo

1] Ficad raps tar-neo capital bends of AMETEZ blion with & tamn of pan sears wers isseed on 9 June 2074
The coupen e it G509 por ancom: The Group has an goiion 0 mdear the dabiz on 10 Juns 2019 &t e
recrnin amount

#  Foad mis terteo capital bonds of AVB2ED blon with a tem of o yeas wes ssoed on 2 Mach 2017,
The coupon mie & 4E0% par anrwm. The Group has an option fo mdeam tha debis on § Mach 2022 at the
rucrriaral SFRount

9  Fiad mte fov-teo capitdl bonds of AMBIZ0 Bifon with & temn of pan yeas wars soued on 25 August 2007,
The coupen rata je 4. T0% por annom. The Group hes a0 aplion fo redeen the debes on 20 August 2022 =t
the paming! amount

# Az st 31 Dacembar 2077, the fair velie of the ronf terhio capitsd bonds spprocamates 12 AMBES, 741 milon 31
Dacambar 2076 AMEBTE 2281 mifon
(d) Convertible bonds issued

31 December 31 December
PHT PHE

Fixed rate =ix years convertible bonds issusd in March
20T 25 587 -
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

36 Debt

secunties issued (continued)

(d) Gonvertible bonds issued (continusd)

The convertible corporate bonds issued have bean aplit into the liability and equity
components as follows:
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Lizdility Equity
Mode component COMnpoent Tota
Mote .30
Mominal vakle of convertible
corporate bonds 24 228 5174 30,000
Direct transaction costs {84} 13) {77}
Balance a2 at the Bsuance date 24,762 5,161 20,923
Amaortization 35 - 835
Comversion Amount (i) - - -
Baance az at 31 Decomber
217 25 597 k161 30,758
ot

Fursuart 1 the sooroval by rslavant PRC suthomties, on 17 Mech 2017, the Bark feased A:sham corvandie
bonds with & totel nominal amount of AVE0 Elion The comventbia bords b & maduily tem of sl years
from 37 Maeh 2017 fo 16 Mech 2003, and bagr a Sosd intonast mim of 020% for the firet pesr, 0.509% for the
socond year, 1.00% G the thid year 1.50% for the forth year 1.80% for tha ith yoar and 2200% for the a=h
yar, Tha corvertibls bond holfas may seces theay sphts B comet the convarsbis bordls info the Bark's
A shames af the sfoulated comvvson pice duirg the paded (Comearsion Paded?) begfnaing ol monthe afier
o dawm of Ssuance undl the mendy date Withia 5 trading diys after many, the Bark shall mdsam the
cutstanding comewtibles borcis af 1055 of par vabee, Including intamar for the sicah year

Dunng the Corvarmion Padod, £ the dosing price of the Bank's A Shams = not lowar than or squal i 730% o

th provealing corversion poce i st losit 15 eoing dins ouf of ary SO corsecuive teding o, subyect o the
agpvoval by fmvant PAC authontes i needed], the Back has the nght io mdeem ol or part of the outstanding
convaribly bongs &t par vabie pha scormd nfaest on the fist day on which the mdemption crilris are mat,
I caso that the Bark's comnerson prce is adusiod dia i the monght or e-dhvidend af thece iading. days,
the pro-adisinant price s cakulsted af the convarson prca and' the chsing price at the tadng day befom
tha adustmant, and the posl-adustment poos is crkulsied af the conmdion peod and the doesing prca al the
rading day el the acfustmant The Sank alto fas the aghe 10 recisem all the comvartible borgs sl par vake
iz aceued indanst! should the total outesading amount b less thaa FAMEST mifon,

Basad on the caloulaton mathod in the prospectus of the convertbls borels. the intial comversion price is

RMEA2E par sham, o loss than the avoerage tading prce o the Bandks A shams within 20 or 20 tmding
dmyz bafors the announcamant date of the proepactie i the stock proe s sdiusted cs o He av-sght or -
divcteng wathin thace 20 or 20 radhng days, the pre-adfusinant price is caloulatad ot the abied sdusied phce),
the moarage trading pnoe of the Bank's A4 shares &t the prvious bading cay, 2z wal oz the lxles! suciied nat
azza vabies par chars and the face vada A2 at 31 Decanbae 200 7.the e comarsion price & MBS par

shars
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

36 Debt securities issued (continued

212

{d) GConvertible bonds issued (continued
Mok {continusd)

()

i

[

Az at Dacarrber 31, 2017, a ioml of BUSIAT.000 condershis bords heve been oovvered inio anlinans shame,
the cumulitve convertils rembar of shame i 52,158

Thars iz ino intersst puid by the Bank related s she corvertibie bonds for the pavn enced 31 Decernbear 2017
(EO8: radf.

Interbank deposits issued

In 2017, 304 inter-bank deposits were izsusd by the Bank and measured al amortized cost
itz camying amount is-AMBESE, 630 milion (2016 RMBYE3.510 miBion). The camying amount
of inter-bank deposits due in 2017 was AMBTEZ 020 millon (2018: AMB248,250 milion). As
at 31 December 2017, the fair value of it cutstanding Inferbank deprosits was RMBZB0, 452
milbon (31 December 2018 RMB342 880 milion)

Certificates of deposits issued

Az al 31 December 2017, the certificates of deposits weare issued by the Bank's Hong
Kong and Seod branch and measured at amortised cost, The fair vaise of the certificates of
deposiis issued approximates to their camying amount.

Medium term notes

31 December 31 December

Mote 217 2016
Medum term notes with fieed rate maturing n
15 Septemibier 2014 i 2230 3,451
Medum term notés with fied rate maturing ©
8 Merch 2020 (i) 3230 -
Medum term notes with floating rate maturing
in 13 Jung 2020 (i) 2266 -
Tatal 734 3,451
[l
il Fived rate madium s rotes of USDS00 mior with & torm of tvee ey wane issvad by Tha Bark’s Homg
Korg brarch on & Septarmbar 2016 The coupon rate i 2.00% par annum
)  Fiad mte medium b nodes of USOE00 mllon with 2 e of fes years wers issued by The Bank’s Hong
Korg branch on | Mach 2017, Tha ooupon ate g 2509 pav sonum
)  Fiesting mis rmecium tarn sotes of LSDED0 mion with & tarm of e year wam smmwed by The Bank’s Homg
Harg bearch an 6 Juos 2017, The inisl conpan mte o 2000 per anrum
# As ar 3 Decamber 2017, the for vabe of the medum tamn moles appmdmates o RAVSO.ETT millon 31

Db 2078 AMES 440 wmalior)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

37 Other liabilties
31 December 31 Decamber

Mote 20147 2016
Payrment and collection dearances accounts £,243 4,185
Deferrid emcluments. payment E] 4,663 4,440
Deferred income 2} 4,365 2,903
Bark Loans = 2,872 2.7
Finance kases payabla 3,294 3818
Darmant accounts 308 319
Frovigicns ] HF 415
Dridhend paystles 20 20
Cthers 20,208 13,049
Total 42 318 3,318

Moter

i1l Az 8t N Dacambar 2017, the defamad amolman? payabls amounted to BB 885 millon (31 Decambar 2018
FRAS, 44 rdlon) which i related to defiisd armolirmants payabls to ermploees 1 repect of Senicss providad o the
Grewp. Such amount wil ba distibused scoomling bo plare

i Defaesd rcame pimady competsd the dedarred ol et irooma

& e a3 Dacornbar 2017, Batnight Frarcsd Leasing Co, Lig, the group’s subsdisy boressed long-tarn bane with
4 bams froer 3 30 10 years, Evadbight Bnarcial Leasing should mpay capital with iteset quaranke The amount of the
lng-tarn bank ban & BVIES 872 mion A at 31 Deceambar 2016 Everbnght Bnarssl Laasing Ca, Lid, the grup's
subeifiary bomrowad kng-tamy loans, the amount s AMBSTE milen intamatoral faasiment Go, Lid, the grouss
subizidiary borowed short-mrn loars, e arncunt i RAIET, ST milan

) sz at 31 Decernber 2017, the sconals for dbgetion besar sssenatad by the Group basedd an the stss of cutstarcing
Ttbgaton casas and the proballine of losses amounsd i AMETT millan &1 December 2016 RMETT mifon,

38 Share capital
The Bank's shareholding struciure as at the end of the year is a5 follows:

31 Decembar 31 December

Mite 2T 2014E
Orinary ehares listed in mainiand China (A share) 39,810 39,810
Crginary shares listed i Overseas (H share) (a) 12,679 8,960
Total B2 480 48,870
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
358 Share capital [continued)

(#  Pursuant to the resclution of 2046 arnual generd mesting of sharsholders held on 20 Juns
2017 and spproved by the CSRG, the Bank issued 5.81 billion overseas listed H shares with
AMBEL .00 per share on 22 December 2047, all of which sre ordinary share. The raised funds
s HED30G57 bilion, equivaent to RMB26.051 bllion, nst of issuance cosis, the aciual nat
procesds is AMB25.978 billion, of which nduded in share capital is RMBS.81 bilicn, credited
to the capital reserve iz AMB20. 183 bilion

The H shares rank pan passy inoall respects with the A shares incdiding the right to &l dividend
distibutions declared, paid or madke.

39 Other equity Instrument
31 Decemnber 31 Dwcember

Note 2017 216
Preference shares (Wotea), ), () (dl 26947 25,947
Equity of convertibla bonds 38id} E161 -
Tonal 36108 25,847
(a) Preference shares at the end of the year
fezue
|Esue Murmber of armount
=2 Dividand price shares msued FME  Conversion
date rate  [FMB/shere {rrillicn) milion)  condibion
Everbright P4
2015-5-19 5300 100 200 20,000 Mandatony
conwvarsion tngger
evenls
Everbright P2
2016-8-8 3.00% 100 100 10,000 Mandatory
Conversion tngoer
evenis
Sub-Total 30,000
Less
Issuing costs 53
Bock valua 25 047
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
39 Other equity instrument (sontinued)

() Main clauses
M Diviclond
Fiwed rate for the first & years after Bsuanca

Diviclenicl reset every b vears theseafler to the sum of the benchmark rate and the fixed
spread,

The fixed spread equals 1o the spread between the dvidend rate gt the tme of ssuance
and e benchmark rate. The fixed spread wil remain unchanged theougholt the temm of
the preference shares

(i) Conditions to distribution of dividends

The Group could pay dividends while the Group still has dstibutsble after-tax profit
after making up previous years™ losses, confributing 1o the statutory reserve and
making general provisions, and the Group's capital adequacy ratio mests regulatory
requirements. The Group may elect 1o cancel any dhvidend, but such cancellation
requires a sharehclder's rasolution 1o ba passed.

(i) Dividend blocker

If the Graup cancels all or part of the diidends 1o the preference shareholders, the
Group shall not make any dhidend distribution 1o ordinary shareholders bafore the Group
pays the dividends for the curent dividend period to the preference chareholders in full,

{iv) Order of distribution and liguidation method

The preference sharsholders are subordinated 1o the depositors, ordinary craditors,
heddars of subordingted debt and holders of Tier-two capital boncs, but wil be senior to
the orcinary shareholdars

¥} Mandatory conversion trigger events
Upon the ocoimence of an Additional Tler-one Capitel Trigger Event (Common equity
tier-ome capital Adequacy Ratio of the Group f&ing to 5.125% or below), the Group
shall hawe the right to convert all or part of the Praference Shares into A shares, in order
to restore the Common equity tier-one capital Adeguacy Ratio of the Group to above
5 A26%,; It Preference Shares were converted to A shares, i could not be converted to
Fraference Shares again
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

39 Other equity Instrument (sontineed)

216

(b) Main Clauses [continuesd)
(v} Mandatory conversion trigger events (confinued)

Lipen the oocumencs of a Non-\isbiity Trigger Event (Exrlier of the two saustions: (1)
CBRC has detemined that the Group would become non-wiable i thare is N conversion
of write-down of capital; or (2) the relevant authorites have determined that a public
sector injection of capital or eguivalent support i3 necessary, withcut which the Group
would became non-viable), the Groug shall have the rght to convert all Freference
Shares into A shares,

{(vi} Redemption

Subjact 1o the prior approval of the CBRC and the satistaction of the ralavant
requiraments, the Group shall have the right fo redeem all o pan of the Prélerence
Shares on any redeemable day (the payment date for dividends of the Preferencs
Shares each year) after the fifth vear following the complation date of the lksuance of
the Preferencs Shares. The spedfic commencament date of the redemplion percd shal
be determined by the Board in line with markst conditions, subject to authorisation
at a shareholders' general meeting (the authorisation can be further delegated). The
recamplion period for the Preference Shares shall commence on such comimencerment
date of the redamplion pedod and end on the completion date of the redemption or
conversion of all the Prelerence Shares. Where redemption & in part, the Preference
Shares shall be redearmned based on the same proportion and conditions. Preference
Shares shall be redeemed i cath. The redempiion prce shall be the par value plus the
dividand dedared but ungald for the reevant perod.

(e} Changes in Preference shares outstanding

1 January 2017 Adcitions for the yaar 31 Dacamber 2017
Munmier Mumber Murnber
of shares Carying of shares Camying of shares Carying
fnifon) vy (mifion) valus (rriican] vl
Prefderance
Shases 200 20047 = = 300 20,047
1 January 2HE Additions for the yaar 31 Decambar 2016
Murnnier hernbree Murnber
of sheros Carnying of shares Carrying of shares Camying
{rndlkon) valye {rilficer) vale (o] vk
Preferance
Shares 200 19,965 100 g.0e2 200 20,047
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
39 Other equity instrument (sontinued)

{d) Interests attributable to equity instruments’ holders
31 Decamber 31 Decernber

itams 2T 2016
1. Tetal equity attributable 1o equity shareholders of the
Bank S0, el 250,455
{1) Equity attibutabde to orcimary shares holders of the
Bank 274 313 220,508
{2} Ecquity attributable to preference shares holders of
the Bank 28,947 20047
2. Total equity atributable to non-controling interasts 678 613
(1) Ecpity attributable to non-controling interests of
ordnary shares 878 813
{2) Equity attabutable to non-controling interests of
preferance shares = -

40 Capital reserve
21 December 31 December

Mote W 2017 2018

Share premium aBia) 3,533 33,385

Toled E3.533 23,385
217
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

41

Other comprehensive income

Oooooooa

31 December 31 December
2017 2016
Itams that may be reclassified subsaquantly
to profit or loss
Fair value changes on availaible-for-sale financial assets (1,776} g5z
Exchange differences on transiation of financal
statements of overseas subsidisnes (48) a9
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined bensfit plan (21) (B4]
Total (1,845) 509

Ctter comprahensive income attribulable 1o equity holders of the Bank in the consolidated
staterment of financial postion:

Exchange
Fair vaue gsns differences
o avalable for  on transiation  Remsasuremeant
sake firancial of foreign of defined
assels operations bereft plan Total
As At 1 January 2018 3882 | [E1} 3920
Changes in amownt for the
prenious year (3430 3 ] (3,420
As at 1 January 2047 552 41 [Ed) 509
Changes in amount for the
i) (2330 [87) B3 (2,354)
As at 31 December 2017 {(1,778) () 21) {1,845}

42 Surplus reserve and general reserve

218

(a) Surplus reserve

The surplus reserve al the end of the year represented statutory surplus reserve fund:
The Bank is required 10 appropriate 10% of s net profit, after making acod pricr year's
accumulated loss, to statutory surplus ressnve fund unfil the reserve fund batance reaches

S0% of it registerad capital

{b) General reserve

The Bark = required, In principle, to sef aside a generdl mosenve, through appropiation of
profit sfter 12, with an amount of not fower than 1.5% of the ending bafance of e gross

risk-Dearing assels
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
43 Appropriation of profits

{a) At the Mesting of Board of Dirsctors on 2B March 2018, the board of drectors approved the
fodawing profit appropriations for the yesr ended 31 December 2017:

- Appropriated BMEBES3 103 milion (109 of the net profit of the bank) 1o surplus resanve,
- Approprated AMBS0S milion to general reserve; and

- Dedared cash dvidends to al shareholders of AMES.E01 milicn representing EME1.81
pér 10 sharés bafors 5

{b) At the Mesting of Board of Directors on 20 June 2017, the board of drectors spproved the
folowing profit appropriations for the yesr ended 31 December 2016

- Approprated RMEZ SET milion (109 of the net profit of the bank) 10 surplus resane;
- Appropriated AMB10,362 million 1o general reterve; and

- Destared cash dividends to-al sharehoiders of RMB4,575 milion representing RMEBDE8
per 10 shares belore tax

{c} Al the Board Meeting hald on 6. June 2047, the dvidend distribution of the first prelerence
shares was approved by the Board of Directors:

- Dedared cash dividends to prefarence shareholders of AMET, 060 millicn represénting
RMBS.3 per share before tax, star accruing from 25 June 2046, and are calcutated
using the 5.30% of dividend yield ratio for China Everbright Bank the first phase
predecance shares.

{d} Al thie Board Meeting held on 10 Ausgust 2017, the dwidend distribution of the second
preference shares was approved by the Board of Directors:

- [eclared cash dividends to preference sharsholders of AMESS0 million reprasenting
FMEZLD per share before tax, start accruing from 11 August 2016, and e calculaled

i=ing the 3.90% of dividend vield ratio for Ching Everbright Bank the second phase
preferance shares,

219

321/399



CHINA EVERBRIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e B o ended 31 Decomber 2017
T g a———)

V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

44  Involvemnent with unconsolidated structured entities

(8) Structured entities sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group holds
an interest:
The types of stuctured enfities thatl the Group does not consolidate but in which it hiclds
an nterest incude: entities set up for wealth management products issued by other fnancia
institutions and beneliciary interests in trust and other plans ("asset management plans®)
Included in debl securities classified as receivables, avalable-for-sale fund investments and
wealth managemant produats, hald-to-maturity asset-backed securitias. The nature and
purpose of these struclured enfities are b generale fees from managng assels on behalf of
third party investors. These vehicles are fnanced through the issue of units 1o investors.

The following table sefs out an anabysis of the canying amounts and maximum exposure of
interests held by the Group In unconsoidated structured entities sponsored by third party
institutions as ot 31 December 2017

31 Decernber 2017 31 Decembier 2016
Camying Mesdmum Camying hsocimum
amount aXOsUra amolnt axposure
Debt securities classified as
recanables 514578 514 678 827,678 627,678
HAvailable-tor-sale fimandcal assets
- Fund investments 235017 235,617 25 500 25,500
- Wealth maragsmsnt
products 32,400 32,400 181,294 181,204
Hetd-1o-maturity invesiments
- Assel-backed sécunites 4,330 4,330 1,688 1.888
Taotal TET.Z23 TeT223 816,480 Big, 180

W) Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group does not
consolidate but holds an interast in:

The types of unconsolidated struchured entities spensored by the Group induds non-principsl
guarsntesd wealth management products. The nature and purpose of these strectured entiies
are to generate fees from managing assels on behalf of investors. Thesa structured entities
are financed through the issus of units to investors. Interest held by the Group includes
Investments In units issued by these structured entities and Tees cherged by providing
management servicas. As at 31 December 2017, the canying amounts of the investmants
in the notes issued by these siructured enfities and management fee receivables being
recognized are not matadal in the statement of financeal positions.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contred)
44 |Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities (continued)

() Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group does not
consolidate but holds an interest in (continusd):

Az at 31 December 2047, the amount of assets held by the unconsclidated non-princips
auarantesd wesith management products, which &re sponsored by the Group, s FMBTET 881
millicn (31 December 2016 BMB1,028,203 milion). The aggregated amount of the non-
principal guarantesd wealth management products sponsored and Bsued by e Group after
1 January 2047 but matured before 31 December 2017 smounted 1o BMEIDSET1 million
(Z0HE: RMBT 71,868 milkon).

During 2047, the amount of fee and commizgon income received from  the: unconsolidated
stuctured entittes by the Group amounted 1o BMES 400 million (2016: AMET.472 milion)

For the purposs of ssset-lishilty management, weslth management produsts may raise shor-
termn finanding needs to the Group and other barks. The Group is not contraciually obligsd
1o provide financing, After intemnal risk assessment, the Group may enfer into placements
Transactions with thess weallh management products In accordance with market prnciples. As
at 31 December 2017, the balsnce of above trading was AME1S,000 milion (31 December
2016: Nil), Such financing provided by the Group was induded n *Placements with banks and
other financial mstitutions”. The masmum exposurs 1o [oss of those placements spproximated
1o the carying amount. During 2017, the amounts of interest receivabies provided by the
sove financing beng recognized are not matenal for the Group in the statement of profit or
horss,

In addition, as at 31 Decamber 2017, the Group hold interests in the unconsolidated
structlured enfities of assat securitization transactions, refer to Mote V.45 Durng 2017, the
Group's income from these structred entiies was immaterial,

{c) Gonsolidated structured entities

The: consolidatied structured entitiss of the Group are primarily the prncipal guarantesd
wealth management products and cerfain asssl management plans and trust plans Principal
guarantesd wealth management products sponzored and managed by the Group reprécent
products 1o which the Group has guarantsed the Investor's prindpal investment, regardhess of
thieir actual pedormance. Fvestments made by these products end the comesponding Fabities
fo the mvestors of these products ars presented N the respective finencisl assefs and finencial
lizhiities Hams based on the nature of the assets and labiitiss. The Group controls thess
entities when the Group has power over, |3 soposad 1o, or has rights 1o, varsbls rétums from
its involvernent with these entities and has the ablity 1o use its power over these eniifies o
affiect the amount of the Group's retums.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
45 Transferred financial assets

222

The Group entérs Into transactions In the normal course of business by which it transfers
recognised financial assets to third parties or to structured enfities. In some cases where
these fransfers may give rze to full or partial derecogniion of the firancial assets concerned in
accordance with IFESs. In other cases where the transfemad assets do not qualify for derecognition
a5 the Group has retained substantially all the rsks and réwards of these assets, the Group
continued to recognise the ransferred assets.

Credit assets backed securitization

The Group enters inte credit assels transfers in the normal course of busness: dunng which it
transters credit assefs to structured entities which in tum Bsue assel-backed secuntles o nvestors.
The Group may acquire some asset-backed securities at the subordinated tranche level and
accorcingly, may retain parts of the risks and rewards of the transfemed credit assets, The Group
would detarming whether or not to derecognise the associated oredit assats by evalusting the
extent to which i retains the ncks and rewsrds of the assets,

With respect to he credit assefs that wers secunitised and qualified for derecognition, the Group
derecomnised the vanslarred oredit assets in their entirety. The comesponding total carmying amount
of assel-badked securties held by the Group in the secuntisation transactions was FMB285 mibion
a3 ot 31 Decamber 2017 (31 Docember 2018: M),

For those in which the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially @l the risks and
rewards of the fransfemed cradt assels; and retained controd of the credil assets, the transterrad
cradit assets are recognised on the statement of financkal position 10 the extent of tha Group's
continuing nvolvement, The camying amount ai the time of ransfer of the onginal credit assets,
which the Group determined that it has continuing involvernent through acquiing some franches,
was AMBE 127 milion as at 31 December 2017 431 December 2018 NiI) and the carrving ameunt
of azsets thal the Group continuss 1o recognise on the statement of financial position was AMERSD
million as at 31 December 2017 (31 December 2018; bal).

Transfer of right to eamings

The Group enfers imo transter of right 1o eamings of credit assets transactions in the nomal
course of business by which it ransfers the rght to eamings to struciured entities which =il
share of trust to investors, As the Group nefther transfers nor relains substanBally & the risks and
rewards of ownership of the francial asset and it has retsined control on them, these financisl
assels are recognised on the statement of fmandal position 1o the extent of the Group's confinuing
invehvement. The exent of the Group's continuing involvemnaent s the edent to which the Group i
exposed 10 changes in the value of the transtered assets: As at 31 December 2017, locans with
an ofiginal carving amount of RMBS. 257 million (31 December 2016: RMBE.SS3 millon) had been
transferred by the Group under amangements in which the Group retains & continuing Invaherment
in such assats in the form of subordinaled tranches. As at 31 December 2017, the camying amount
of azsetz that the Group continies 10 recognise amounts 1o RMBZ 537 milion (31 December 2016:
RMB2.983 milion)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

46 Capital management

The Group's capital management includes capital adequacy. ratic management, capital financing
management and economic capitd management, of which the primary focus is on capital adequacy
ratio management, The Group calculates the capital adequacy ratlo in accordance with gudsines
issued by the CEBRC. The capital of the Group is dvided into common equity tier-ons capital,
additional tier-one capital and tier-two capital

Capital adequacy ratio management s the key in capital mansgsment. The capital adeduacy ratio
reflects the soundness of the Group's operalions and rsk management capabilities. The main
objective in capital adequagy ratio management 5 fo et an optimal capital adeguacy ratio that
meets the regulatory requirements by benchmarking against the capital adequacy ratio level of
leadling global banks with reference to s own business environment and conditions,

The Group considers its siralegic development plans, business expangion plans and ik variables
when conducting scenano analyvsis and stress testing and ewecuting other measures 1o forecast,
plan and manage 12 capital adeguacy ratd. The requred nformation is Tiled with the CERC by the
Group and the Bank seml-annually and guarerdy.

With effect from 1 January 2013, the Group started computing its capitel adequacy ratios in
accordancs with "Regulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (provisional)® and other
refevant reguiations promulgated by the CERC.

The CBRC requires commardial banks to meet the reguirements of capital adequacy ratios by thie
end of 2018 in accordance with "Regulation. Govemning Capital of Commercial Banks (prowviskonal)®,
For systemically important banks, each bank Is requred to mantsn the common aquity ther-ona
capital adequacy ratio, lier-ome capital adequacy ratic and capital adequacy ratic of at least 8.50%,
2.50% and 11.50%, respectively. For non-systemically important banks, the minimum ratics for
common edquity tier-one capital adequacy ratlo, fier-one capital adequacy ratio and capital adeguacy
ratico are 7.8509%, B.80% and 10.60%, respacively. In addition, those indvidual banking subsidiares
of branches incceporated outside Mainland China are sisc directly negulated and supenvised Dy
their respective local banking supenisors. There are certain differences in the capital adeguacy
raqurements of different countries.

The on-balance sheet risk-weighled assals are measured using different rizk waights, which
are determinsd according 1o the credit, market and ofher rsks associated with each aszet and
counterparty, taking into account sny dighle collatersls o quarantess. Simiar treatment is adopled
for oft-bafance shest exposure, with adivsiments mads to reflect the more contingent naturs of ary
potential losses, The counterparty credit risk-weighled assats for over-the-counter {OTC) dervalives
arg the summation of defaul dsk-weighted sssets and credit value adustmsnt [CVA), Market risk-
weighted sssets are caloulated using the stendardized approach. Operationsl rak-weighted assels
are calculated using basle indicator approach.

The Group calculsles the capital adequacy ratios in accordance with "Feguiation Governing Capital
of Commercial Banks {provisional)® and relevant requirements promulgated by the CBRC.
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (consnued)
46 Capital management [continued)
The table balow summanzss 1he Group's common squity tisr 1 cepitdl adequacy ratio, fier 1 capital
adequacy ratio and capital adequacy ratio caloulated in accordance with the Capital Pules for
Commercal Banks (Provisional) and other relevant reguiations promulgated by the CBRC,

21 Decamber 31 Decembar

2017 2HE
Total common aquity tier-one capital 275,302 221,001
Share capital B2 480 48 679
Cualfying porfions of capital reserve, other equity
instruments and other comprehensive incomea EG Bd4Q 33,874
Surplus resenve 21,064 17,5951
General resenve B2 257 51,447
Retaned camings 92,184 70557
Cualfying portions of nan-comrolling intérésts 486 483
Common equity tier-one capital deductions (2,276 (2,125)
Goodwil (1.281) {1,281)
Othar intangbls assets ofher than Bnd use nght (S} (544)
Mt deferad 18 assals due 0 oparating losses that
depend on fulurg eamings 3 -
Net common equity tier-ona capital 273,028 218,878
Additional tier-ane capital 20,012 20,947
Acditional tier-one capital nstruments 29,047 28,947
Quafying portions of non-gontroling intsrests 65 &0
Tier-one capital nat 303,038 248,873
Tier-two capital 852 486 39,007
CDualfyeng portions of ter-two capital instruments Issued
and share pramium B2 885 22 900
Excess |loan loss provisions 19,4593 16.044
Cuealfing porticns of nonecontroling interests 123 a3
Met capital base 355,524 267,880
Total risk-weighted assets 2,856,800 2685037
Common equity tier-one capital adequacy ratio 8,569 3.21%
Tier-one capital adequacy ratio 10.61% 9.34%
Capital adagquacy ratio 13,497 10.80%
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

47 Motes to consolidated cash flow statements

{a) Met increase in cash and cash equivalents
31 Decamber 31 Decernber

2047 2016
Caszh and cash eguivalents as at 31 December 147,823 241 50T
Les2: Cash and cash aquivalents as at 1 Jandany 241 507 121,964
el (decreaseMnerease n cash and cash eguivalents {83,584} 119543

{b} Gash and cash equivalents
31 December 31 December

24T 2046
Cash on hand 5,584 6,667
Depsesits with the central bank 37,035 86,255
Deposits with banks and other Snancial natiltions ar.825 141,711
Plasements with banks and other fnancsl instituticns &7 679 26,874
Total 147,823 241,507

48 Related party relationships and transactions

{a) The immediate and ultimate parent Companies

The immediate and ultimate parents of the Group are China Bverbaght Group Litd. ("China
Everbright Group™) and: China Investment . Corpaoration

The wnifcom social credit code of China Bverbright Group is S41000001020633587), and the
fransacions and balances with China Everbeight Group and its affilistes are fisted in Mote V

48|
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

48 Related party relationships and transactions

{b) Transactions between the Group and other related parties
@ Other redated parties information

226

Crther refated partiss having fransactions with the Group n 2018 and 20147

Related party

Relationship with the Group

Affiliated companies

- China Buertright Limited

Sharehokder, affiiate of China
Everbiright Group Lid

- Everbright Securities Co., Lid. "Everbright

Securities®)

Affiiate of China Bvertright Groug Lid

- China Everbright Group Limitad

Affliate of China Everbright Group Lid,

= China Bverbright intemational Limited

Affilizte of China Bvertvight Group Lid.

- China BEverbright Industry [Group) Co., Lid

Affiizte of China Buwarbright Group Lid.

- Shangha Everbnght Convention and
Exhibition Canire Limited

Affiiate of China Bverbnght Grown Lid.

- China Bverdwight Fvestment And Assets

Management Co,L1d

Affiizte of China Everoright Groug Lid,

— Everbiright Feal Estate Co., Lid,

Adfiiste of China Bvarbright Group Lid,

- Bverbright Fnancial Holding Assed
Management Co., Lid

Affiiate of China Buarbright Group Ltd,

— Sun Life Everbright Life Incurancs Co., Lid,

Affliate of China Everbright Group Lid,

- China Bverbright Xinglong Trust Co., Lid

Affifate of China Everbnght Group Lid

- Everbright Framerkca Fund Management Co.,

Lich.

Affiliate of China Bvarbright Group Lid.

- Everbright Futures Co., Lid,

Affiizte of China Everbright Groug Lid,

- Shanghai Everbright Securilies Asset
Management Co., Lid,

Affliate of China Bverbright Group Lid.

- Evarbright Fostung Imvestment Co., Lid

Affiiste of China Evertright Groug Lid,

- Bverbright Capital Investment Managem ent

Co., Ltd.

Affiiate of China Everbright Groug Lid.

- Bverbright Happy Lde Intemational Leasing

G, Ltd

Affliate of China Everbright Group Lid,

- Sun Life Everbright Asset Management Co.,

Lidl

Affiliate of China Bverbright Group Lid,

- Bverbright Yunfu Intemet Co Lid.

Affiiate of China Bwarbright Group Lid.

= China Evertright Intemational Trust &
Invemiment o, Lid

Affiizte of China Bverbright Growp Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

43 Related party relationships and transactions (=

111 IL.:'.'I.J:'

(b} Transactions between the Group and other related parties [continued)

0 Othor related parties information (confinusd)

Cther refated parties having transactions with the Groug in 2018 and 2017 (continuesd)

Related party Relationship with the Group
Affiliated companies [continued)
- Evertiight Jinhui Assel Management Co., Lid. Affiliate of China Everright Group Lid.

(Shianghai)

- Bverbright jin'cu Asset Management Limited

Affiliate of Chira

Ewerbright Groug Lid

- Wigd Everbright Real Estzle Developmeant Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid
Co., Lid

- Everbright Lide Asset Management [Shanghed) Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid
0., Ltd.

- Jdng Meyin vestnert Management Co,  Affiliate of China Everbright Groug Lid
Lid.

- Ching Everbaght Baode Trugt Fund
Maragemsnt Co., Lud,

Affiliate of China

Everbright Groug Lid

= Bverbright Industrial Capital Maragemean
(Shenzhen) Co., Lid

Affiliate of China

Everbnight Groug Lid.

- Sunshine Fuzun {Shenchen) Firenda Services
Consuliing Co, Lid

Affiliate of China

Everbright Group Lid

- China Barnks and Securities Data Metwork Affiliate of China BEverbright Group Lid
Ca., Ltd.

- China Everbright Secanties Intemational Affiliate of China Everbright Groug Lid
Limited

- Bverbaright Securities Finanaial Holdings Affitiate of China Buvsrbrght Group Lid
Limited

- Bverbrright Inlernastional Holed Property
Marmgement Co,, Ltd,

Affiliate of China

Everright Groug Lid

- Bverbright Photon Investment Management
Co, Ltd,

Affiliate of Chira

Everbright Group Lad.

- Bveronght Deshang Investment Management
(Shenehen) Co., Lid

Affiliate of Chira

Everbright Group Lid.

- China Everbaight by Inveatment Management
(Shanghal) Co., Lid

Affiliate of Chira

Everbright Groug Lid.

- Bajing Wena Everbright cultural and creative
Imdustry Investment Managament Co,, Lid

Affiliate of China

Bvertrright Groug Lid

- Baijing Everbright Wudaokou invesiment Fund
Maragement Co,, Lid,

Affiliate of China

Everbright Group Lid

— Shanghai Bverbright Securiies Equity
Fvesiment Furnd Management Co., Lid

Affiliate of Chira

Everbright Groug Lad.
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)
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Related party

{b) Transactions between the Group and other related parties |continusd)
M Other related parties information (continued)
Crther refated partiss faving fransactions with the Group n 2008 and 2047 (Gontinued):

Relationship with the Group
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Cther related parties

- China Re Aszst Management Co, Lid

Common key management

- China Shipping Group) Company

Common Key mansgement

— Shanghal intermational Trast Co., Lid

Comman Key manajedment

- COSCO Fnance Co, Ld

Common key management

- Shanghal Bacsight Software Co., Ltd.

Common Key managemeant

- SAIC Motor Corporation Limited

Common kKey management

- Vantone Holdings Co,, Lid

Commmon key manadement

— Haitong Securities Co., Lid

Common key management

- China UnionPay Co., Lid

Common key management

- Orlant Securdles Co,, Lid

Common kKey management

- Shanghal I0Y New Ensrgy Venture Capia

Co., Lid

Common key mansgement

- iChina Pacific Property Insurance Co., Ud

Common Key management

= China Pacific Lite lhauwrance Co, Ltd

Comimon key managedment

= First-trust Fund Management Co,, Lid.

Common key management

- Shanghal Benemas Pharmaceutical

Corporation

Common Key management

- Hithink Aush Information MNetwork Co., Lid,

Common key managament

~ Shanghal Electrc {aroup) Corparation

Comman Key management

— Chirca Tradifiorsal Chirese Medicine Co., Ltd

Common key management

- Beqing Science and Technology Park

Construction (group) Co., Lid

Common Key manageonent

- CIB Fund Managemeni Co., Lid

Cornrmon key management

- CS00 Shipping Devadlopment Co,, Ltd

Common Key managoemeant

- Shanghal Bectric Group Co., Lid

Common kKey manasgdement

- Changsha siming robot technology Co., Lid

Common key managament

- Shijfizghuang hullin food Co., Ltd,

Common key management

— Bafing Jingsng Clean Ensrgy power Co, Lid

Commaon kegy management

- Zhengzhcu chemical Bght industry Co., Lid

Common key management
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
48 Related party relationships and transactions (continssd)
(b) Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)
(i) Related parly transactions

The Group's material transactions and balances with China Evertright Group and the
above related parties during the reporiing period are summanssd as follows:

China
Evertyright Affillated
Group  Companies Cithers. Total
(Mote W
48]}
Transactions with reated parties
for ther year encled
31 December 2017:
Interest income 14 1,547 e 1,680
Interest expensea (&) 422 514} (242}
Balances with related parties as
at 31 December 2017;
Fnanctal assets sold undes
MEQAINGTase S0rea ents - 100 - 100
Interests recetable 8 358 15 359
Loans and advances to
CcUstomens - 3,142 - 3,142
Destvative financial asseds - - 1 1
Avalzhle-for-sale financial assets i) 0,765 3,695 13,838
Held-to-maturity imeastments - - B EQ
Deirt securities classified as
receiables - 216,784 900 217,884
Cher sssets - 67 1 BB
Total 283 230,196 4583 235,042
Deposits froen banks and other
finanicial natilutons - 1,524 1,181 2,708
Dervative financial liabilities - - 1 1
Deposits from customerns 245 578 17,278 25101
Interests payable 2 162 241 405
Ciner labilifes - - 2 2
Total 247 5,264 18,703 78,214

Sigrificant other sheet items
with redated parties as at 31
Decamber 2017

Guarantes granted by the Group
(Mot 180 - - 150

Irvestmant in shares of struchured
entities sponsored by the
(Group - 138 - 138
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (consnued)
48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)
{b) Transactions between the Group and other related parties [contnued)
(i) Related party transactions (continued)
The Group's mateial transactions and balances with China Everbiright Group and the
abowe related panies during the reporting perod are: summarnised as follows: (continued)

Ching Adfifzted
Everbright Companies

Group Affibatad Others Total
(Mote
48/

Transachons with related paties

for the year ended

31 December 2016
Interast inGome - i 27 ToR
Interest expense [121] (1,289} (78] (1.973)
Balances with related parties a5

at 31 December 2016
Interasts recavable 2 583 2 a7
Leans and advances 10

CuElomens = 5142 = 5142
Derivative financisl assets - 1 & 1
Avatable-for-gals financeal assets 190 3,000 - 3,180
Hebd-to-maturity investments - - 950 950
Det securities dassified as

recavablies - 1896, 460 &0 198 520
Total 192 206,196 1.012 206 400
Deposits from banks and othér

financial institations - 5,434 1,204 9 538
Dervative finanda lishirtiss - - 1 1
Depasits from customens 460 8303 12,477 22,245
Interasts payable - 109 e 426
Cither llabilities - 4 - 4
Total 450 17855 13,560 32,314
Significant other sheat tams with

refaied parties as at

3 December 2018
Guarantes granted by the Group

(M) 180 - - 180

Mot

Az at'31 Decoenbar 2077, the Bank bas gusrenise obigabions miating do the China Sradidght Group s
ouistanding infme! obligaton of AMEB100 millon 31 Decamber 2018 AWMOTE} mllon) e o one. of the shibe-
orannd comrnara barks:
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
48 Related party relationships and transactions (contimisd)

{c) Ghina Investment Corporation, Gentral Huijin Investment Ltd. and its affiliates

Approved by the State Coundl of the PRC, China vestment Corporation was established on
29 September 2007 with a registerad capital of USD200 bilion. Central Huijiin imvestrmeant Lid.
{"Huin") iz & wholly owned subsidiary of GG and exerdises its rights and obliigation2 as an
investor on behall of CIC.

Huiin was incorporated a= a wholly state-owned investment company on 16 December 2003,
It was registerad in Bajing with a registered capital of RMBEZE.205 million. Apart from ety
nvestments as authorised by the State Coundll of the PRC, it does not engage in any other
commencial operations.

The Group's transactions with CIG, Hulin and s affiliates mainly indude deposit taking,
purchase and sale of debt securifies, money market transactions and Inter-bank cleanng,
These transactions &re priced based on marketl pnces and conducted under normal
commenci lems.

The Groug has issued subordinated debts, financial bonds, interbank deposits and conficates
of deposits which are besrér bonds tradable in the secondary markst, Accorcingly, the Group
has no indarmation in respect of the amount of the debis held by these banks and other
finandia insttutions &5 & the end of the year

The Group's matenal transsctions and balances with CIC, Hujin and its affiistes during the
regxor ing pencd ara summansed a8 follows:

24T 2046

Inferest income 2,905 7,140
Inferest expents (5, 486) (5.981)
231
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)

(¢} China Investment Corporation, Huijin and its affiliates (contnued)
3‘i December 31 December

207 2046
Deposliis with banks and other financal instiutions 8,300 71,095
Placaments with banks and other finsncial insttutions 59813 14,523
Fnancial assets af far value through profit or loss 454 651
Darvative financial assets 1,320 2,041
Francial sesats held under ressle agreements 17,045 10,240
Interests recohable 1,727 4,385
Leare and advances to customers 1,883 341
Available-tor-sade finandal aszats 35,840 48 964
Hetd-to-maturnity investments 29,283 13,801
Debt secunties classified as receivables 1317 111,856
Cther sssats 825 ET0
Deposits from banks and otheér finandal instfutions 88,385 PRB 275
Placements from banks and other finandal instiutions 3,855 33,82
Darvalive financial izbiities 1,985 ara
Fnandal assets sold undar repurchase agreements a3y 15,627
Deposits from customens 19238 13271
Interests pavalde 1,140 1,843
Ctheer abiities 4 1

{d) Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities

The Group operates in an economic regime currently predominated by entities directly or
Indirectly owned by the PRC government through its government authorifies, agencies,
affiliations and other organisations ("state-owned entities”). Transaclions with other state-owned
entitles indude but are not limited to; lending and deposit taking, taking and placng of inler-
brank balances; enfrusted lemding and olher custody senices, Insurance and secunties agency,
and other intermediary services, sabe, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds Issued
by other state-owned enfities; purchase, sale and leases of property and other assels; and
rendhaning and recaving of utiiies and other sanaces

These transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of the Group's banking business an
terms similar to those that would heve been entered into with non-stete-owned entities. The
Group's pricng strategy and sporoval processes Tor major products and senvices, such a8
loans, deposits and commission income, do not depend on whether or not the cuslomens are
state-owned entities. Having considersd the substance of the relationships, 1he Group s of
the opinion that none of thess transactions are materal related party transactions hal regquire
separate disclosurs,
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
48 Related party relationships and transactions (sontinesd)

{e) Key management personnel
31 Decamber 31 Decernber

27 21
AR 000 RMB 000
Remuneration 20131 20,116
Retremeant benefits 1,175 1,182
- Basic socid pension insurance BEy B35

The total compensation packages for senior management of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2017 hava not been finallsed In accordance with the regulstions of the PRC
redevant authorties, The remuneration nof yet acciued s not epected fo have a significant
impact on the Group's and the Bank's 2047 financial statements,

i) Loans and advances to directors, supervisors and officers

Loans and advancss 10 dirsclors, supenviscrs and officers of the Group disdossd pursuant o
sealion 78 of Schedule 11 to the new Hong Kong Companies Crdinancs, with referencs to
saction 161 of the pradecessor Hong Kong Companies Ondinance (Cap. 32), are as follows:

31 Decamber 31 Decamber

2047 2048
RMBIO00 AMEB000
Aggregate amount of reevant loans cutstandng as at
the year end 13,554 14,034
Maximurm agoregate amount of reevant loans
outstanding duning the year 17, 0HE 18,686
233
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
49 Staterment of financial position of the Company

31 December 31 December

Mote W T 2016
Assats

Cash and deposits with the central bank 353,544 361,483
Deposits with banks and other fnancial Institutions 42525 230,304
Presous mantal 40,352 22,720

Flacements with banks and other fnancial
istitutions 152,278 130,214
Friancad assets at far vakie Srgugh profit or loss 24073 7.7e
Denvative finansiadl assets 4508 4949
Friancis assets hald under resale agresments 81,441 £7.,000
Interasts receivabls 28,067 24,877
Loans and advances 10 customens 1082212 1,750,803
Awzlable-for-sals fnancial assets 400,885 423.9M
Hald-to-rnaturity irestmants 345 317 268,200
Dt zecunifies classified 2z receivallas 514,576 B27 678
Irvestrnants in subsidiaries 23 4,440 3,368
Fixed assats 12,244 11,977
Goochwil 1,281 1,281
Deferredf tax assats 7361 5348
Other assets 15128 12,164
Total assets 4000192 3,563,619
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

49 Statement of financial position of the Company (continued)
31 December 31 Decemnber
2047 2016
Liabilities and aquity
Liabilities
Due 19 the central bank 232,500 187,000
Deposits from banks and other fnanca instiutions 578,031 B34, 288
Placements from banks and ofher fnancial mstitutions 61,692 48,870
Derivative financal abiifes 8,662 4,368
Francd assets sokd under repunchiass agresmants 45,581 41,185
Depasits from customers 2,271,881 2119282
Aotrued stafl costs 8242 7831
Texes payable 4,905 4,358
Interests payable 38 780 33,174
Debts securities msuad 442 508 409,700
Cther Rabilities 34,174 24,592
Total liabilitias 3,726,834 3,716,081
Equity
Share capital 62 489 46679
Oher equity instrumant 35,108 28947
Capital reserva 53633 33,365
Cther comprehensive Moome {1,769 478
Surplus resene 21,064 17.9581
Ganeral resensg 51,442 50,633
Retained samings 80504 89,405
Total equity 302,358 243,458
Total liabilities and aguity 4,029,192 2083519
Approved and authonsed for issue by the board of directors on 28 March 2048,
L Meopeng Zhang Jindiang Xe Rong
Charman of the Board Prasident hidependant Non-aecutive
of Directors, Executive Director Cirector
Men-executive Director
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
50 Segment reporting

236

The Group manages its business by bDusness lines and gecgraphical areas. Consistent with the
way in which information is reported intermally to the Group's most senior execufive management
for the purposes of resource alocation and performance assessment, the Group defines reporting
sagments based on the folowing cperating segments:

Corporate banking

This. Seament rapresents the provision of & range of finandal products and senices 10 coporations
and government agencies. These products and services indude comporate koans and advances,
trade financing and deposit taking activities, agency senices, cash management services, fnancis
consulting and advisory senvices, remitiance and settlement sendces and guarantes sendces.

Retail banking

This segment regresents the provision of a range of financial products and senvices 1o retall
customens. These products and sendces include personal foans, deposit taking activities, bank card
business, personal wealth management senices, remillance sanices and SeqUiiies agency Services.

Fimancial market business

This segment covers the Group's nancis market Dusiness. The financal marked Dusiness enters
into inter-bank morey marke! transactions, repurchases transactions and inter-bank investments.
it also trades in debt secunties, dedvatives and forelgn curency trading for its own accoents. The
financial market business segment also covers customer-driven dervatives and foreign cumency
trading, as wal as management of the Group's owverall liquidity position, including the [ssuance of
debiz.

Others
Thesa represent equity investments and related noome.

Measurement of segment assets and Babiities and of segment income, expenses and results is
based on fhe Group's accounting policies.

Intemal charges and transfer prices are determined with reference to market rates and have been
reflected in the perfomance of éach segment. Inferest income and epense eamed from third
parties are refemed o as “extemal nel interest income”, Net interes! income and ecpense arising
from internal charges and transfer pricing adjusiments are referred (o as "“internal net interest
ncome/apense”.

Sagment Income, expenses, assets and kabiifes incude fems directly attibutable o a segment &z
wed as those that can be afocated on a reasonable basis. Segment income, epenses, assets and
kabiities: are determined befora: intra-group balances and intra-group fransactions. are efminated as
part of the consobdation process. Segment capital expendiure B the total cost incumad 10 acquire
property and equipment, intanglle sssets and ofhier long-term assets.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

50 Segment reporting fsontinued)
(a) Segment results, assets and liabilities
20T
Rnancial
Corporate stz ket
banking baniding business Cithers: Total
Ciparating income
Exterrial net intersst
nicome 21,022 24,043 15,885 - 60,950
ntemal net intersst
ncomefepensa) 14,508 (11,210) (3,388 - =
Met imterest incomea 35,820 12833 12,497 - 80,950
Met tee and commission
ricome &, 160 22 5od 2018 - 20,774
Met frading gains - - (2,751 - (2,751}
Diiclend income - - - 6 B
Met gansflosses) arsing
from Investment
securties - Z {185 - (153)
Forsign exchange gains 227 99 2148 - 2,464
Ciher net cperating
income 586 48 22 112 G
Oparating income 42 503 35,572 13,735 118 22,018
Oparating expenses (15.182) (15368 {2.083] 155) (30,802)
Operating profit befors
imipaimnent 20 404 20,204 11,862 (a1} 61,248
Impairment [osses on
asaels (13.802) (6, 163) [B05) - (20570)
Profit bedore tax 15,5849 14,041 11,047 (41) 40,848
Oither seoment information
- Deprecation and
amortisation (GB56) (1,0d44) (136) - {2136}
- Capitsl expendture 2835 1,852 202 - 4,489
3 December 2017
Fnancial
Corporate Fatal market
banking Banking business Others Total
Segment assels 1,636,604 963822 1.547.256 1625 4,079,388
Segment Fabiiies 1847280 523771 1320807 1928 378277
237
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

50 Segment reporting (continusd)

238

(a) Segment results, assets and liabilities |continuad)
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2018
Finznaal
Coparate Retal rarket
barking branking business thers Tatal
Croerating income
External net mferest
income 17357 18,266 20,6885 - Bh 288
Intemal net nterast
incomedepense) 17,015 (5,238} {11,079) - -
Met interest income 34,372 12,330 15,586 - 85,208
MNet fee and commission
inCome 6810 16,957 4,345 - 28112
Met tracing gains - - 2 - b
Divicdend inconme - - o E
Met gansflosses) ansEng
friomn irvestment
seourities - 2 (2a2) - {261]
Foreign exchange gaing
[losses) 7as 106 (553) - 338
Ciher nel operating
income 420 GE 18 158 BE0
Cperating income 42388 29,476 22337 161 04,385
Cperating expenses 3545 (14,078 (2515 (122)  {30,284)
Cperating proft before
impadrrnent 28,843 15,407 19,822 30 64,111
Impaimnent kssas on
assets [17.506) (5,031) i1, 04y = {23,831)
Prifit bedors 1ax 11,037 10,376 18,728 a8 40,180
Cther segment Information
= Depreciaton and
armortisation {1,011) (1,036} (135) 2 (2. 182)
- Capitd expenditure 2348 757 106 - 3210
31 December 2016
Finzaneigl
Comaorate Fistail markeat
barking Barking business Cthers Total
Segment assets 1,424 132 B13,671 1,764 852 EBd 4013138
Segment liabiltas. 1,728,670 403630  1.548810 1,844 3788954
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
50 Segment reporting fsontinued)

(a) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)
Reconciliation between segment assets, kebilties and fotal assets and total Babiithes:

31 December 31 December

Mote W 2047 2048
Segmant assels 4,078,368 4,013,138
Goochil 25 1,281 1,281
Deferad tax agsats 26 7,508 hga2
Total assets 4,088,243 4,020,042
Segment kabities 3782767 3,768,954
Dividend payables ar 20 20
Tetal liabilities 3, Te2 807 3, TE8.974

(b} Geographical information

The Group operates principally i malnland Ching with branches lodsted in 31 provincss,
sutonomous regions and municipaities drectly under the central govemment, with subsidiariss
located in Wuhan city of Hubel Province, Shaoshan aty of Hunsn Provines, Husi'an oty of
Jiangsu Province, Hong Kong and Luxemboerng,

Mon-current assels indlece property and sgquipment, fand use nghts and intangible assets. In
prezenting of geongraphical information, non-cument sssets are allocated based on geographical
location of the underlying asseis. Operating income i allocated based on the kocaticns of the
branches which generate incorme. Geographical areas, as defined for management reparing
purposes, are as follows:

- "Yangize River Delta® refers 1o the following areas sendoed by subsidiary and branches
of thie Bank: Huai'an Evergright, Shanghai, Nanjing, Hangzhou, Suzhou, Mingbo and
Wied;

- "Pearl Biver Delta” refers to the lollowing areas senviced by branches of the Bank:
Guangzhou, sShendhen, Ruzhou, Xamen and Hakou,

= "Boha Bim"® relers to the following aress seviced by branches of the Bank: Beljing,
Teanjin, Shijazhuang, JAnan, Qingdso and Yanls,
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
50 Segment reporting (continusd)

{b) Geographical information (continusd)

= "Central® refers to the fokowing sress saenviced by subsidiaries and branches of the Bank:
Everbright Fnancial Leasing and Shaoshan Evergight, Zhengzhou, Tayuan, Changsha,
Wuhan, Hefei and Nanchang;

= "Westemn® refers to tha following aress serviced by branches of the Bank: Xi'an,
Chengdu, Chongging, Furming, Manning, Hobhot, Liramchi, Guivang, Lanzhou, Xining
and Lhasa;

= "Mortheastem” refers to the following areas serviced by branchas of the Bank:
Heilongjiang, Changchun, Shenyang and Dalian;

—  "Owersess” refers o the following arees sendced by branches of the Banke Hong Kong,
Sedul, Luxembourg; and

—  "Head Cifice” refers 10 1the headguarter of the Group.

Cperaling Irooims

Yergize  Bobai  Hood Pesa Moth e
B Dedta Firn (fice  Cerfel FeerDefta  Weclam  eadem 05 Toral
w7 1400 130 msie 0T ASH 880 AT 108 wOB
e 154 13500 BMS 1200 9,553 5 450 i LR

Marvcumeel Asoed fHoafl

Yargim Bohai Head Pt Moh Ower-
Pt Firn  Ofice Comted Fleer Doz Wedtem  eastom s Tolal
H Decerrber X7 246 4 5466 370 188 1% ax a6
M Decerrber M6 26T 40 4k 3 1,48 1067 o 8 5K

Mo

[ Irchucling fmd srsats ntangible assedy and fand use oght
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

51 Risk Management

The Group has expoture to the lollowing dsks from it use of fingncial nstruments: credit risk,
markel sk, bguidity risk and operationsl nsk

This note presants information shout the Group's exposure to each of the above rsks and their
sources, and the Group's objectives, policies and procedures for measurng and managing these
risks.

The Group's risk management policies were established 1o identify and analyse the risks to which
the Group is exposed, 10 set appropriste risk imits, and to design relevant mtema contrd policies
and systems for mondtoring risks and adhering to risk limits: Risk management policies and relevant
intermal control systems are reviewed requiarly 1o reflect changes in market conditions and the
Group's actvities, The internal Audit Department of the Group undertarkes both regular and ad hoc
reviews of tha compliance of intemal contrel Implementation with risk managerment policies.

(a) Gredit risk

Cradit risk represents the potential loss thal may arise from the failure of a debtor or
counterparty to mest it contractual obligation or commitment o the Group, It arses pamarly
from credil and bond investment portfelios. and guarantess granted

Credit business

The board of directors is responsible for setting the Group's risk management strategy
and the overal rigk folerance level The board also moniors the Group's sk management
procass and regulary assesses the Group's risk position and risk management strategies, Tha
board gives advice on intema controls relating to risk management. The senicr management
= responsible for the mplementation of the development strategy, risk strategy and risk
management policiss sat by the board of direclors, The senior management s responsibls
for the improvement of risk management system and establishment of risk manzagsment
policies and rules The senior managermsnt s responsibie for establishment of procadures
and standards fo identify, measure, evaluate, monitor and control credil nsks. And the sendor
management s responsile for the management of all types of risks and ansure thal the
businass activities of the Bank are consistent with the sk strateqy, risk appetite and sk
policies adopled by the board of directors,
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

51 Risk Management (continue)

(a) Credit risk (continusd)
Credit businass (continied)

The business linss of the Group ee dreclly responsible for the managsment of credit risk
The Fisk Managemen! Depanment iz responsible for the development of risk managerment
poficies and procedures, and Is responsble for the monitoring and management of credit
figks, The Internal Audit Depariment B responsible for auditing the performance of duties of
business Enes and the Fisk Management Depariment, spedfically as folows;

242

The Coporate Banking Department, Smal and Micro Enfemrises Fnancs Department,
Fatail Banking Department and other business fnes carry oul corporate and retaf
bisiness in accordance with the risk management policies and procedures of the Group,
The business lines are directly responsible for the maragement of credit risk, they are
the first Iine of defense of intemal control, The business fines independently contral the
customer refationship and the whole process of specific busingss in its duration, and
thes are firstly respensible for the compliance and sacurity of the business

The main responsible departments for credit risk management are the Rk Management
Department, Credt Approval Department, Credit Management Departmint, and Specia
Assets Resolufion Depariment. They ame the second fne of defense of internal controd
in- credit risk management, and they are responsible for the overall supenvision of credit
risk management. The functional depariments of credit risk management determine their
tuncticnal pesticning in accordance with the basic procedures of "Policy and technology
- [nvestigation and approval = Duing and: post-lending monitoring = Gollection and
Fasclution”. The Hisk Management Depariment is responsible for the planning and co-
cedination of the overall sk management system of the Group, leading the developmeant
of the basic policdes of credit risk management, leading the devalopment of the credt
gystem and procédures, and leading the development of generdl industry-spacific limits
poicy which covers credit busingss; The Credt Approval Department is responsible for
cverall planning and management of the evauation and approval of genersl sk busingss
for corporate and instituions, banks and other financal institutions, and of general crect
limits for group clients. The Credit Approval Department is responsible for approving
credit linss which beyond the spproval suthonty of branches and thoss managsd dirsctly
by head quarter. The credt approval authonty of group clients, corporate and institutions,
barks and other firancsd nstitutions i Independent from the business ine departmants
to ansure the ndependence of the credit approval, The Credit Managsment Departmeant
is responsibie for post-lending moniterng and risk warnings menitoring of corparate
business, snd is responsitie for the control and management of the key phases of
credit business and guide the operabon of cradit payment review of tha Bank; The Restal
Business Depariment fs resporsibia for review and approval, post-lending monitoring ard
risk; wamings monitoing of retall basiness. An office which s independent from business
development function has been set up in the Retall Business Department to ensure the
independence of credit nzk management; The Special Azzets Resolution Department
is responsible for collection and disposal of non-perorming assels, management and
disposal of repossessad assets of the Group, etc.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

51 Risk Management (sontnued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)
Cradit business (continisd)

- The intemal Audit Depariment is the third ins of defense of credit risk managemant, and
undertakes the responsibility of superdsion and performiance evauation,

The Group continuously improves the intemal control mechanism and strengthens the
management of the ored! business. The Group has established comprehensive assessment
and Inquiry mechanisms, asslgning the credit management accountablity to the redevant
departments and indiddugs.

For corporate businesses, the Group has established industry-specific limits for credit
approval. It has put in place dynamic monitoring mechanism, with regular reporting of
credit aposurss 1o the board. The Group's credit risk management covers key operational
phases; including pre-lending evaluations, credit approval, and post-lending monitoring. With
respect 1o pre-lending evaiuations, the Group assesses customer oredit ratings and perfoms
integrated analysis on the sk and retum of the lean. In the credit spproval phase, the Group
has. established standardized system and procedures for credit evalualing and approving
in accordance with the princple of separation of dities for approval and lending as wall
&5 hierarchical approval principle. Al credt spplications are gpproved by designaled credit
afficars. In the loan payment phase, independent resporsdie department has been estallished
to manage and control the payment of the koan, ensunng that the payment conform with the
intended usa of tha |oan: approved, Duning the post-lending mondtoring, the Group continually
monitors:- ouistanding boans -and other credit refsted businesses. Any adverse events thai may
significantly affect & borrower's repayment ebiity are repored mmedately, and actions ane
t2ken to mitigate the risks:

For personal credit operation buziness, the Group implemented contral processes of
*separation of review and approval, separation of approval and lending, separation of approval
and mortgage registration, and separation of loen management and archival keeping® io
affectivaly control the operational rsk. During the pré-loan process, olient managers are
required 1o assess the income leval, credit history, and repayment sbdity of the apphicant to
sirengihen the cradit evalustion of the applicant, During the review and approval process,
the client managers forward the applcation and ther recommendations to the loan-spproval
departments for further approval, & standardied review and approval policies and process
In accordance with the principal of “separation of review and approval® and “hisrarchical
spproval”™ have been astablished for this process. The Group monitors borrowens! . repaymment
shifity, the status of colatersls and any changes to ther value durng the post-lending phase.
Onoe a boan hecomes overdue, the Group stats the recoveny process in accordance with its
slandardized loan recoveny procedures.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
51 Risk Management (continue)

(a) Credit risk (continusd)
Credit businass (continied)

Thie Group adopts a lan rsk classification spprosch to manags its oan portholio sk Loans
are generally clazsified as nomnal, special mention, substandard, doubtfl and loss according
1o thed lovels of risk Substandard, deubtid and loss loans e consldered 10 be impared
foans and advances. They are classified as such whan one or mone events demonstrate that
there is objective evidence of a ldss event, The impaimment [oss is assessed coflectively of
indivicually & appropriate; The Group messires and manages the qualty of the crodt assets
of the Group in accordance with the Guidelines of the Risk Classfication of Loan issued by
China Barking Regulatory Commission (CBRC)

The core definfions of the five categories of lans and advances are set out below:

Momna; Borrowers can honour the terms of their koans. There i no reason to
doubt thair-ability 1o repay pringpal and interest in 1l on a timely basis,

Special mention: Bomowars ane cumently able to sendce thalr leans and interest, although
repayment may be adversely alfected by spediiic factors.

Substandard. Bomowers' ability to service ther koans is in question and they cannot
rety enfiredy on normal business revenues to repay pincpal and interest.
Losses may ensus even when collaleral or guarantess are nvoked.

Doubthal: Borrowers cannot repay principal and interest in full and significant
losses will need to be recognized even when collateral of guarantees are
irioked,

Loss: Fringipal and Interest of loans cannot be recoversd o only a smiall

portion of them ocan be recovered after taking & possible measures o
resorting 10 &l necessary legd procedures.
Treasury Busimess

The Group sets credit imits for freasury operations based on the credil risk inherent in the
products, counterparties and geographical areas. Credit risk exposure i closely monftored on
a gystematic and red-ime basis, and oredit Fmits are reviewsd and revised regularly.

Ml Maximirm creall sk exposune

The maximum exposurs 1o oredt sk is represented by the net carmyving amount of each
type of financial assets, induding dedvative firencaa instruments, The masdmum sxposurs
to aredit risk in respect of these off-balance sheet ftems a5 a1 the end of the year &
disclosed In Mate V 54(a).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
51 Risk Management (sontnued)

{a) Credit risk (continusd)
Traasury Business (contmued)
] Fnanci assals anabesd by credit quality ars summarnsed 85 Dilows
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(8) Cradit risk (conftinusd]
Treasury Business (Ccontinued)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

51 Risk Management (sontnued)

(a) Gredit risk (continusd)
Traasury Business (contmued)
) Credit rting
The distibution according o the credit quaity of smounts due from banks and non-
bank financis institutions ([ndedng deposits with banks and other finandal Institutions,

placarnents with banks and other financal institutions, and financial assats held under
recsle agresments for which counterpartios are banks and non-bank financial institutions)

5o fellows:
31 Decamber 31 December
2007 2018

Caming valus
Individually assecsad and impaied
Gross amount 16 1
Provision for impairment losses {18} (18]
Sub-tond = =
Overdye but not impraired
- grade A 10 ARA 350 350
Sub-tot 360 350
Mether overdus nor impaned
- grade A 1o AAA 183,030 383144
- grade B 1o BEB 2,608 22,089
— unrated (Mote) BR014 10,372
Sub-tord 284,861 425 505
Total 285044 4254935

NMNoter  Maindy reprazant placemants with other frencil instlvtions and dabl gecunbes hald under resale
mgrmants with othar Srancal M Sutions.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
51 Risk Management (continue)
(a) Credit risk (continusd]
Treasury Business (contined)
i) Cradglt rating (sontinusd)

The Group adopts a oredit rating approach in managing the credit risk of the debt
securities portfclio, Debt securities ane rated -with reference to: Bloomberg Composite, o
the: major rating agencies whera the issuers of the securiies are located The carmying
amounts of debt securities mvestments analysed by the rating agency designations as at
the end of the yesr are as follows:

31 Decamber 31 December

21T 2048
Camying vaue
Indfviduatly asssssed and impaied
Gross amount 1,664 1,509
Pronision tor impairment losses (248) (745)
Sub-total 3] TE4
Neither ovardue nov impained Bloomberg Composie
- grade ALA Tee Bar
- gracke Af- 10 Al 17 £3e
- grade A 10 A 8,715 4,881
- grace kwer than A 11442 3,787
Sub-total 18,8596 2971
Oither agency ratings
- grate ARA 181,244 180,112
- grade AA- 10 Als 301,343 208,021
- grade A- 10 A 589 2,330
- gracle kower than A- - 2,373
— unrated 11,445 11,160
Sub-totad 454,629 452 296
Total 514,133 E03,031
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contrued)
51 Risk Management (sontnued)

(B) Market risk

Market rizk is the risk of loss, in respect of the Group’s activities, arsing from adverse
movements in marked rates including Interes! rates, foreign exchange rates, commodty prices,
slock prices and other picas.

The board of directors iz ultimately responsible for monitoing the Group's market risk 1o
ensune that the Group has effectvely identified, measured and monitored all types of marked
risk: The Risk Manmagement Commitlee monitors the markat risk management: process within
the scope authorised by the board of directors, which include review and approval of markst
sk management strategies, policies: and procedures s well as the market sk tolerance leved
recommended by sanior management. The Group = primarnily egposed to markst sk in its
fressury business. The Fnancial Matke! Department is responsible for the Group’s Investments
and proprietary trading business, The Assets and Liability Management Department i3
responsbie for monitonng and managng the interest rate nsk and foreion exchangs ek on a
dalfy bagis. The Rk Management Depantment s responsible for famulating the market risk
management policiés and procedures, & well a3 identitving, measuring and monitaring the
Group's marked sk,

The Group dassified the fransactions 8s the banking book transactions and frading book
ransactions. The [dentfication, measurement, monitoring and controls over the refevant
markst nisks are based on the naturs and characterstios of these books The trading book
fransachions consist of the Group's investments which sre acqured o incumed primarly for
thie purpose of sdiing in e nesr tem, or for the purpose of shor-term profit taking, The
banking book transactions représent non-trading businesses. Sensitivity analysis, scenario
analysiz and foreign currency gap analysis arg the man ool employed by the Group to
measire and monitor the market nisk in s trading book franeactions. Sensiivity gap analysis,
siress testing and effective duration analysis are e main tools used by the Group 1o measurs
and monitar the market risk of its non-trading businesses.

Sensitivity analysis is a technique which assesses the sensitvty of the Group's overall risk
profile and s nsk profile with referenca 1o the intarest rate risks for different maturitics.

Scenano analysis is & multi-fagtor analysiz method which assesses the mpact of multiple
factors inferacting simultanecusly, taking into consideration of the probabiiies of vanous
soenarios,

Forelgn cumency gap analysis s a tedhnigue which estimates the impact of foragn exchange

rate movements on the Group's current profit or loss. The foreign curency gap mainly anses
fram the cumency mismnateh in the Group's onfoff-balance sheet ftems
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

51 Risk Management (continue)

250

)

Market risk [continued)

Sersdivity gap anslysls B a technigue which eatmates the impact of interest rate movements
on the Group's currant proft or loss. it ks used to work out the gap Detween future cash
inflews and outBows by categorizing each of the Group's interest-Dearing assets and inkarest-
{aking labilities into differant periods based on repricing dates:

Thie results of siress testing are assessed aganst 8 set of forward-looking Scenanos Lsng
siress moves in maksl vanables. The resulls are used to estimate the impact on profit o
boss.

Effective duration analyziz is a technique which astimates the impact of interest rate
movements by giving & weight to each period’s exposure according to its sensitivity,
calculating the weighted exposure, and summansing all periods’ weighted exposures to
sstimate the non-inear impact of a changs in inftersst ratés on the Group's economic valus,

Interast rate risk

The Group is pamarly exposed to interest rate nsk ansing from repricing risk in its commencial
banking business: and the nsk of fressury position.

Regricing sk

Repricing risk, which & also known 2 "maturty mismatch rsk”, & the mest common fom
of Interest rate risk It is caused by the differences in timing between the maturities (related
o fixed interes! instruments) of regricing (related to floating interest instruments) of assets,
labities and oft-balance sheet flems. The mismatch of repricing fimng causes the Group's
income or i inherent economic values 1o vary with the movement in inlerest rates.

The Assets and Lisbility Maragement Department and Risk Management Depatment of the
Groug are responsible for messunng, monitonng and managng niersst rate risk. The Group
regutany pedarms assessment on the interest rate repricing gap between the assets and
leabilities that are sensitive [0 changas i inferest rates and sensilivily analysis on the niet
irmterest mcome a5 a result of changes in interest rates. The primary obiective of intersst rate
msk management = 1o minimise potential adverse effects on its net interest income or ils
Inherent economic valie caused by interest rate volatility,

Trading inferest rata dsk

Trading interest rate risk mainly arizes from the freasuny’s investment portfolios.. Interest rate
rizk s monitored using the effective duration analysizs method. The Group employs ofher
supplementany’ methods 1o measure its Interest rate sensithity, which is expressed as changes
in the investment portfobos” far value given a 100 basis points (1%) movement in the interest
rates.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
51 Risk Management (sontnued)
() Market risk [continued)

Interast rate risk (continued)

fiy The following tables indicate the effective Interes! rates for the reporting parod and the
assels and labiities as atl the end of the year by the expected next repricing dales or
by maturity dates, depending on which |2 earien

31 December 217
More  lessfen  Bebwocn Bebwenn o

Hixtis ez fhos thee monds maand  Mos e
e e Tl bermy  moods andoteyer hewes  fegmen
(Mt
Azl
i and ceposs wih the contiad berk, AR D AN B = = =
Dok with beedks and cthe Srancial
nsufieg LEE  MH - M - - -
Phceenents wih banks and oites frerced ;
Tt 3 ST - W M i -
Freanes s hedd i s
apea 3% oM T - - .
Loyt ] s 1 ctdoess QA% IE0M MBS IBWAT O 3EMD  mEs e
Finarce beege moskabee A B BOBIN i1 o :
brestomerts (Mo LE LATEE 180 0 1SER EBTE 01682
{thers - i - . - R7
Tekal atsats A0 AR M0 oESRR M TIEXs oW
Linbilities
D ) the el bk b L | ) (T - -
Dok Brom Barks: end cthes frencil
reiuli % S - RS R . .
Pecermests o banks and e firercel
o b T (] M6 e - -
Frercil amsts il wnder npuchins
apseEnt: A - am 14 - -
[eposts Bom cuborens 15 XU bt e R 1 1 I | 9.4 T
Dt seeseefies steed iM% ORI BRSO v,
(itees - i A s 210 & |
Tetal Rabilitins 1% S VI - 1.7 - {1 S
Besel-lebily gap L3 TREE  BRB (M2 (eERNy MTENM M

251

353/399



CHINA EVERBRIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e B o ended 31 Decomber 2017
T g a———)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
51 Risk Management (continue)
) Market risk [continued)
Interast rate risk (continuecd)

il The following tsbles indicate the effective interest rates for the reporting perod and the
azzets and lablities as at the end of the year by the expected next repricng dates or
by matunity dates, depending on which is earer (confinued)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

51 Risk Management (sontnued)

() Market risk [continued)
Interast rate risk (continued)
(i) Interest rate sensitvity araysis

The Group uses sensithily analyss 1o measure the impact of changes in interest rata
on the Group's net profit o loss and equity. As al 31 December 2017, assuming other
vanabkes remain unchanged, an increase in estmated interest rate of one hundred basis
points wil cause the Group's net profit to decrease by RMB3,637 milllon (31 December
2016 RMB2 442 mikon), and eguity to decrease by RMBA.E0E milion (31 December
2016 RMBS 257 millen), a decrease In estimated interest rate of one hundred basis
poirts will causa the Group's ned profit to increase by AMB3.652 millon (31 December
2016, RMBZ 448 milion), and equity to increase by RMB4.884 million (31 December
2016: AMBE, 438 milion].

Thie sensitivity anakysis sbows is based on & stafic interest rate risk profile of the Group's
assats and liabilities. This analysis measures only the mpact of changes in interast rates
within cne year, showing how annualised ned profit or loss and equity would have been
affected by repricing of the Group’s assets and lishilities within the one-year peicd. The
sarsilivity analysis iz bazed on the following assumptions:

= Interest rate movemenls at the end of the vear apply to al dedvative and non-
denvative financal insfrumaents of the Group:

- At the end of the year, an interest rate movement of one hundred basis points s
based on the assumption of intersst rates movement over the need 12 months;

—  Thers is a parallg shift in the vigld curnve with the changes in nferest rates;
- Thera are no ofher changss 1o the assets and kabiities ponfolio;
- Ofher variables [nduding exchangs rales) reman unchanged: and

- The analysis does not take into account the effect of risk management measires
teken by the maragement.

Due to the adoption of the aforementioned sssumptions, the actual changes in the
Group's net profit or loss and equity caused by an ncrease of decreasa in interest rates
might vary from the estimated results of this sensitivity analysis.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |contnued)
51 Risk Management (continue)
B) Market risk [continued)
Foraign currency risk
The Group's forsign currency risk mainly afses from the forsign cumency porticlio within the
treasury's proprietary investments, and ofher foreign cumency exposures. The Group manages
forslgn currency nisk by spot and forward forelgn exchange transactions, Swap transactions

and malching its foreign cumrency denominated assels with comesponding kabiities in the
AME Cumencies,

The Group's cumendcy exposures a2 at the ond of the year ans as Tolaws;

1 Decémbar 2T
LS Doliars [ihers Totl
e FME
A Equeialenty Equivalian(

Assats
Cashand depasits with the centrd bank 94T 55 504 440 353700
Depasiis with barks and other francial

inslgions w76 7887 4096 84,754
Placements with barks and other francs

inslittions 110803 b e 5,0 148 Bi6
Fngncial assets held under resale

ByreeTEnts o144 - - 4
Loars and advences B customens 1 805 BES 51,280 TS 1,980 618
Financa kase receivahlas LA 1,082 - 56 a6
Irvestrents Piote () 1,263,078 2H 442 418 1,207 836
s 108,63 5064 (13 114 411
Total assets 3,906,364 132,355 £ B2 4083943
Liabilities
Due 1o the central bank 23 M - - FR.500
Deprasits from banks and ather financial

irshihudions 5T AT 0% & 1k | BT 447
Placaments from banks and other francial

insitutions 44478 41 7 20,363 106, 788
Fnancial assels sokd under repurdhass

Egraements 45,584 - - 45,581
Depasit from cuskomens 2143804 107,276 21,405 R
Dbt socuniies Esued 425,657 1680 28% b, 506
Others 05,820 Ed14 11683 102,420
Total liabilities 3565143 171 FE8 46,106 782,807
Ket position 40,224 (.08 4418 206,436
Cif-batarce sheet crodil commbmants 750,285 41 o B,407 £00,512
Derrvative finencial mstuments MNote ) {46,264 45 B4 1,612 (.000
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contrued)
51 Risk management |continued)
(b) Market risk [cortinusd)
Foreign cuymency risk (confined)
The Group's cumensy exposuras a3 ab the end of the year are a5 ollows (continued);

# Decamber 26
LIS Dipdlars (e Tol
RME FME
FME Eguivakent) Exquvalent

Assats
Cash and deposits with the central bark 76515 4506 489 381 520
Deposits with barks and ofver finencial

irestibutions HTMo 1273 2048 232630
Placemants with barks and other financisl

instibtions 108,750 14,967 25 126,306
Francial assals hald Under resale

aeamEnts 1,000 - - 67000
Lears and edvances to customerns 1,680,451 45,396 22 7aT 1,751 544
Friance s recalabls: BT T - E5 560
Inessiments (Mata ) 1,295,605 20,138 2,357 118100
Others 3R 24T BA A7 183
Total assats BT 101 058 3 055 4020042
Liab#fities
D 10 e central bank 187 000 - - 167 000
Dieposits from banks and afer firancil

irestibutions BOER & 54 330,354
Placements from banks and ofer frandcial

instibutions 58,207 20550 9,644 45,50
Firancil assat soid Undar repurchase

AFETanks 41 195 - - 41,195
Depasit from custonens 2.0 22 Tih% 17147 2120887
Disbt securities: suod 405 481 5040 1,470 412500
Otfrars 75811 410 1416 Bl 597
Total labilities 362562 113194 02 3TER AT
Nat position 61 400 (k2056 1724 261 068
Off-bafancs shaat ofed? commitments B7E, 340 15,240 R T T
Derbrativa firancial irgtruments (Nobe (i) 115445) 14,556 1462 ]

Kot

'] ks tmant include Snancial st gl fair valve though peofi o kes, svnlebie-forsale Snanoal asses, held-to-
malunly ineasimands and dald Secunbes dasobed af cenahbeg

@ Dadcatvs Bancal instuments paliser tha pal fotianal amounts of desatves
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

51 Risk management (sontinued)

256

)

Market risk [confinued)

Foraign currency nisk (continued)

The Group conducts & substantsl portion of its busmess in BEMB, with cartain transactions
denominated in USD, HKD and, o a much lesser axtend, other cumendies. As at the financial

reporting date, the exchange rate changes of the cumencles to which the Group had
significant exposung are &2 folows:

31 Decamber 31 December

2017 2018
Exchangs rates against FMB for the HiE dollars 08334 D.8958
Exchangs rates against RMB for the US dollars G.5124 &, G50

The Group uses sensitivity analysis to measure the potential effect of changes In the Group's
archange rates on the Group's net profit or loss and equity As at 81 December 2047,
assuming ofher variables remain unchangad, an sppreciation of one hundred basiE points
i the S dolar against the RMEB would increase both the Group's net profit and equity by
RME11 milkon (31 December 2046 RMBE milllen); a depreciation of one hundred basks points
ire the LIS dodlar against the AME would decrease both the Group's net profit and equity by
RME11 milion (31 December 2018 BMBE millicn).

The sensitivity analysis mentioned above is based on a stalic foreign exchangs exposung
profie of assats and kablifes and certain simplified assumptions:

-  The foreign exchanoe sensitivity = the gain and loss recognised @5 a result of one
hundred basis points fluctuation in the foreign aumency exchiangs rates against RMB;

- The fluctuation of exchange rates by oné hundrad basis points is based on the
assumplion o exchangs rales movement over the nesd. 12 months;

=  The exchange rates aganst AME for the LIS dolars and HE dollars changa in the same
direction simultanecushy. Due 1o the immatenal proportion of the Group's total assets
and liabilities denominated in cumencies other than US dollars and WK doltars, other
forelgn currendcles are converted into LIS dollars in the above sensitivity analysis;

~—  The lorsign axchanos eposires calculated indude spal and Torward forelgn exchangs
exposures snd swaps,

—  Other vanabies [noluding intersst rates) reman unchanged, and

—  The analsis doss not take nto account the effect of risk management measures (aken
by ther managemsnt.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

51 Risk management |continued)

() Market risk [continued)
Foreign cuymency risk (confined)

[hig 1o the assumplions adopted, actusl changes in the Group's nst profit or loss and
equity resulling from the increase or dedreasea in foreign exchance rates might vary from the
estimated results of this senzitivity analysis,

Price risk

Equity instrument investment prce risk refers 10 the fair value of the equily secunlies by
stock index level and the change of the value of individual secunties and reduce risk The
Group 18 exposad 1o equity prica sk on its available for sale Bsted ecuity securiies. As at
31 December 2047, a 5 basls points varance in lsted equity prices from the year end price
wiould impact the nel asset by BMBES51 million (31 December 2018 RMBIEZ million).
For those avallable for sdle equities consicdersd mpared, the impact would be taken o the
slatemeant of profit anct loss,

le)  Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk-is the risk thal a commercid bank s unable 1o oblain funds on a imely basis or
obtan funds at 3 reasonable cost 1o mest repavment obligations o sustéEn its asset busness.
Thiz risk ewiste even if a bank's solvency remains strong. In acoordamce with lquidity policies,
thie Group manitors the future cash lows and malnzing lgukd assets of hegh quality,

The Asset and Lisbiity Management Committes (ALMC ks responsible for managing the
Group’s overall lguidity risk: The ALMGC, chared by the President of the Bank, is responsible

for the formulation of the liquidity policies in accordance with reguiatory requirements and
prudential principles. Such poices inchide:
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
51 Risk management (sontinued)

(e) Liquidity risk (continued)

= Malnizining liquidty o a stable and suficent level; establishing integrated Bouidity risk
maragemant system; ensuring the meeting on a timely basis of Equidity reguirements
and the payment of various business, whether under a normal operating anvironment oF
a state of stress; balancing the effectiveness and security of funds in an efficient manner;
and

= Making timely and reascnable adjustments o capital structure and scale In response
to ket changes and business developments; pursuing profit masdmisation and cost
minimisation o & modest extent while ensuring appropriate liquidity; achieving the
integration of he sacurity, liguidity, and effeciiveness of the Bank's funds.

The Assets and Liability Management Depatment ks responsible for exscuting Bguidity risk
managament policies, It is also réspansible for identifing, measunng, monitordng and managing
medium- and long-term working capital on a regular basis, and for farmulating liquidity
managemant strategies. The Assets and Usbiity Management Department @& résponsible for
menitonng working capital on @ dally basis and ensunng the Bquidty, Significant dishursement
ar portfolio changes must be reported to the ALMC on a timety basis.

The Group will proacively promote the growth of stable scurces of fishilites such as core
deposits, and will 2lso contirue to implement the optimization of liability structure through
issuing vanous bonds 8s sppropriste. The Group will expand lisbility channéls and enhancs
diversified proactive kabiity capabiity to Improve the Bank's stabilty of cspital sources, and
ensure the appropeiste 1ola amounts, stable solrces, diversified stnuciure and matching terms,
thus preventing market risks effectively.

The Group mainly applies liquidity gap analysie o measure Bouidity risk. The Group will
confinue 1o focus on kit monitong and dynamic control, and apply different scenanc sfress

tests o assesz the impacts from liquidity rsks and develop effective contingency plan to
respond to varous possiile liguickty risks:
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
51 Risk management |continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (confinusd)

The following tables provde an anatysis of atsets and Bsbilities of the Group into relsvant
maturity groupings based on the remaining penods 1o repayment at the end of the year

3 Docaror 2047
Botwom e Betwem  Eisteel
Fepahs vihn  moohmd twemmds oewsad | Moo b
hifrds  mored  cemeh feermls admepsr BepEs  Been Tod

Asels
Cochanfdpocks wih hecobd bk 31084 Lih - - - :: -
Depied b ks i ot el

it #O6Bm W KiE B
Phcamant wih borks andl o el

irdhufins E . [: ¥R A i) Ll 8346
el et bk ik el

o - - g . = - ST
e e s o o 2 SR~ T U RS S < A St R 1 1
Firnon i b % i 1258 2 g X LU
Imesimans [} 2 WD WA BOh MM TR 9E {400
s ATV T+ R+ N . RO .7 R -/ TR
Totd cmsels A0 BAS O ETAD ZBED RNE LZ00 BTG 4meom
Lidiits
[t o carel bk - - BN 30 250
D bom bk o o fracil

mtbiins SR = 7 T T R STAd
Phcaments bom berks and oha

Trencl ety - £ EEY &m0 W = WE D
Finenci ezt skl undes repurchise

et - = hgm 2Em I - S
Digiced e apdiniers SO K- S T R L 1 ume
Dbt et Egad - - B MDY B0 HER BE WX
et SO N - 1 I S |/} 1% ea
Totd Eabiities - IAME A BRI WD O WIS S
Laneyfhord posdin ANME RS NREM FIRED (S ERBN BRI WS
Mol e of cerentie el

T - = AR MR I & R <
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
51 Risk management (sontinued)
(e) Liquidity risk (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of assets and habiliies of the Group into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining pericds to repayment at the end of the year

{eantinisad)
31 Decervbir 26
Bebwpmnine  Bowen  [olwom
Flgayl Wi modhend frenmis oewermd Moo b
hEnk mdmand  memeh Enots adoewr e e Totd

Hels
Coef o cepod wih e ol R R - - - - - B
Dol wih berks and b rancid

el ¥ ik 2 0 KL S|
Pecamert! wih berks md oy el

el . . 1058 AT T [ &0 SR . |
Framcil st bedd e el

AT - . 1,38 BT 20 . . 6100
Lo axeres: 1o atmas HeE JEN B IR &GN BT ORD  THEM
Fancs b paviibies ik . Lo 34T 10677 T T B
Treimints f} 147 HED BEE M7 &hE EeEd WAE 13D
(s ATEN Im 205 b 1355 a5 15 B
Told aesals WA L0EE R EET YR L0 SNEs 4imie
Lt
T b9 e o bk . . A 20 R . . 1700
Dt o berkes and ol Frencal

e - BN EM I R 1E| S
Phserers bom berks and ofte

fervil s - ] 2y T Hem - - H501
Frencal et ot indr rqarchie:

agenes = x UFE LYo i) x x & 1%
D oem cvsdrers - lEEE L B M M ¢ 2LnE
Dbt st B - - wE MpR WA I T
(s - ik pex ) 536 848 55 B
Told kebiifes S - L. - R T L LT a8 AmEn
Longfher psi WIEA  EREY (M) ABER AR A MR S
Hotorad ancun? of ki Ererd

0 1 - - ey sk omImo 3al - TR
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
51 Risk management |continued)

(e}  Liquidity risk (coninusd]

The following tables provide an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash fiow of the non-
dervative fnance Eabdties, loan commitments and credt card commitments al the end of the

YEa,
3 Decarher 27
Conkechal Bobwn e Dobwen  Babeon
Canng nckeaeted  Pepmebl WD moohoed Deermls oewsad  Mosten
wopl  cahioe dmnd  oemoh beenods adoessr  Bewas e
Mo et inancid hablies
[ by e e bk L R 1) 7 - ALY d50 0
Diposts bom bxarics and oty frencil
Tt NId BMAE IB5H s R @
Pl fom berks and o _
frencid pehitis KRS 6 Mg &M B0
Frenc et sk andir o dess
BTG &5 &in - 417 258 &2 . .
Dioposs bom s el - S R T S T 17 R 10
Dkt syt e L% 1) - B e fige RO WER
Otor frevcl b lfis BE BM W o 240 £ 140
Tot non dervae nancial
i tes AMElR RN IR 4 M SN0 W@ i
Duarive inancial Rabiliies
[y i Eremicid retruments: sk
i el ek 3] . A . &
D s sl pstumants stfl
o s b
izl pliow L54% = WE R | 2F
e st HESE B e O U
Totd derfiative francid Rabifbes [0 - R | .11 4 1
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
51 Risk management (sontinued)
(e) Liquidity risk (continued)
The following tsbles provide an analyels of the contractual undiscounted cash fow of the non-
darvative finance abdiies, 0an commitments and credt card commitments at the end of the

vear (continied)
31 Decervbir 26
Corpchel Bobanine [oben  [oleem
Camin ukoeled Famatls Whn  mohad femombs oewead  Woedm
g caxhiow dmend o emmh fremole adoewsr Bewss fewas
Fon derivalive frenaal [atdlibes
[ g Wi bk L7 1 R =] = ik i1 o] 166 - -
Diposks: bom berks and o frercid
b 161 S SIS BeM BIAR  ImE 1064 145
Pecemert: fom berks o o
il o AN it i AW 20 Ba
ol e ot inda e
AT 86 428 = Nty 58K T - -
Dposits fom it LE0mr  2imal kL IR IEAD diEr I 3
Dabt secanibes gl WwEn 2 . WE WA BAe T e
it el ibites L8505 &4m RIS L 15 1] 280 £X
Told nondirivafive frencd
Tebiies M AE A R MR U o B
Derivafive Birancidl liiles
Davieane frencal ieiumerds sesld
el bk 8 . . 3 i 5
Dt el wstpurmeeds 2o
s e
e fow BIAG - X T £ .
i) affiow el S - O T £ =
Totd dariealiis financidl hebilfies [ - i i a 4 -

The abowe ansfyels of cash ufiization of undscounted contracis may differ from the achusl
cash fiows of these fnancial nstruments
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
51 Risk management |continued)
(e} Liquidity risk (continusd)
The following tables provice an analysis of off-balance sheet assets of the Group intd redevant

maturity groupings based on the remaning petods to repayment al the end of the repoding
penod

31 Dacember 2017

; =
Within  one year and More than
N el fve years five vears Total

Lean and credi card :

commitments 209548 821 5,107 216,248
Guarantess, accepiances

and other credt

commitments ERd OFS 27540 2,851 BEG,366
Total 3,683 28,2651 B 758 BOO 612

31 Deaember 2018

Brtween
Withen  one year and Mora than
ONYE YEEr fve years five years Total

Lean and credt cand

commitments 161,752 1,074 5654 158,477
Guarantess, acceptances

and cther cradt

commitments 519.871 21,320 2440 543,840
Total 671.6823 225 B 103 Fo2117
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
51 Risk management (sontinued)

(d) Operational risk

Operational nsk réders 1o the risk of losses aasocisted with intemal processes defidencies,
personnd mistakes and information system talures, of impact from other ectemal events.

The Group establizhes a framework of operational nisk management system to identity,
assass, control, manage and report operational rigk. The framework covers all business
functions ranging from corporate banking, retail banking, trading, corporate finance,
satfement, intermediary business, assel management and all supporting - fundions, ncuding
humnan resource mansgement, financial management, legal afiairs, anti-money laundering and
admiristration management. The Key daments of the framework are listed a2 below:

= A multidevel operationsl risk managemeant framewont with segregation of duties: Datwesn
front and back offices under the lsadership of senior managerment,

— A =zeries of operationsl sk management pobties covering &l busingsses on the basis of
corg oparational risk management policy,

— A set of standard operationsl procedures covenng 2 products and seérvices, which i
practical, traceable and can be re-performed, investigated and remedied;

- A senes of operationsl risk management tool, induding Fisk Control Self-Assessment
(RCSA), Key Fisk index (KR, Loss Bvent Collection and IT system morstonng,

= An operational risk management cullure, the core vaues of the cullure i thal effective
risk management could create value It e supported with a team of operational rigk
management professionals across all branches, businesses and functions;

- An emergency plan and a business continuily ' system designed 10 dedl with emergent
and adverse croumstances, including public relation issues, natural disasters, T system
errors, bank runs, robbenes, elc;

- An evaluation syslem on the operational risk management as well as an inquiry and
disciplinary system on the non-compiance issues; and

- An Independent risk assessment framework based on the internal audit and the
COMpIEnce review.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

52 Fair value

{a) Methods and assumptions for measurement of fair value
The Group adopts the tollowing metheds and assumptions when evaluating fair values:

M Debt securities and equity investments

The fair values of debt secumties and eguity investments that are traded inoan active
market are based on ther quoted marked prices Inoan actve market at the end of the
year, The fair values of unisted equity investments are estimated using the applicable
pricedearning ratios of comparable Ested companies, after adjustment for the - specific
crournstances of the lssiers

) Recefvables and other non-derivative financial assets

Far wvalues &re estimated as the present walue of the fules cash flows, dscountsd at
ther market inferest rates at the end of the year

{1} Debt securities issued and other non-dervative financial Nabilities

Far valles of debt secunties (ssusd are based on thielr quoted market prices at the end
of the year, of the present value of estimated future cash flows. The fair values of other
non-clenvative financal kabiites are valied af the present value of estimated future cash
fows, The decount rates are based on the market niterest rafes at the end of the year,

{iv) Derfvative financial instruments

The tar valuss of foreign curency forward and swap conlrasts are determined by the
cifference batween the present value of the forward pricse and the confractusl price &t
the end of the year, or i3 based on quoted markst prices. The far vaues of interast
rafe swaps are estimated as the presant value of estimated futwre cash fows, The visld
curve is based on the optimised price between the broker's quoted price and Pauters
uated price.
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

52

266

Fair value (continued)

{b) Fair value measurement

W

{ii)

Financial assols

The Group's financial assels manly consist of cash and deposits with the central
bank, precious mental, receivables with banks and other financal institutions, lears and
aclvances to customers, firance lease recavables, and investments.

Deposits with the central bank and recaivabkes with banks and other finandial institutions
are moatly priced at markel interest rates and due within one year, Accordngly, the
CAMying anounts aporodimate the fair values.

Loans and advances 1o cuslomers, finance lease receivables and debtl securities
clagsified 23 recelvables are mostly priced &t floating interest rates close to the PEOGC
rates. Accordingly, the camying amounts appeoximate the far values,

Avaiable-for-zale invesiments and held for trading investiments are mostly stafed at fair
valia, The camying amount and far value of held-to-matunty investments are dedosed
ir Wote V21

Financial liabilities
The Group's financial abilities mainty include payables to banks and other financia

institutions, deposits Trom customers and subordinated debis jszued. Bxcept the bonds
iszired, the carndng amounts of other fnancial iabities” approximate their fair vaises.

The fables below summanzs the camdng amounts and falr values of *Debt securities®
claceifiod as held to maturty, and "Bonds lssued” nol prezented- at far value on the
statement of financial position.

A= a8t 31 December

Camying value Fair valua

2047 2016 2017 Py
Financial assats
Det zecurities
- Held to maturty 344,617 257 500 SR B 258,881
Financial habilities
Bonds issusd 445,396 442,500 438,041 408,158
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

82 Fair value [continued)

(B) Fair value measurement [confnusd)
{ii} Financial fiabilities (continued)
Far vaues of hald 1o maturity debt securitiss are based on market prices or broker!
deder prica guotations, Where this information = not avalable, the Bank will perform
valiiation by referming 0 prices from valuation senvice providers of on the basis of
discounted cash flows modes. Valuation parameters include markel intarest rates,
expected future default rates, prepayment rates and market liquidity, The fair values of
RME bonds are mainly determined baged on the valuation results provided by China
Certral Depostory Trust & Clearing Co,, Ltd

Thee fair vakies of issued bonds are calcilated based on quoted marked prices. For thosa
bonds where quoted market prices are not avalable, a dscounted cash flew modd s
used based on a curent yield curve appropriate for the remaining tem to maturity.

{c} Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents e caming value of finanaal instruments mestured 81 far valug
in the statements of financial position across the three levels of the fair valus hiecarchy.
The lewel in the far value hierarchy within which the fair value messurement s calegorised
s determined on the basis of the lowesl level input that s significant to the fair value
meazurernent in s entirety. The definiticrs of three levels are as below:

Lewad 1: Cuoted prices (unadjusted) in active markats for identical assets or liabifities,

Lewsal 2 Inguits ofher than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are obsenable for
azeats O liabifties, aither directly e as prices) or Indirecily (Le. dered from
prices). This level includes bonds and a majodty of OTC denvative contracts,
Irput parsmeters ke ChinaBond interbank yield curves or UBOR yield curves
ara sourced from ChinaBond, Bloomberg and Shanghal Clearing Houss.

Ll 3 Inpats for assets or liabiiies that are nol based on obsansable market data

(unobsarvable Inputs). This level includes complicated dervative confracts
and struclured deposits with one o more than one significant: unobsenvable

compaonent,

This hierarchy requirés the use of observabla open markst data wherever possibla The Group
fries it best to consider relevant and cbaervable market prices in valustions.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |confnued)
52 Fair value (continued)

(¢) Fair value hierarchy [continusd)

If there l=-a reliable market quote for financial instruments, the fair value of financial
instruments s based on guoted market prices. I a raiable quoted marke! price is not
avakable, the far value of the fnancial instruments s estimated using valuation techregues.
Valustion technigues applied nclude referance to the fair vaue of ancther nsyument that i
siubstantialy the same, discointed cssh flow analvels and opfion pricng models. The npuls
used in valustion techniques indude nsk-free and Denchmark, nterest rates, credil spreads
and foreign exchange rates. Where discounted cash fow analysis 8 used, estimated cash
flows are bazed on management’s best estimates and the discount rate used is reference to
anather instrniment that iz substantially the same.

Assets and Fabilities measured at fair vakse

31 Décember 2047
Leval 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Total
Assets
Angnclal assals at fak value
through ofit or ibss
Hald for trading
- debt instruments 2017 22,168 - 24,135
Francial sesets deslgnated at fair
walus through profit or loss - - 11 11
Devivative fnancil asseals
= foreign cumenday dervatives - 4075 - 4,075
- inferest rate dedvatives 8 426 4 438
Avalabis-for-sals fnancial assss
- debt instruments 17,851 127 480 - 145,331
- tungd nstruments and others 235917 32,400 - 288317
- ety instruments 110 - - 110
Fracious msntal - 21 - 21
Total 255003 186 570 15 442 458
Liabilitias
Daposts from customers
- Sinuctured deposits designated
at falr value - 202 Ba3 - 202 bag
Dervative financial fxbiitiss
- forsion cumanay denvatives - 8,170 - 8,172
- inlerest rate dedvatives - aro 3 a3
Total = 799147 g 200,145
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contrued)
82 Fair value [continued)

{c) Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Assots and liabilities measured at fair valme (continued)
31 December 2018

Lewal 1 Lewel 7 Lewal 3 Total
Assats
Financisl assals of fair value
thugh profit or loss
Held for frading
— debt insruments B34 7200 - 7.743
Financid assets designated o far
valug through profit or loss - - 45 48
Devivalive fnancial asssts
- forsign currency denvatives - 4,538 - 4538
= nterest rate dervatives 1 a8 i 414
Avalabls-for-sale financil assels
= dabit instruments 11,742 226,048 - 237,788
= fund Instrements and ofhers 28 500 161, 294 = 188,794
- gquity instruments 148 - - 148
Praciots mental - 43 - 43
Total ar.o2e 300 626 a3 437515
Liabilities
Daposits from cusiomsrs
= Struciured deposits designated
at fair value - 228,890 - 226.800
Derivative fnancial labiftiss
- foreon cumency denvatives - 4,042 - 4,012
- nterest rate dervathves - 330 o8 2586
Total - 231,232 2% 231.268
269
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
o B yadr anded 21 December 2017
{Eapmeand ba milions of Penminti, wnitst oMenwie sheled)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
52 Fair value (continued)
(¢) Fair value hierarchy [continusd)
Asszots and labilities measured at fair value [contnused)

The movament during the year ended 31 December 2017 in the balancs of Level 3 fair valua
measurements i as follows:

Fnancial
SESels
designatedd
at fair
valg
hrough  Derivative Darivative
profit or financig financial
losz assels Total Eabllites Total
1 Jarusry 2047 48 16 63 (28) (2€)
Told gans or lbsses:
In profit or boes for the
CLIment yesar 1 (11} {10) 23 Pt
Purchases 5 - b - -
Salke and sefilements 143} - {43 - -
31 Decamber 2017 i1 4 16 3 (3}
Totd gans or ksses lor
the year induded in
profit or loss for assels
anct habibtias held 2
the end of tha reporting
s - (11} {11) 23 24
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contned)
82 Fair value [continued)
{c) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Assots and liabilities measured at fair vale (continued)

The movement during the year ended 31 December 2016 in the balance of Level 3 far value
measuraments 1= o follows:

Firsncial
assats
clesignated
at fou
valLie
through Detivative Dervative
prafit or firarcial fireancaal
less a55als Total Hatikties Total
1 January 2018 113 13 126 (20} 20
Total gains or lossas
In profit or logs for the
CLATENE Y 7} 3 14) )] (8]
Purchases & - 5 - -
Sales and setlements B3} {1) {B4) - -
a1 December 2046 48 15 B3 (26} 126)
Total gains o losses for
the year mcduded in
profit or loes for sssets
and Eabiities held 21
the end of the reparting
ear () 3 3 (B} (&)

Buring the year endad 31 December 2017 and 31 Decamber 2016, there wera no ignificant
fransfers into or out of Leved 30
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o B yadr anded 21 December 2017
{Eapmeand ba milions of Penminti, wnitst oMenwie sheled)

V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

52 Fair value (continued)

272

(¢} Fair value hierarchy [(continusd)
Financial assats and Nabilities not measured at fair valkse

Thie tables betow summarise the three lovels' fair values of *Debl secirilies” dassified as
held to maturity, and "Bonds ssued” nod presented at far value on the statement of financizl
pasition

31 Decamber 2047
Leved 1 Lewal 2 Levedl 3 Total
Financial assets
Dbt secuntiss
- Held 10 matunty 4,550 231,304 = 335, 554
Financial liabilities
Bonds iesued 26,000 411,854 - 438041
3 Decamber 2016
Ll 1 Lewvel 2 Lewed 3 Tatal
Financial assats
Dbt securities
- Held to maturity 4,370 254,621 - 258,891
Financial liabilities
Bonds sued - 408 158 - 408 158

{d) WValuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financial instruments valued with significant unobservable inputs-are primarlly inferest
defvatives, These financid instrumeants: are valued using cagh fiow dizcount modal. The
models incoiporate various non-obeandable assumplions such as discount rate and market
rate volatiithes,

As @t 31 December 2047, the camying amount of finandal instrument valued with sigrificant

unohzervable inpuls were immateral, and the eflects of chianges i significant unobservable
assumplions 1o reasonably possible alemative assumplions ware -also immatenal
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

53 Entrusted lending business

The Group provides enfrusted lending businsss senvices 10 government agendies, corporations and
ndividusals. Al entrusted loans are funded by enfrusted funds from these enfities and indvidusls.
The Group does nof take any credit nek in relalon 1o these transactions. The Group acls &5 an
agant to hold and manage thess assels and liabiities at the direction of the enfrustors and receives
fee income for the senices provided The enfrusted ssseis are not the sssels of the Group and
arg not recognised 0 the statements of finandia position

31 December 31 December

2017 2046
Entristed boans 147,268 120016
Enrusted funds 147 268 120,046

54 Commitments and contingent liabilities

{a) Gredit commitments

The Groug's aredit commitmeants take the form of approved loans with signed confracts,
credit card limits, bank acceplances, letlers of credt and financial guarantess

The contractusl amounts of loans and credit cand commitments represent the amounts shoud
the contracts be fully drawn wpon. The Group provides fnancal guarantees and |etters of
crechit to guarantes the performancs of customers to third parlies. Acceptances comprise
undertaking's by the Group 1o pay bils of sxchangs drawn on customens. The Group expacts
most accepiances 1o De sattled smultanedusly with the rembursement rom the customens

31 December 31 December

2017 2016
Loan commmitmerds

Crigingl contractual maturity within oneg yesr 0,744 10,209

Crigingl contractual maturity more than one year
(iriciuesive) 16,714 19,580
Credit card commiments 188,788 128,088
Sutr-total 26,248 158,477
Accaptances 403717 401 420
Letters of guarantess 103,285 81,424
Letters of cradh 8169 £0,611
Guarantoes 185 188
Total S00.612 o217
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V  NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)

54 Commitments and contingent liabilities (eontinued)

274

(a)

(b)

fc)

{d

Credit commitments (confnued)

The Group may be exposed to credit nsk in all the sbove credit busineszes, Group
management perodically assesses the credit risk and makes provision for ‘any probable
lossas, As the facililtes may expire without being drawn upon, the tolal of the contractual
amounis shiown above s not representative of expecied fulre cash ocutflows.

Credit risk-weighted amount

21 December 21 December
207 2016

Creit risk-werghted amount of credit commitments 313401 265,820

The credit risk weighted amount of credit commitments represent to the amount caloulated
with reference to the Begulation Govemning Capital of Commercial Banks (Provisional) lesued
by the CERC. The nsk weights are delamined In accordance with the credit status of the
counterparties, the matunty profile and other factors. The sk weights ranged from 0% to
100%: for credit commitments.

Operating lease commitments

Asoat the end of the year, the Group's future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases for properties are a5 follows:

31 December 31 December

217 2018
Within cne yeer (nclusive) 2258 2319
After ong year but within twd years (inchishe) 1981 2170
After twe years but within three years (inchisive) 1,718 1.883
After three yesrs but within fiva vears incusive) 2,543 2,842
After five years 2387 279
Total 11,168 11,986

Capital commitments
As 3t the balancs sheet dates, the Group's authorised capital commitments. are a2 follows:

31 December 31 December

2017 218
Contracted but not paid
- Furghase of property andl equipment 821 1.203
Approved bt not contracted for
— Purchase of property and equipmesnt 1,3M 1.280
Total 2282 2483
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

54 Commitments and contingent liabilities (continued)

{g) Underwriting and redemption commitments
The Group has-no unéxplred commitments for undenaniting bonds as at 31 December 2047,

As an undenwriting agent of the PRC govemment bonds, the Group has the responsibiity
to buy back those bonds it previously sold should thie holders decide o make an sarly
redernption of the bonds held, The redemption price for a bond at any time belora its
maturity date = based on the coupan value ples any interest unpad and acorued up to tha
recamption date. Accued interests pavable to e bond holders-is calcdated In accordance
with ihe relevant MOF and PBCC miles: The redemplion price may be difierent from the fair
value of similar financaal instruments traded af the redempticn date.

As &l balance sheat day, the underaritien, sdd and immature mational bonds® redemplion
commitments at nominal value ars as follows:

31 Decamber 31 December
27 2018

Redemption commitments 8842 8,308

{f) Forward purchase and sale commitments
The Group has unexpired forward purchase and sake commitments as follows:

21 December 31 December
2T e

Forward purchase and sale commitments - 550

(@) Outstanding litigations and disputes

Az at 31 Decamber 2017, the Group was the dalendant in cerlzn pendng litigation and
disputes wilth_gross ¢laims of RMBT19 million (31 December 2018: RMBE4S million).
Provisions have hesn made for the estimated losses of such igations based upon the
opindens of the Group's internal and. external legal counssls (Notey. 3Fd)). The Group
corsiders that the provigions macs &é réasonatle and adequats,

55 Subseguent Events
Thers are no significant events after the reporing penod.

56 Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been adiusted to conform with changes i presentations in cument
panod
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32
13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75
15.80 17.23 19.40 16.33 16.60
16.74 19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28
100
2017 2017 2017 2017 10 2017 11 2017 12
16.78 16.73 17.08 17.20 17.26 17.32
16.43 16.37 16.63 16.91 16.85 16.96
16.62 16.46 16.87 17.07 17.05 17.13
100
26

100

381/399




EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

@

@

®

*
@

(b)

©
12 31

)

e

382/399



@

@
€))

(b)

®

*

®

@

15%

(b)

383/399

5%

20

15

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

3

2013 1 1 2037 12 31 2.1

©

(©)

384/399



EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

19

19

19

385/399

29

29

29

30

30

30

29

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

386/399



125

275

2017 12 31

2017 12 31

387/399

ISAs

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2017 12 31

IFRSs



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

LGD

2017 12 31
20,320.56 49.70%
512.38

.18
.51(a)
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2017 12 31
4,424.88
2,991.45
10.82% 7.91%

42.16%

0.0034%

.52
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of China Everbright Bank Company Limited
(Established in the People’ s Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the “Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 125 to 275, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSSs") issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
reguirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS’) issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsihilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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Key audit matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers

The assessment of impairment of loans and advances
to customers involves significant judgment. The Group
adopts individual impairment assessment approach for
individually significant loans or loans with unique
characteristics of the credit risk; and collective
impairment assessment approach for individualy
assessed loans with no objective evidence of
impairment on an individual basis, and homogeneous
groups of loans and advances to customers which are
not considered individually significant and not
assessed individually. Under the collective approach,
assessment of future cash flows for loan portfolios is
based on historical loss experience of loans with
similar credit risk characteristics, with adjustments
based on the impact from changes of and uncertainties
in macroeconomic environment. The future cash flows
of loans without collaterals or guarantees, or loans that
are not adequately collateralized, are subject to higher
uncertainties.

Since loan impairment assessment involves judgment
and assumptions, and in view of the significance of the
amount (As at 31 December 2017, gross loans and
advances to customers amounted to RMB2,032.056
billion, representing 49.70% of tota assets, and
impairment allowance for loans and advances to
customers amounted to RMB51.238 billion), we
consider it as akey audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note Il 1, Note
V.18 and Note V.51(a)to the consolidated financia
statements.

We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of design
and implementation of key controls relating to credit
approval process, post approval credit management,
loan grading system, collateral monitoring and loan
impairment assessment, including testing of relevant
data quality and information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our
loan review procedures. We assessed the debtors
repayment capacity and evaluated the appropriateness
of the Group's loan classification, by reviewing post-
lending investigation reports, debtors financial
information, collateral vauation reports and other
available information.

We assessed the collective impairment model and
considered the appropriateness of management’s
assumptions on classification of loan portfolios, loss
identification period, migration rate, loss given default
and impact of macro-economic changes for various
types of loan portfolio. We also assessed management
consideration of macro-economic indicators, industry
trends and other changes in current economic
environment. We evaluated the parameters and
assumptions used in the collective impairment model,
and compared them with historical loss data for loan
portfolios, observable economic data, market
information and industry trends.

We tested the discounted cash flow models and the
related assumptions used in individua impairment
assessment by assessing the amount, timing and
likelihood of estimated future cash flows, including
cash flows from collaterals. We compared the
assumptions with available external information.

Furthermore, we evaluated and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controls over the
financial statements disclosure on credit risk and
impairment allowance.
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Key audit matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group has applied vauation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that
are not quoted in active markets. These valuation
techniques, in particularly those required significant
unobservable inputs, usualy involve subjective
judgment and assumptions. With different valuation
techniques and assumptions applied, the vauation
results can vary significantly.

As at 31 December 2017, financia assets and financial
liabilities measured a fair value amounted to
RMB442.488 hillion and RMB299.145 billion
respectively, representing 10.82% and 7.91% of total
assets and total liabilities respectively. Financia
instruments which required either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) inputs,
hence categorized within level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy, represented 42.16% of total financial assets
measured at fair value; Financia instruments which
required significant unobservable inputs, hence
categorized within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,
represented 0.0034% of total financial assets measured
at fair value. Due to the significance of financia
instruments measured at fair value, and the uncertainty
in valuation, thisis considered akey audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note |11 2 and
Note V.52 to the consolidated financial statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to valuation of
financia instruments, including relevant data quality
and IT systemsinvolved.

We evaluated the valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptions used by the Group through comparison
with the valuation techniques commonly used in the
markets, validation of observable inputs using external
market data, and comparison with valuation outcomes
obtained from various pricing sources.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group's controls related to
disclosures of fair value. We also assessed whether
relevant fair value and sensitivity disclosures in the
annual report adequately presented the risk of the
Group.
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Key audit matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Unconsolidated structured entities

The Group established various structured entities, such
as bank weath management products, funds, trust
plans, in conducting asset management business and
investments. The Group determines whether or not to
consolidate these structured entities based on the
assessment of whether the Group has control over them
through taking consideration of power arising from
rights, variable returns, and link between power and
returns.

The assessment of the Group's control over structured
entities involves significant judgment and estimation
such as the purpose and design of structured entities, its
ability to direct relevant activities, interests it holds
directly or indirectly, performance fee obtained, profit
and the exposure to loss from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support, etc. Due to the
significance of the unconsolidated structured entities
and the complexity of judgment exercised by the
management, it is considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note |11 7 and
Note V.44 to the consolidated financial statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the key controls relating to the Group’
s assessment of whether it controls structured entities.

We assessed the Group’'s analysis and conclusions on
whether or not it controls structured entities by
reviewing relevant term sheets to analyze whether the
Group has obligation to absorb any loss of structured
entities, as well as the Group's analysis on its power
over structured entities, the magnitude and variability
of variable returns from its involvement with
structured entities. We aso assessed whether the
Group had provided liquidity support or credit
enhancement to structured entities, as well as fairness
of transactions between the Group and structured
entities.

Furthermore, we assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of the Group’s controls over its
disclosures of unconsolidated structured entities.
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Other Information included in the Bank’ s 2017 Annual Report

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group
’s ahility to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no redlistic aternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered materia if, individualy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

397/399



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professiona judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materia
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’ s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Choi Kam Cheong, Geoffrey.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2018
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